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©u» OWN BLUE OCEAN

At the end of 2018, Alliedbankers
Insurance Corporation (ABIC) set out
on a voyage to seek and establish its
own Blue Ocean given the swath of
opportunities that should be more than
sufficient for the 50-plus players in the
industry. We have not sailed that far
when we realized that our boat, ABIC,
had to be refurbished and reconditioned

to withstand the challenges that an |

unforgiving ocean would throw at us.
Sail back to port, we did! This was to
strengthen and prepare ABIC for the
challenging but potentially rewarding
journey.

While we endeavored to chase our
targets, we, at the same time, reviewed
and strengthened ABIC's internal
infrastructure. By the third quarter of
2019, we re-launched our boat. This is a
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continuing voyage and 2020 will be a
continuation of what we have set out to
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accomplish: Build ABIC's Blue Ocean.

O MISSION

ABIC is to be the preferred
non-life insurance arm of the Lucio
Tan Group of Companies and their
customers, our allied business
undertakings, business partners,
associates, employees and other
stakeholders.

ABIC shall continue to strive
to be a dynamic company by
providing a range of comprehensive,
competitively priced and innovative
insurance and other supplemental
products suitable to the risks and
needs of our client base.

We aim to foster and
synergise the relationships within
the Lucio Tan Group of Companies
and our other customers.

DR. LUCIO C. TAN

Chairman

REYNALDO B. MONTALBO, JR.
President and CEO

O ISION

ABIC will be the Best
Managed and Best in Service
Delivery Non-Life Insurance
Company in the Philippines.

The years from 2020 to
2022 are meant to level up our
efforts to create our own Blue
Ocean of Opportunities where
our Service Delivery will result in
being the Best Managed Non-Life
Insurance Company in the country.

We shall live up to the
trust and confidence given to us
by our stakeholders, and carry
out our tasks with professionalism
and integrity with all the parties
we deal with, guaranteeing the
long term viability and profitability
of our Company.
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BUSINESS ETHICS & COND

@r;; Code encompasses a

W range of business ethics and standards
of conduct. Due to the extent of our
operations and the different legal
andregulatory requirements that we
must comply with, this Code does
not summarize all the policies and
guidelines or laws that apply to our
business. Good judgement and common
sense shall prevail at all times in the
conduct of our business.

Our employees must exercise
good judgment and common sense
in line with this Code as we safeguard
and protect the hard earned properties
of our customers, as we likewise do for
ourselves.

PURPOSE

ABIC endeavors to do the right thing within the bounds of the values we live with
and adhere to for our customers, accredited intermediaries, employees, shareholders
and other communities including the government regulators and the public at large.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND POLICIES

ABIC strongly adheres to the compliance with laws set by the government
regulatory bodies, and the internal policies approved by our Board of Directors and
various working management committees covering the insurance products and services
we offer to our clients.

Itis deeply engrained in us that we must respect all laws and abide by all regulations
that affect our conduct of business, and that we shall carry out the following:

1. Ensure that we operate within the law, regulations and internal policies at all times;

2.Ensure that we deal with regulators in an open, transparent and cooperative
manner and comply with the set requirements;

3. Ensure compliance with all policies within ABIC at any given time;

4. Constantly keep in mind that non-compliance may harm ABIC’s reputation and
lead to fines or other criminal or civil sanctions.

(02 oOur Code of Ethics

Scope

ABIC’s Code of Ethics applies
to our Board of Directors and all
employees of ABIC. It is embodied
in all actions we do, which are
meant to carry out the following
objectives:

1. To be fair and attentive to the
interests and requirements of all
ABIC clients;

. To adhere to professionalism,
honesty and integrity when
dealing with the Company’s
clients, stakeholders and business
partners;

. To act at all times with due care
and diligence and within the
limits of authority.

Values

The decisions we make and how
we carry out our business are a
reflection of ABIC's values, principles
and beliefs. It is always directed
towards the satisfaction of our dlients,
business partners, stakeholders and
our colleagues at work.

Our company values reflect what
is important to us as we continually
grow our business portfolio. The
following values are what guide our
beliefs, attitudes and behaviour in
our work life:

1. We act in a financially honest
and prudent manner ensuring
the protection of the money and
properties we hold on behalf of
our clients and stakeholders;

. Our actions at all times are fair
and respectful providing all clients
with due respect, consideration
and opportunity;

. Our actions are found to be trust-
worthy by our clients and that
we communicate with them
in a clear, concise, prompt and
professional manner;

. Our actions provide suitable, fair
and objective recommendations
to our clients.

ACCOUNTABILITY ON
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

1. All employees must avoid any conflict of
interest between himself, ABIC, its affiliations’
interests and their duties to the clients;

2. All employees must avoid any conflict
between any competing interests of one or
more of its client(s) and shall distance
themselves from such conflicts if they
cannot be resolved;

3. All employees are expected to maintain
high  ethical standards, uphold ABIC's
reputation and report unethical or illegal
behavior;

4. ABIC is committed to ensuring that actual
and potential conflicts of interest are
identified, and are appropriately brought to
management’s attention for proper action;

5. All employees are expected to maximize
their working time and efforts for ABIC's
interests, and to avoid any activity and
behavior that are contradictory to its Code
of Ethics.

Internally, we have the Senior Management
Committee composed of Executive Officers
that closely monitors situations that can result
in conflict of interest. The Related Party Committee
of our Board of Directors, on the other hand,
reviews and approves contracts with our
affiliated partners before we commit and bind
ourselves with them.
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" he challenge is our ability

to swim through a Blue Ocean
with strength and stamina.

2019: A Year of Reflection and Housecleaning

)
~ t the start of 2019, we said we will embark
«_ on finding our own Blue Ocean to spur an
Average Net Income growth that is beyond the average 13%
over the last eight years of ABIC's business operations.

This comes from almost-total growth of our non-life insurance
dependence on our Captive Market, business. This is a sad fact considering
primarily, the LT Group of Companies that, with theindustry’s meager 2.5%
and the Bancassurance business market penetration, there lies a huge
with Philippine National Bank. Over market that is just waiting to be
the years, these two channels have tapped by the industry players. A
served as ABIC's exclusive Blue Ocean potential that is probably more than
but, without an earnestiand focused enough for the remaining market
forayil to | ] they players to hay Iy Operations in




e instituted
reforms in the key
areas of Risk
Management, Sales,
Claims Servicing,
Information
Technology, and

Portfolio Mix
Rationalization. 5y

For ABIC, the challenge goes beyond
mere exploration to discover untapped
market niches. The challenge is our ability
to swim through a Blue Ocean with strength
and stamina. We have been so used to doing
business with a captive market that we needed
to reflect on our strengths and weaknesses
to determine if, in the first place, we have
what it takes to embark on a swimming
expedition on unchartered waters that is the
Open Market.

Alas, this is where we found ourselves unprepared. The year 2019 thus became a year

of reflection and housecleaning.

The whole year was dedicated to introspection and reforms. While so much work still

remains even at the end of 2019, these are what we have accomplished:

1. Doubled the Net Income from P62 million in 2018 to P128 million;
2. Achieved the Highest Net Income ever in ABIC's history; and,

3. Achieved a 100% Rating of the Company’s Metrics.

Q6 The President’s Report

What did it take to double the previous
year'sincome and improve the financial ratios?

We instituted reformsin the key areas
of Risk Management, Sales, Claims Servicing,
Information Technology, and Portfolio Mix
Rationalization.

RISK MANAGEMENT

For a while, ABIC has been operating
without a Chief Underwriter. This sends a
loud warning bell for a former banker like
me. Together with Revenue Generation, Risk
Management is an equally-important pillar
in the insurance business. So, we hired a
Chief Underwriter with years of experience
and then reviewed and overhauled ABIC's
Underwriting Policies. We tempered our
greed by decreasing our retention to levels
that our financials can take by introducing,
in addition to the existing IC-mandated
20% of Equity, the concept and observance
of Earnings at Risk (EAR) as basis for single-
risk policies. This ensures that runaway losses
that are beyond recovery are eliminated.

While the retention on any policy was
capped by the EAR Limit, a more thorough
and strict Underwriting Evaluation process
was implemented to take higher single risks
beyond EAR. Thus, instituting a Selective
Risk-Based Retention policy.

TARGET GPW
PRODUCTION

P800-900M

P860M

SALES

With the existing lean Sales Team,
we refocused the sales effort by targeting
specific Broker clients through Data Analytics
and by mapping out sales activities that
targeted specific brokers and lines. By the
end of 2019, we have re-energized the
branch network by recruiting new blood to
run these, thus, preparing the branches for
year 2020 as soon as 2019 ends.

On the Sales mindset, we started to
change the focus from selling policies to a
Holistic Client Protection approach. Easier said
than done, we have started a skills development
program through trainings with the help of
our Rl brokers and reinsurers who are more
than willing to lend their expertise.

CLAIMS SERVICING

Service is our product. Claims is the
means by which we showcase our Service
Quality. We activated the dormant Claims
Committee with regular weekly meetings,
got a Claims Committee legal consultant,
implemented metrics to monitor pace of
processing and adherence to the set Turn
Around Time, and, lastly, hired additional
expertise. The Sales Support Team was likewise
beefed up to ensure the dedicated handling
of claims from selected high-value clients.

TARGET
NET INCOME

P100M




FA:T“H These overall Production and Income achievements are anchored
on the following factors.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SALES GROWTH PORTFOLIO RISK ACCT SELECTION EFFICIENCY
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
6PW Loss Ratho Retention Ratio Combined Ratlo 2019 2018
27% 23% 55% 80% ASSETS
BALRLATE v BB v 359 e wn B s 2o wa 5% m g
Cash and cash equivalents * 439538390 P 536993631
m Short-term investments 126,589,724 -
rFeioM | renm | | r | L ParsM | resam Insurance receivables - net 577,869,893 577,316,724
Fimamcial assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 227,151,152 220,683,979
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE Available-for-sale financial assets 929,238,723 727,115,509
Introduced Data Analytics to enable Toensureadherenceto setobjectives Loans and recaivables 161,311,494 ol o e
the weekly monitoring of Sales, Claims, and reformed business processes, a full time Accrued income 7,969,168 9,323,256
Revenue, and various Risk Metrics. This is  Internal Auditor was hired. Thus, separating Reinsurance agsets A9IAT5, 725 368,081,356
in the belief that we cannot manage what we  the Regulatory Compliance function. The Deferred acquisition costs 30,036,624 26,537,688
cannot quantify. This brought to the surface  planned enhancement work on the existing Property and equipment - net 27,051,184 24,470,405
the inadequacies of ABIC's IT system. To  system will embed controls to ensure full Deferred tax assets - net 36,264,920 14,448,099
remedy this, we embarked on a project, compliance and, likewise, to mitigate risks. et pension asset . 963,671
managed by SGV Risk Advisory Team, to  Together with the Business Process Unit, Other assets 133,387,761 64,649,494
e\{aluate ABIC S end—to—epd data processing  policies were formalized and standardized. YOTAL ASSETS P 3.139,835,662 P 2,745 753,404
with the aim of generating a road map to
elevate it into a world-class system that is GENERAL MANAGEMENT
customized to ABIC's needs and, yet, ready e LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
to expand to a world of Digital Bus%ness. To ensure that all the_se Initiatives 3
and reforms move at a cohesive collective
effort and on the same direction, a weekly Liabilities

PORTFOLIO MIX RATIONALIZATION
From a dependence on two product

Management Committee was convened where
all the metrics are reported and collectively

Insurance cantract liabilities

P TBLO051,715

P 594,670,323

. ) Apcounts payable and sccrued expenses IB0,744, 527 283944478
lines, we worked to rebalance our portfolio  analyzed by Management. s e payebles 229,154,062 301 256 &71
Louzﬁ:ggg ;O?ﬁgnﬁ?:g? OR;:SI; tfr;a\]/'\(/ Vgllt%t:: Oé'lr The reforms are not done yet but we Income tax payakble 21,961,624 ;
the end of 2019, our business portfolio Wa); are poised and ready for our Blue Ocean. Deferred reinsurance commissions 19,585,277 14,706,719

. ' . . Ildien 237,343 9,237.34
standing on three legs: Fire, Motor, and PA. Now, we can go to the water and swim. 3;"’2“:;':‘“::::: I:ﬂ =2 o
The rest of our lines are not doing bad either r d *
and are ready to assume a pole position in 2020. TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,456,890,715  1,213,815,934

. - ) " . Equity
Aside from Profitability, Financial Stability was achieved

ETAHII.IT'!" through the housecleaning efforts. Capital stock ﬂ?ﬂ,m,m 470,000,000
Profitability Liquidity Solvency Subscribed capital stock 165,537,500 165,537,500
Contributed surplus 441,615,510 441,615,510
45% znz% 513% Revaluation reserve on AFS financial assets 40,705,126 10,047,184
R Remeasurement gains (bosses) on defined benefit plan (3,335,096 4,573,414
s - - il Ak Retained earnings 568,421,907 440,157,862
e e TOTAL EQUITY 1,682,944,947 1,531,936470

AB% 1% zorn | awn | BN s

(08 The President’s Report

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

# 3,139,835,662

Po2.745,752 404
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

DECEMEER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018

REVEMNUES
Gross garned premiums * T43,634926 P 614753414
Reinsurers’ share of gross earned premiums [369,800,235) {357,312,672)
Net earned premiums 373,834,681 257.440,742
Investmen income - net 71,856,240 40,412 680
Commission income 57,000,772 37,095,798
Miscellaneocus income 24 486,005 2,224 935
Other underwriting income 17,491,946 2. 104 187
Foreign exchange gain {loss) - net (642,913) 3,045,123
Others 223 481 B0, 298
DOther income 170,415,531 84,943 021
TOTAL REVENUE 544,250,222 342,383,763
BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPENSES
Gross insurance benefits and claims paid 120,808,636 88,770,800
Reinsurers’ share of gross insurance benefits and claims paid (49,196,085) (21,100,125}
Gross change in sinurance contract liabilities 71,291,355 74,696,438
Reinsurers' share of gross change in insurance contract liabilities (56,204,828) (51,986,432)
Net insurance benefits and claims 86,699,078 90,380,681
General and administrative expenses 157,214,655 103,628,156
Commission expense 67,315,665 54,824,038
Underwriting expenses 62,730,171 9,461,469
Imterest expense 1,069,860 917,834
Exponses 288,330,351 168,831,497

375,029,429 259,212,178
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 169,220,793 83,171,585
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 40,956,748 21.442.574
MET INCOME HBEE4.M~5 F 61,729011

10 The President’s Report
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BUSINESS PLAN 2020-2022
ASPIRATIONS

ABIC is not selling policies. Not
even Coverage! Our product is SERVICE.
First, the Promise of Service at the time
of need and, second, Delivery of Service
when the time comes.

As a result of the housecleaning
of 2019, the years from 2020 to 2022 are
meant to level up ABIC’s efforts to create
its own Blue Ocean of Opportunities where
our Service Delivery will result in being
one of the Best Managed Non-Life Insufaice
Companies in the country.

This shall be defined by:

1. Turnaround Time (TAT)

S, ¥

Simply put, clients and partners should not feel they are waiting for a
Claim to be Paid and the Commission to be Released. In 2020, the Motor Claims TAT
was set at 17 days from filing to settlement. For Non-motor Claims, it was set at 33 days.
This will be reduced further over the next three years. For Year 2020, Motor Claims
TAT will be reduced to 10 days while Non-Motor Claims will be set at 20 days.

In addition, for Motor Line, we shall endeavor to release the Letter of Authority
(“LOA") within 48 hours upon submission of the necessary documentary requirements.

2. Holistic Approach to Risk Management

Embark on a conscious effort to shift from a business of merely selling
policies where endless haggling on premiums can and will be detrimental to
both ABIC and the Assured. ABIC shall move forward to focus efforts on the Assured’s
Complete Protection at the time of need. This holistic approach requires a customized
Risk Management Partnership with our clients and partners, both corporate and
individual.

3. Quantifiable Metrics
A. Financial Stability

i. Risk-Based Capital Adequacy Ratio:
ii. Liquidity Ratio:

200% - 250%
100% - 150%

UNLOCKING THE BLUE OCEAN
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B. Profitability

i. Production Growth

Prodwiion
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ii. Net Income Ratio:
iii. Combined Ratio:
iv. Retention Ratio:
v. GAE:

C. Portfolio Mix

i. We drive to the Mix that we want, not live with the mix that we get

ii. Dynamic Pricing to influence the mix

Accelerate Production Growth

to 34% from 2019 to 2022
compared to 13% from 2013
to 2018.

Drive the Net Income to
a 33% growth rate from
2018 to 2022. From 2014
fo 2018, this grew by only
13%. The P106 million
income in 2013 was due
primarily to a revaluation
of assets.

Around 25-30%
Below 80%
60% - 70%
Around 20-25%

iii. Five Lines almost equally accounting for 80% of Portfolio

iv. Go for High-Margin but Low-Loss Ratio

4. Culture

lines

Professionalism. Create a culture of professionalism, ownership, and fairness by
harping on the observance of the Golden Rule: “Do unto others as you would want others
do unto you” and sense of responsibility without fear.

Compliance. Empowerment of the Internal Audit Department and the Compliance
Department to ensure that regulatory compliance, together with Risk Management, is the
base mindset of every officer and staff.

5. A Force for Reforms

Encourage active participation by the key officers in industry organizations with
pushing industry reforms as an underlying motive.

12 The President’s Report

KEY SUCCESS FACTORS

1. Talent

Qualified People:
A. Overcome Training obstacles

i. Provide dedicated funding and review the present contract to remove
provisions that discourage employee participation in trainings.

ii. Classify the Basics (e.g., Basic Non-Life Seminar, Accounting for Non-Accountants,
etc.) as contract-free.

iii. Revise the Training Contract Provisions to limit tenure requirement to one
year while a longer contract kicks in when training cost exceeds 20% of
annual compensation of the employee.

B. Review Pay Scale

With a lower pay scale compared to industry and even to PNBGen, review
and adjust the existing pay scales without busting the cap on GAE as a
percentage of the Net Premiums Earned.

2. Technology for Data Analytics and Digitization

All the improvements in services and management’'s decision-making are
anchored on a dynamic data processing system and data analytics. To this end, ABIC
has already started the initiative way back in the Second Quarter of 2019 with
the engagement of SGV for an end-to-end review of the current system. Despite the
system'’s shortcomings, great strides were achieved with the recruitment of a
seasoned Data Analyst to head the newly created Data Analytics Unit who has
developed a weekly dashboard that has been an important tool for ABIC's Top and
Middle Management.

For Year 2020, ABIC's system will undergo a major re-work to assist management
in implementing the 2020-2022 Three-Year Plan and enable the Sales Team to use
digital mobile devices in Distribution and Channel Management.

3. Best Practices: Business Process

Give importance to the use of proven Best Practices by initially, having all the
policies and procedures formalized. This was started in 2019 with several policies put
in writing and, where necessary, approved by the Board. This will continue until all
business policies are ultimately consolidated in a handbook.

4. Distribution Network: Digital and Physical

With the system overhaul, the enhancements will include adaptability to mobile
business including connectivity to various payment systems. This is part of the final
recommendations of the system review that was initiated in 2019. Mobile connectivity
will allow ABIC to go beyond the existing brick-and-mortar distribution channels.

5. Financial Strength

The continuing program of the Insurance Commission to increase the Minimum
Net worth to PhP1.3 billion and, consequently, reduce the number of industry players
to well below 50 only means that the future landscape will be left to the big industry
players. ABIC must therefore endeavor to become a big player to ensure its survival.
Internal growth can take ABIC to that position but the amount of time needed to
get there is too long. Thus, putting ABIC at a disadvantage in the interim.

UNLOCKING THE BLUE OCEAN
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To survive with strength within the next three years, ABIC will either have
to get hefty equity infusions from the current stockholders or allow the entry of
a Strategic Foreign Partner who can provide expertise, technology, product
development, and capital to grow the current portfolio or acquire smaller non-
life insurance companies.

FACTORS FOR CONSIDERATION

14 The President’s Report

1. Threats

The Blue Ocean of Opportunities is attractive but it will not be easy to
swim on for, below the surface, sharks could be lurking. Risks, however, are not there
to be avoided but, rather, are there to be managed.

A. Regulatory Risk. The Regulatory Bodies’ Strict RPT compliance requirements
could dwindle ABIC Captive Market. While this may sound like a threat to
ABIC’s business, it can be managed and become an opportunity. ABIC
can switch to “Broker Mode” for the Captive Market and take advantage of its
good financials and the Group’s Significant Size to leverage better premium
pricing.

B. Increasing Market Competition. The Insurance Commission’s continuing
program to strengthen and professionalize the industry through increasing
Minimum Net Worth can only lead to bigger competitors that could threaten
ABIC's sustainability. Growth from production alone will not elevate ABIC to
a size that can be at par with growing or already large market players. With
its solid financials, ABIC is in a position to acquire smaller industry players to
bolster its size or be in a position to choose a strategic foreign partner.

C. Digitization. While ABIC has successfully launched a product that is
distributed through a mobile app, the current system is not yet fully ready.
However, this was a good step forward and the end-to-end system
review conducted by SGV & Company, the country’s foremost accounting
and consulting firm, is a good first step towards a more future-ready system
that is expected to be completed by year end.

D. ASEAN integration.The ASEAN Integration which is bound to happen
will definitely put ABIC at a disadvantage but the possibility of getting a
strategic foreign partner before that happens is a feasible risk-mitigating
move because this will give ABIC the capital resources, access to technology,
products, and technical expertise which are necessary to compete.

2. Opportunities

A. Untapped Market Potential. The Non-Life Insurance Industry’s 2.5%
penetration of the country serves as a large opportunity for ABIC. This,
however, requires a strategic emphasis on, and identification of, areas where
competition remains weak. This is precisely the essence of ABIC's Blue
Ocean Strategy. There is a compelling reason to go retail, without sacrificing
the big-volume BGAA partnerships in urban centers, to create niches.

B. ASEAN Integration. While a potential threat, is also an opportunity. It offers
possible partnerships with regional players and a wider market for ABIC.

3. Strengths

A. ABIC's Captive Market provides a baseline income that gives it cushion
for uncertainties and the flexibility to define its terms.

B. Solid Financials allow ABIC to take on additional risks, higher retention,
and acquire competencies.

C. ABIC's Biggest Strength is the Unity of the Board and Senior Managementin
the recognition of its weaknesses that is matched by their willingness to
change.

4, Weaknesses

A. Reliance on a Captive Market

While there is reliance on the Captive Market, this is not exactly a
complete dependence since these account for only 65% of ABIC's Gross
Production. On the other hand, the Captive Market provides a stable base
of income that allows ABIC to take on the Open Market. Secondly, it is a
market, especially the LT Group of Companies, that presents a definite
renewal business both in good and adverse times.

B. Weak Systems

Having grown internally with focus on a Captive Market, ABIC's
Business Processes and Information System leave much to be desired.
Fortunately, there is recognition of this inadequacy across the organization
from the lowest rank to the Board of Directors. Changes have been made
and are expected to accelerate with the completion of an end-to-end
review conducted by SGV & Company.

C. Shallow Bench

Aside from, or as a result of, having a lean organization, ABIC lacked
the most critical skills and talents to meaningfully fully serve its Captive
Market, at the very least, and dream of profitably navigating the Open
Market. In 2019, skills were acquired through recruitment and trainings of
existing personnel in the areas of Underwriting, Claims Processing, and Sales
Support. Moving forward, this will include Sales and Finance & Accounting.

D. Narrow Network

ABIC has only 5 branches which, to a large extent, are really inactive
and operates mainly to service the branches of Philippine National Bank
(PNB). These are being strengthened to target not only the PNB's
bancassurance business but the retail business, as well. A Branch
Administration Head and a new set of Branch Heads have been hired for
starters.

UNLOCKING THE BLUE OCEAN
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WORLD'’S LARGEST. Behind President
Montalbo is the world’s largest Filipino-
Chinese Friendship Arch which symbolizes

- :.:.'. ' — .
the revival of Chinatown’s business ¥ " A . . ' P i
development, where ABIC’s head office o Fet N * L f T“E vEnn 2020
is currently situated. This endeavor : b [ J i o L 4L I

parallels ABIC’s earnest desire to unlock
its vast Blue Ocean.

1. SALES

A.Targets

For Year 2020, ABIC Gross Production will be flat from
2019 while expanding the Net Premiums Written by 13% with a
concentration on High Retention Low Loss lines.

2020 GPW 2020 NPW

SCCI, 20 M, 2%

SCCI, 19 M, 4%

Banca,

Branches & Agents;’
46 M, 9% 6% 73 M, 14%

RI, 85 M, 10%

LT Group, 190
M, 22%

Brokers &
Gen. Agencies, ABIC888/
86 M, 16% MI/Other MS Projects,
228 M, 42%

i Banca, 80 M,
Brokers & Gen. Agencies, 9%

175 M, 21%

ABIC888/

MI/Other MS Projects,
240 M, 28%

LT Group,
50 M, 9%

B. Markets

i. Captive Market
ii. Open Market

2019 Open Market vs. Captive Market GPW 2020 Open Market vs Captive Market GPW
he reforms

are not done yet but
we are poised and
ready for our Blue
Ocean.

Now, we can go to
the water and swim.

Open Market, Open Market,
308 M, 36% Captive Market, 350 M, 41%
510 M, 59%

Captive Market,
551 M, 64%

, ’ . Continue rebalancing the portfolio by increasing ABIC's Open Market
footprint while keeping a firm hold of its Captive Market

iy

_
Reynaldo B. Montalbo, Jr.
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2019 GPW

SCCI, 35 M, 4%
Branches &
Agents, RI

28 M, 3% 140 M, 16%

Brokers & Gen. Agencies, captive Market,
106 M, 13% 551 M, 64%

2020 GPW

SCCl, 20 M, 2%

Branches &
Agents, 70 M, 8%

Brokers & Gen. Agencies, Captive Market,
175 M, 21% 510 M, 59%

With the necessary Underwriting Policies and Claims

Processing TAT in place, ABIC is in a position to expand its
foray into the Open Market. At the forefront of this thrust
will be the industry’s Brokers and Agencies, sizable
organizations like cooperatives, and ABIC's own Branch
Network.

C. Distribution Channels

ABIC will expand its partnerships with Brokers, Dealers,
Agencies, and Cooperatives, in addition to its own regional

branch network.

2019 Brokers, General Agencies,
and Branches GPW

Branches,
28 M, 21% Brokers,
48 M, 36%

General Agencies,
58 M, 43%
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2020 Brokers, General Agencies,
Branches & Agents GPW

Branches & Agents, Brokers,
70 M, 28% 90 M. 37%

General Agencies,
85 M, 35%

D. Portfolio Mix

ABIC will continue its focus on High-Retention-Low-Loss
Ratio products while adding another line to the current Three-Line
(Fire-Motor-PA) pillar that underlie ABIC's portfolio. Expertise
through recruitment and trainings of existing personnel will be
acquired to ensure preparedness and an increase in other lines to
further spread ABIC's risk and reduce portfolio risk.

2019 GPW by Line 2020 GPW by Line
Casualty, Engineering, 52 Casualty, Engineering,

23 M, 3% M, 6% 38 M, 4% 45 M, 5%

Fire,
358 M, 42%

Fire,
Personal Accident, 372 M, 43%
196 M, 23%

Personal Accident, ™
254 M, 30% g

Motor Car,

99 M, 12% Aviation,
62 M, 7%

Motor Car,
99 M, 11%

Bond,
Marine Cargo, 26 M. 3%
20 M, 2% !

Bond,
24 M, 3% Marine Cargo,

22 M, 3%

Aviation,
30 M, 3%

Note: The Pre-Covid Budget Plan approved by the Board is under review for a possible
downgrade as a result of the quarantine which, at the date of publication, has already been in
effect for four months and with no end in sight yet.

2. UNDERWRITING

A. Earnings at Risk. ABIC will continue to observe an EAR Limit
which, given the Y2020 Budget, will be set at PHP35 million per

policy.

B. Dynamic Pricing. Premiums must be regularly reviewed, updated,
and adjusted according to each sub-line’s risk profile, profitability,
and accumulation. In Y2020, this will be employed to maximize
margins, minimize risks, and constantly redirect sales and
marketing efforts towards the year’s targets. The weekly and/or
monthly monitoring of production, profitability and concentration
risks on a sub-line basis, use of Rl and RI Brokers’ Online Statistical
tools will allow ABIC to use Dynamic Pricing based on real-time
year-to-date figures.

UNLOCKING THE BLUE OCEAN
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20 The President’s Report

C. Line Expertise. The competence of the current Underwriting
Corps of officers will be enhanced through various trainings
offered by IIAP, the Reinsurers in the Treaty Panel, and the Treaty
Brokers.

3. CLAIMS

A. Turnaround Time (“TAT")

With more than 70% of both motor and non-motor claims paid
out within the allotted turnaround time (17 days and 30 days, respectively),
this will be further improved by reducing the TAT by 30-40% effective
February 2020.

B. Personnel Complement

With the present personnel complement nearing the 120-pax
cap, most of the critical competencies are already in place. Further
specialization and talent acquisition will be acquired through local and
foreign trainings. Such trainings are made available by IIAP, reinsurers,
and treaty brokers.

C. Third Party Services

To further improve ABIC's services and shorten turnaround time,
various third-party service providers will be employed in the following
areas:

i. Recovery
ii. Claims Inspection/Adjustment

4. INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT

To ensure that the front line in Production and Service Delivery accomplish
their mandate, the abilities of IT, Accounting, and HR will be enhanced through
the recruitment of talents and enhancement of competencies through trainings.

Note: Pre-Covid Budget Plan approved by the Board. This is under review for
a possible downgrade as a result of the quarantine which, at the date of publication,
has already been in effect for four months and with no end in sight yet.

O, EMPLOYEES

DRKFORCE DIVERSITY

ABIC aims to create a manpower
pool that is fair and attracts the best
people to do the job. It recognizes
that its talented and diverse workforce
is one of its competitive advantages.

ABIC believes in equal employment
opportunity and in treating its
employees with respect and dignity
as individuals and does not tolerate
unlawful acts of discrimination.

We draw our capabilities, ideas,
and insights from the diverse workforce
we have to enhance our decision-making
capabilities and business acumen.

ABIC knows the importance of
the work-life balance on the well-being
of its workforce. At the end of 2018, the
new management team started to
review and enhance the existing
benefits to be enjoyed by the staff and
the officers.

The Board of Directors approved
the re-packaged benefits. Mandatory
vacation leaves, availment of sick leaves
and the entitlement amount, and sharing
for the maintenance expense and
insurance coverage of the car plan for
the officers were updated and defined.

There were many “firsts” under
the new management team. Long serving
employees that have been with the
company for 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years
were recognized and honored for their
loyalty, dedication, hard work and
contribution to the Company. Each one
got their plaque of appreciation and
monetary reward. Financial assistance
was provided to qualified employees
thru a General Purpose Loan (GPL)/
Emergency Loan facility at market rate.

Currently, we have 112 employees
that comprises our entire workforce.

MANPOWER COMPLEMENT

TOTAL EMPLOYEES BREAKDOWN
(H.O. & Branches) Female Male

112 64 48

(Branches)
Angeles
Cagayan de Oro
Cebu
Davao
Lipa

N o= NN

*Total workforce is comprised of
regular and probationary employees.
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NUMBER OF TRAINING

As ABIC made efforts to reach its ABIC has sought the expertise of
goals, mission and vision, it has not  other parties to help its employees grow
forgotten to develop its employees to adjust ~ and increase their technical expertise:
to the ever-changing environment.

PERIOD TAKEN

EMPLOYEES

WHO ATTENDED
29

34

Marine Hull Insurance March 07,2019
Provided the employee with a thorough understanding of the marine hull

insurance, its risks, how to manage it, and the legal environment surrounding it.

“Doing the things right, Doing the right things” Sales and Marketing  April 27,2019
Training”

Basic Non-Life Insurance
Provided the employee with the basic knowledge to jumpstart their career in
the insurance industry.

May 8 - October 7, 2019

Enterprise Risk Management May 09, 2019
Reinsurance Seminar

Provided a basic understanding of the Reinsurance Industry, and how it
influences insurance as a whole.

September 26, 2019

Accounting for Non-Accountants October 1,2019

Provided employees with the basic understanding of Accounting.
Motor Vehicle Insurance and Claims Seminar October 11,2019
Provided a comprehensive overview for motor insurance and their related
claims.

Ethical Practices in the Business of Insurance October 22,2019
Provided trainees with a clear understanding on how to ethically conduct our
business in the insurance sector.

Data Science Training November 11-12,2019
Provided the attendees with the best practices on data science and how to apply
them to the Company.

Simplified Accounting for Bosses November 12-13,2019
Provided managers with the basic understanding of Accounting, Finance, Tax,

Audit, Budgets, Process and Cash Flow.

IFRS 17 Training November 8, 2019 -
Provided a comprehensive overview of the changes from IFRS 4 to IFRS 17 and  December 12,2019
how the company can implement such new accounting standard.

Bond and Crimes
Provided lessons on suretyship, which includes, among others, its definition,
legal environment, and liability types.

November 22, 2019

Advance People Handling Skills December 10-11, 2019

Provided a foundation on people skills.

27 Employees

Basic training courses - Basics of Non-Life Insurance and Accounting for Non-Accountants
were made the minimum requirements for qualified employees. Standards for job
performance review to fully minimize subjectivity were set. Job Ratings were secured
from all the departments contributing to the final rating. Merit increases were
aligned with the performance ratings. Overall pay structure is continuously being
reviewed and adjusted to align with the industry.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT

The normal retirement benefit
is equal to forty five (45) calendar days
final basic salary for every year of service
with a fraction of six months considered
as one year for those 60 years of age or
with 30 years of continuous service.

The late retirement benefit is equal
to forty five (45) calendar days final basic
salary for every year of service with a fraction

RETIREMENT AGE

APPLICABLE
PERCENTAGE
55 85%
56 88%
57 91%
58 94%
59 97%

HEALTH AND SAFETY

COMPLETED YEARS

of six months considered as one year until
attainment of 65 years of age.

The early retirement benefit is
equal to the following percentage of
the accrued normal retirement benefits
upon attainment of age 55 with
completion of at least 10 years of service
or 20 years of service.

APPLICABLE

OF SERVICE PERCENTAGE

20 80%
21 82%
22 84%
23 86%
24 88%
25 90%
26 92%
27 94%
28 96%
pL) 98%

ABIC aims to provide a safe and healthy environment for all employees and visitors.

ABIC has an accredited HMO provider that covers the employees’ out-patient and
in-patient medical needs. Annual evaluation of our HMO partner is done to gauge its
service in providing our medical needs. Annual Physical examinations are done in
the office to determine health concerns that need immediate attention and further

consultation.

ABIC expects all employees while at work to take practical measures to:

« Ensure their health and safety and that of others;

« Comply with ABIC's health and safety policies and guidelines;

- Ensure that potential or actual hazards and incidents are identified and reported.
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24 Corporate Social Responsibility

RATE Shew.
RESPONTIRILITY

m CORPORATE SOGIAL

| INNIE

( %rporate Social Responsibility with the Community
and Environment.

ABIC takes into heart its social responsibility as a member of the
community, and how we should sustain and preserve our environment. We

believe in paying it forward and giving back to others and our surroundings.

We adhere to the laws on our environment and consistently work
towards integrating environmental and social considerations to our operations
and business decisions.

All employees are strongly encouraged to contribute and reach out
to the Company’s adopted communities through volunteerism, fundraising,
employee donations and grants.

Just before Christmas, the staff and
officers trooped to Barangay 204 in Solis,
Tondo, Manila to conduct a feeding program
for the children in the barangay. The day
was well spent playing with the kids and
watching them dance. The smiles on the
children’s faces were priceless when the loot
bags and packed lunch were distributed to
them.

ABIC believes that
Corporate Social
Responsibility extends
beyond monetary support.
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The Home provides alternative accommodation for girls, aged 5-11, who have been
sexually abused, and who need to be accommodated temporarily to protect them from
further abuse. More than the gifts and food distributed, the visit brought joy, happiness and
hope as the girls go through the process of healing and eventual reunion with their families.

ABIC has generously donated to the following:

1. Asian Institute of Management for the benefit of the HERO Foundation, Inc.
2. University of Mindanao

3. LandBank Brokers Outreach Fundraising Program

4. Barangay 204 Feeding Program

ABIC likewise takes care of the youth. It provides “on-the-job training” to graduating
students from various colleges by deploying them to the various departments of the
Our social responsibility is not Company.
confined just among ourselves.
We collaborate with our business
partners to reach out to a wider
segment of our community. Our
President and CEO, RBM together
with the officers of CodeXL
Solutions, Inc., and our Director,
Rowena T. Chua visited Bethany
Children’s Home.

z/?nti-Corruption Programs

ABIC has established policies and procedures to assist its
personnel to implement ABIC's anti-corruption programs, ranging
from suppliers/contractors’ selection process, protecting creditors’
rights and protecting ABIC from illegal activities.

This can be found in the Anti-
Fraud, Bribery, Whistle-blowing and
Corruption Policy. This establishes the
principles and approach for managing
and mitigating immoral actions. Acts of
fraud, bribery and corruption can greatly
impact our profitability and reputation,
as well as undermine our customers’
confidence in our products and services.
There may also be an indirect impact on
policy holders through premium increases
arising from high claims cost as a result
of fraudulent activities.

To this end, the Senior Management
Committee was activated to hear and
investigate issues arising from fraudulent
or illegal activities that will substantially
affect the Company.
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28 Risk Management

RISK MANAGEMENT

ﬁlc maintains a dynamic culture of risk management.
Employees are expected to be proactive in identifying and
managing risks in their own areas of operations that threaten
ABIC’s assets and business portfolio. With the creation of
action plans, employees are able to eliminate or mitigate
those risks simultaneous with assessing and reporting risk

gaps and breaches of authority.

Our performance through the
years clearly establishes our sound
risk management framework. It is
embedded in the business. The entire
workforce identifies practical strategies
to reduce the chance of failure and
losses if the risk becomes real.
Management strategies, plans and

loss procedures are communicated
and cascaded to all the stakeholders.

From the latter part of 2018, the
following management committees
were created with specific tasks to
provide a holistic approach to risk
management:

1. Management Committee

To review the weekly and monthly performance data of ABIC and provide
the venue to discuss and resolve operational concerns;

2. Senior Management Committee

To provide strategic planning and decision-making for ABIC in accordance
with its Mission, Vision, and Values and to addresses pressing issues that
affects the Company substantially, such as an emerging crisis;

3. Underwriting Committee

To provide advice on the ABIC’s underwriting risk management exposure,
guidance and support to the Underwriting Department as it carries out its

strategies and responsibilities;
4. Investment Committee

To be the prime authority on reviewing, and directing the implementation
of ABIC's corporate policies on investing, in the achievement of its investment

objective;
5.IT Steering Committee

To direct, review, approve IT strategic plans, budget and prioritization of
projects, oversees major initiatives, and allocates resources;

6. Claims Committee

To provide advice, guidance and support to the Claims Department as it
carries out its strategies and responsibilities.

Aside from the creation of the
Claims Committee, ABIC likewise
availed the services of a Legal Counsel
to join the committee in all its
deliberations and meetings to provide
legal guidance in the review and
resolution of the filed claim cases.

In 2019, ABIC embarked on
a review of its existing underwriting
policies with the aim of establishing
an all-encompassing underwriting
philosophy to govern the conduct of
business, which balances revenue-
generating Sales and Loss mitigating
Underwriting Evaluation. This resulted
in elevating Underwriting to an
importance that is at par with Sales.
As a consequence, a Risk-Reward
Huddle between the President, the
Head of Sales and Marketing, and the
Chief Underwriter became a constant
occurrence to balance the need for

revenues and the management of
risks for various specific proposals.

ABIC likewise adapted the
Earnings at Risk Limit that anchors a
single specific risk to the Annual
Income Budget. This was in addition
to the Equity-based IC enforced limit
of not more than 20% of net worth.
The Risk-Reward Huddle, the Under-
writing Committee, and the Value at
Risk Limit, combined, allowed ABIC
to increase retention levels while
decreasing the Combined Ratio
resulting in a higher profitability
position.

The risk management frame-
work of ABIC is evolving at all times.
It will continue to identify and revisit
strategies, look for emerging or
changing exposures, and stay attuned
to developments that shall affect the
Company’s very existence.
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Ouw, PRINAGY
w4
Z/O(/BIC collects, uses and

stores personal information on

our clients and employees in
carrying out our business
activities.

We are committed in ensuring that the
collection, use and storage of personal information
throughout the business is in accordance with
the implementing rules and guidelines drawn
by the appropriate regulatory bodies.

The Company guarantees at all times the
integrity and protection of all information it
maintains.

Employees are mandated to ascertain
thesecurityandaccuracy of personalinformation
collected, recorded and used. Access to such
information is restricted within ABIC. Requests
to access such information by any third party
will only be permitted upon approval by ABIC.

Q%omply with Memorandum Circular No. 2016-67
issued by the Insurance Commission (IC) requiring the
certification of an actuary, ABIC engaged the actuarial
services of JP Wall Consulting Partner in 2018 to adhere with
this requirement.

JP Wall Consulting Partner was tasked to provide a duly
notarized certification, that they have conducted the necessary
tests and validation to verify the reasonableness and integrity
of the Company’s data, confirm that the information contained
in our reports were accurate to the best of their knowledge, and
that they have calculated the policy reserves in accordance
with the Valuation Standards prescribed by the IC and the
standards of practice of the Actuarial Society of the Philippines.
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32 Internal Audit

INTERNAL AUDIT

he Internal Audit Department is primarily
responsible for ensuring that ABIC's internal control
environment is adequate, efficient, and effective. Its main
tasks can be summarized in the following areas:

1. Independent Assessment

Responsible for conducting independent assessment on the
effectiveness of governance, risk management and internal
controls in the organization;

2. Compliance

Responsible for ensuring that regulatory and governance
requirements are adhered to including approved internal
processes and policies;

3. Reporting & Monitoring

Responsible for ensuring that regular reporting and monitoring
are conducted to ensure transparency in the compliance by the
organization;

4. Policies and Procedures

Recommends strategies, policies, procedures, and guidelines
geared towards design and controls that will support the
organizational objectives.

The Internal Audit is generally responsible for the third line of
defense in terms of organizational design, controls, risks assessment, and
compliance, including audit of compliance role. It supports the Business
Process (BP) Department and other Change or Management Committees
that are organized to develop initiatives for organizational transformation.

The Internal Auditor is tasked to provide assurance that the
governance, risk management, and internal control of the Company are
concrete. The Internal Auditor shall provide the President and CEO, the
Board of Directors and the Audit Committee with all major findings.

ABIC also has a non-audit engagement with SGV & Co. to perform
an enterprise review of the Company. The SGV Risk Advisory Service Team
is our partner in reviewing and assessing the current state of our business
processes and strengthening our controls against our system for greater
efficiency.

The professional fee inclusive of VAT and out of pocket expenses
for the 2019 non-audit engagement was estimated at PHP3.2 million.

Lghte external auditor of ABIC is selected and
appointed by the stockholders upon the recommendation
of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. For 2019,
the Board of Directors appointed Sycip, Gorres, Velayo and
Co. (SGV & Co.) as the Company’s external auditor.

The external auditor confirms its independence in relation to
the December 31 financial reports, which the Audit Committee
confirms in a separate enquiry.

The professional fee inclusive of VAT and out of pocket
expenses for 2019 year-end audit was estimated at PHP1.66 million.
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34 Board of Directors

(gr:number of directors shall be composed
of eleven (11) members according to Section 6 of the

Articles of Incorporation and Article 3, Section 1 of the
By-Laws of Alliedbankers Insurance Corporation.

Majority of the directors shall be residents of the
Philippines, and each director shall own at least one share
of stock of the corporation. They shall be elected annually
at the annual stockholders meeting, and shall serve for
a term of one year until their successors have been qualified
and elected.

An independent director shall serve for a maximum
cumulative term of nine years as provided for in the Securities
and Exchange Commission Memorandum Circular No. 9-11, and
thereafter, shall be perpetually barred from re-election as

such in the same company, but may continue to qualify as a
non-independent director.

Directors are selected to achieve a broad range of
skills, experience and expertise complementary to the Company’s
insurance activities. The curriculum vitae of ABIC’s individual
directors are found on the succeeding pages and on the Company’s
website at www.alliedbankers.com.ph

The Chairman of the Board of Director is a non-executive
director that oversees the performance of the Board, its
committees and each individual director. The roles of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer shall, as a general
rule, not be combined to ensure a balance of power and
authority such that no one person has absolute decision
making powers.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
REMUNERATIONS AND
NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE

Chairman
DR. LUCIO C. TAN

Vice Chairman
MICHAEL G. TAN

Members
ROWENAT. CHUA
HARRY C. TAN
ALFREDO B. JIMENEZ, JR.
REYNALDO B. MONTALBO, JR.
PETERY.ONG
LUCIO K. TAN, JR.

AUDIT, COMPLIANCE
AND RISK MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE
Chairman
ALFREDO B. JIMENEZ, JR.

Vice Chairman
PETER Y. ONG

Members
MANUEL T. GONZALES'
LUCIO K. TAN, JR.
MICHAEL G. TAN

RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS COMMITTEE

Chairman
PETERY.ONG

Vice Chairman
ALFREDO B. JIMENEZ, JR.

Members
MANUEL T. GONZALES®
LUCIO K. TAN, JR.

MICHAEL G. TAN

Board of Directors

The Board shall have three (3) independent
directors who have not had any of the following
relationships with ABIC:

1. previous officer or employee;

2. blood relation to an officer in senior
management position;

3. provide services and receive significant
income for other professional services.

The Board shall disclose any relationship
that could compromise a director’s independence.

The Board of Directors together with senior
officers of ABIC have attended a training hosted by
SGV for Corporate Governance last July 29, 2019.
Attendees from ABIC were Reynaldo B. Montalbo, Jr.,
Rufina T. Yu, Rey DC Erlano, Mabel D. Mendoza,
Eileen D. Clemente and Marcelina F. Valles. The
Board of Directors was led by Dr. Lucio C. Tan
together with Rowena T. Chua, Harry C. Tan,
Michael G. Tan, Manuel T. Gonzales, Peter Y. Ong
and Atty. Arlene J. Guevarra, the Corporate Secretary.

INVESTMENTS COMMITTEE

Chairman
MICHAEL G. TAN

Members
ROWENAT.CHUA
MANUEL T. GONZALES'
REYNALDO B. MONTALBO, JR.
RUFINAT.YU

Advisers

NOEL C. MALABAG
PNB Head of Global Markets Group

MANUEL LISBONA
PNB Securities

EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

Chairman
REYNALDO B. MONTALBO, JR.

Members
ROWENA T. CHUA
LUCIO K. TAN, JR.'
MICHAEL G. TAN

RUFINAT.YU

NON-EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

Chairman
DR. LUCIO C. TAN

Members
WILLY S. CO
ALFREDO B. JIMENEZ, JR.
MANUEL T. GONZALES’
PETERY.ONG
MICHAEL G. TAN
LUCIO K. TAN, JR.’
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Board of Directors

DR. LUCIO C. TAN

Chairman

NATIONALITY
Filipino

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy, Major in Commerce
University of Sto. Tomas, Manila, Philippines

B.S. in Chemical Engineering
Far Eastern University, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1980

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Chairman
Absolut Distillers, Inc.
Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc.
Air Philippines Corporation
Asia Brewery, Inc.
Asian Alcohol Corporation
Basic Holdings Corporation
Buona Sorte Holdings, Inc.
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc.
Foremost Farms, Inc.

Fortune Tobacco Corporation
Grandspan Development Corporation
Himmel Industries, Inc.

LT Group, Inc.

Lucky Travel Corporation
Mabuhay Maritime Express Transport Inc.
MacroAsia Corporation
PAL Holdings, Inc.
Philippine Airlines, Inc.
PMFTC, Inc.

Progressive Farms, Inc.
Tanduay Brands International
Tanduay Distillers, Inc.
Tangent Holdings Corporation
The Charter House, Inc.
Trustmark Holdings Corporation
University of the East
Zuma Holdings and Management Corporation

Director
Philippine National Bank

WILLY S. CO

Vice-Chairman

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

B.S. in Banking and Finance
University of the East, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1980

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
Bancasia Finance & Investment Corporation
Central Textile Mills, Inc.
Hermoza Ecozone & Development Corporation
Marketsource Corporation
Pan Asia Securities Corp.
Universal Synthetic & Mfg. Corp.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Chairman

Allied Bank Phils. (UK) Plc.
Oceanic Bank

Vice Chairman
Allied Bank Corporation (HK) Ltd.
Allied Banking Corporation
Allied Commercial Bank
Allied Leasing & Finance Corporation
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REYNALDO B.
S MONTALBO, JR.

Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

Master in Business Management
3 Asian Institute of Management
Makati City, Philippines

|8 Master in Strategic Business Economics

University of Asia and the Pacific
Pasig City, Philippines

B.S. in Business Economics
University of the Philippines
Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2018

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Deputy Chief Finance Officer
Cirtek Holdings Philippines Corporation
Senior Vice President and

Head of Financial Markets
First Metro Investment Corporation

Vice President
FX Trading and Distribution
JG Summit Capital Markets Corporation

Assistant Vice President
Treasury Distribution Division
Philippine Commercial International Bank

Assistant Manager
Citytrust Banking Corporation

Board of Directors

ROWENA T. CHUA

Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

B.S.in Finance
University of San Francisco,
California, United States of America

DATE OF PPOINTMENT
2006

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
Allianz PNB Life Insurance
PNB General Insurers Co., Inc.

President
Commlinked Inc.
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Board of Directors

RUFINAT.YU

Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

B.S. in Business Administration

Major in Accounting
Far Eastern University, Manila, Philippines
Certified Public Accountant

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2001

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Finance Manager
Foremost Farms, Inc.

Assistant Chief Accountant
Fortune Tobacco Corp.

HARRY C. TAN

Treasurer

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

B.S. in Chemical Engineering
Mapua Institute of Technology, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2009

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
LT Group, Inc.
Absolut Distillers, Inc.,
Allied Commercial Bank
Allied Banking Corporation (Hongkong) Ltd.
Asia Brewery, Inc.
Basic Holdings Corp.

Dominium Realty and Construction Corporation
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc.
Foremost Farms, Inc.

Grandspan Development Corp.
Himmel Industries, Inc.
Manufacturing Services and Trade Corporation
Pan Asia Securities, Inc.

Philip Morris Fortune Tobacco Corp., Inc.
PNB Management Development Corporation
PNB Global Remittance and Financial Company (HK) Ltd.
PNB Savings Bank
Progressive Farms, Inc.
Shareholdings Inc.

Tanduay Brands International
Tanduay Distillers, Inc.

OTHER CURRENT POSITIONS

Chairman
Tobacco Board of Fortune Tobacco International Corp.

Vice Chairman
Belton Communities, Inc.,
Eton City, Inc.
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc.
Lucky Travel Corporation

President
Landcom Realty Corporation
Century Park Hotel

Vice Chairman / Managing Director
The Charter House Inc.

PREVIOUS POSITION

Director
Allied Banking Corporation
MacroAsia Corporation
Philippine Airlines
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Board of Directors

LUCIO K. TAN, JR.
(1966-2019)

Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration
J. L. Kellogg School of Management
Northwestern University, lllinois, U.S. A./
Hong Kong University of Science & Technology, Hong Kong

B.S. in Civil Engineering
Minor in Classical Chinese
Mandarin & Mathematics
Mapua Institute of Technology, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1980

POSITIONS HELD

President and Chief Executive Officer
MacroAsia Corporation

President and Chief Operating Officer
Tanduay Distillers, Inc.
Tanduay Brands International

President
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc.
Philippine Airlines, Inc.

Executive Vice President
Fortune Tobacco Corporation

Director
Absolut Distilers, Inc.
Asia Brewery, Inc.

Asian Alcohol Corporation
Foremost Farms, Inc.
Grandspan Development Corporation
Himmel Industries, Inc.

Lucky Travel Corporation
PMFTC, Inc.

Philippine Airlines, Inc.
Philippine National Bank
Progressive Farms, Inc.
Victorias Milling Company, Inc.
Tangent Holdings Corporation
The Charter House, Inc.
Trustmark Holdings Corporation
Shareholdings, Inc.

Zuma Holdings and Management Corporation

MICHAEL G. TAN

Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

Bachelor of Applied Science in Civil Engineering
Major in Structural Engineering
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, Canada

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1993

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
Asia Brewery, Inc.

LT Group, Inc.
Philippine National Bank
MacroAsia Corporation
Victorias Milling Company, Inc.
Tangent Holdings Corp.
PMFTC Inc.

Tanduay Distillers, Inc.
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc.
Sabre Philippines
Lucky Travel Corp.
Maranaw Hotel (Century Park Hotel)
Pan-Asia Securities Corp.
Philippines Airlines, Inc. (PAL)

Chief Operating Officer
Asia Brewery, Inc.
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MANUEL T. GONZALES'
(1937-2020)

Director

NATIONALITY

y Filipino
’ EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Economics
Ateneo de Manila University, Makati City, Philippines

B.S.in Commerce
De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
1980

POSITIONS HELD

Director
Allied Banking Corporation
Allied Leasing and Finance Corporation
PNB Securities, Inc.

Board Advisor
PNB-IBJL Leasing and Finance Corporation
PNB-IBJL Equipment Rentals Corporation

Member
Bankers Institute of the Philippines
European Chamber of Commerce of the Philippines
Financial Executives of the Philippines (FINEX)
Management Association of the Philippines (MAP)

Board of Directors

ALFREDO B. JIMENEZ, JR.

Independent Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

B.S.in Commerce

Major in Management Marketing
San Beda College, Manila, Philippines

Hotel Management
Cornell University, New York,
United States of America

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2012

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
Bagong Bayan Corporation, Inc.
Pilar Development Corporation, Inc.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

President
Pilar Development Corporation
Italia Country Club

Director
Banco Filipino Insurance Corporation

Director for Operations
Volks Wagen — Karbayan

Director for Sales
Century Park Sherton Hotel
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Board of Directors

PETERY. ONG

Independent Director

NATIONALITY
Filipino

EDUCATION

B.S.in Chemical Engineering
Far Eastern University, Manila, Philippines

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2012

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES

Director
Victoria Milling Corporation
Fortune Tobacco Corporation

Board Adviser
LT Group, Inc.

OTHER POSITIONS

Senior Vice President
Basic Holdings Corporation

Treasurer
Maranaw Hotel and Resorts Corporation

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Senior Vice President for Production
Fortune Tobacco Corporation
President
Airphil Corporation

ATTY. ARLENE J. GUEVARRA

Corporate Secretary

NATIONALITY
Filipino
EDUCATION

Bachelor of Laws
University of Santo Tomas, Manila, Philippines

Bachelor of Arts - Major in Journalism
University of Santo Tomas, Manila, Philippines

World Banking and Finance Program
Economics Institute, University of Colorado
Colorado, United States of America

DATE OF APPOINTMENT
2006

OTHER POSITION

Vice President
Philippine National Bank - Legal Group

Corporate Secretary
PAN-Asia Securities Corp.
Allied Club, Inc.

Assistant Corporate Secretary
Unimark Investments (SPV-AMC), Inc.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Vice President - Legal Division Head
PNB Savings Bank

Corporate Secretary
Allied Banking Corporation
Allied Leasing & Finance Corporation

Director lli
Bureau of Treasury
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5O Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee

he Remuneration Committee’s overall responsibility
is to set the remuneration structure for ABIC employees
and its key senior personnel and to guarantee that the
framework is aligned with ABIC’s robust risk management
practices and strong business principles.

The committee annually reviews the remuneration policy of ABIC
for merit increases, performance rewards and bonuses to ensure that
fixed remuneration is relative to the non-life insurance market, and that
any compensation increase is parallel to the drawn financial targets of the
company.

This committee is updated on the performance of the management’s
senior personnel who have materially contributed to the operation and
financial performance of ABIC.

For the year 2019, the Directors have received per diem for the
attendance of the following meetings:

1. Regular Board Meetings — PHP20,000 net of withholding tax
2. Committee Meetings — PHP10,000 net of withholding tax

Diversity Measurement

ﬁIC is committed in creating a culture of diversity
and inclusion within the Company. This contributes to new
ways of thinking and new knowledge.

The workplace diversity not only expands the talent pool within
our Board of Directors and manpower complement, but it allows each
member of the organization to draw from the backgrounds, viewpoints
and experiences of fellow team members.

To ensure that ABIC is moving towards healthy diversity, key
measurement matrix like recruitment, training, client sourcing have been
added as key performance indicators of our senior officers.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DIVERSITY OBJECTIVES 31 December 31 December
Group Board Positions 2019 2018

Male Director

Female Director

Female Senior Executive Director
Female Corporate Secretary

31 December 31 December

Group Board Positions
2019 2018

Non-Executive Positions
Independent Directors
Executive Directors

*The third independent director was elected in January 2020.

Diversity Measurement 5]



Audit Committee

L% membership to the Audit Committee is
only for non-executive directors. This committee is
composed of five members of the Board, two of whom
are independent directors. The elected committee
Chairman must be an independent director. The committee
normally meets four times a year.

The primaryrole of the Audit Committee is to oversee the authenticity
of ABIC’s financial reporting process, which includes the folowing:

« The financial reporting to Office of Insurance Commission,
Securities & Exchange Commission, the shareholders and
to other stake holders;

- Financial reporting risks;

« Accounting policies, practices and disclosures;

« The scope and outcome of external and internal audits.

The Audit Committee has a free and unrestrained access to ABIC's

external auditor and likewise for the Internal Auditor and Compliance
Department Head to the committee.

52  Audit Committee

Directors’ Attendance

@r; members of the Board of Directors attend

and actively participate in its reqular and special meetings.
For the year 2019, all the Board of Directors attended the
meetings more than the 50% requirement below.

Meetings held in 2019

Corporate Governance, | Audit, Compliance and | Related Party

Type Regular.BOD Renumerations, and Risk Management Transactions Investrrjents
Meeting .. : : : Committee
Nominations Committee Committee Committee

Number of Meetings Held 12 2 4 3 4
Attendance 92% 100% 90% 93% 95%
Lucio C. Tan 9 2 -
Willy S. Co 12 - - -
Reynaldo B. Montalbo, Jr. 12 - - 4
Rowena T. Chua 12 2 - - 4
Manual T. Gonzales 12 - 4 3 4
Lucio K. Tan Jr.* 9 2 3 3 -
Michael G. Tan 9 2 3 3 3
Rufina T. Yu 12 - - - 4
Alfredo B. Jimenez, Jr. 12 2 4 3 -
Peter Y. Ong 11 2 4 2
Harry C. Tan 12 2 -

*Lucio K. Tan, Jr. passed away on November 2019

Directors’ Attendance 53



Dividend Policy

The Company’s ability to pay dividends is contingent on its ability to set aside
unrestricted retained earnings for dividend distribution. The Board of Directors
is authorized to declare dividends payable in cash, in property, or in stock to all
stockholders on the basis of the outstanding shares held by them. The declaration
of dividends including computation of unrestricted retained earnings, is subject
to approval of the Insurance Commission, following Sec. 201 of the Amended
Insurance Code of the Philippines.

The last cash and stock dividends pay out was done in 2017. No pay-out
was done in 2018 and for 2019. The Board of Directors together with the various
stockholders have decided that dividends to be paid out from ABIC's surplus profit
be reinvested back to the company to meet the increased capitalization required
by the Insurance Commission.

Related Party Policy

This policy is enacted to ensure that:

- Related Party and Related Party Transactions (RPTs) are defined and the
coverage/scope of the policy is clearly outlined;

« RPTs are conducted on an arms’ length basis;

- Potential or actual conflicts of interest which could possibly arise from
RPTs are prevented or managed;

« RPTs are properly reviewed and approved by designated authorities; and

« Adequate disclosure is maintained for RPTs in accordance with applicable
legal and regulatory requirements.

Whistle-Blowing Policy

All employees have the duty and obligation to report and raise concern
against any seen or observed wrongdoing, improper practice and suspected
misconduct, while undertaking duties pertaining to their role. Employees,
who come across an incident which they believe is either illegal or contrary to
Company’s guidelines, including the rules and regulations can report it to
Management.

All reports or complaints should be made in good faith and with the
reasonable belief that inappropriate activity has occurred or may occur in the
future.

If the complaint is found to have been made maliciously or in bad faith,
the employee who made the report will face appropriate disciplinary action from
the Company. This is to avoid any undue injustice to any individual person.

Drop boxes are deployed in the comfort rooms to allow the employees to
freely submit their reports. Weekly checking of the drop boxes is done by HRAD
to get the written concerns.

Reports are escalated to the Senior Management Committee for review
and validation of the concerns raised or meting out of disciplinary action for
unfounded complaints.

54 other Statement Policies

Ow: GORPORATE GOVERNANGE
POLICY STATEMENT

E1E
GZ()e, the Board of Directors and Management of ABIC
do hereby commit ourselves to the principles
and the best practices contained in
the Corporate Governance manual,
and acknowledges that it shall be our guide
in the attainment of the Company’s goals and objectives.

Glf)e, the Board of Directors

together with the management,
employees, and shareholders believe that
corporate governance is a necessary component
of what constitutes sound strategic business management,
and therefore undertake every necessary effort
to create awareness and its dissemination
within the organization. 5y

Corporate Governance Policy Statement 55



MANAGEMENT
TEAM

WE'VE ONLY JUST BEGUN. President and CEO,
RBM, leads the Management Team at the newly
renovated William B. Jones Bridge in the City of Manila
a few minutes after the sun has risen. Just like the
bridge, ABIC has just begun reforming its team
members who are competently ready to embark
on a swimming expedition on unchartered waters,
that is the Open Market. Amidst life's uncertainties,
ABIC sends a stronger message of assurance fo the
insuring public through their new slogan... e Coven.

%w ?mvm«.

MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEES

Senior Management
Committee

CHAIRMAN

President and CEO

MEMBERS

Head of Accounting & Finance
Head of Sales & Marketing

Head of Underwriting

Managing Director (Ex-Officio)

Management Committee
CHAIRMAN

President and CEO

MEMBERS

Head of Accounting & Finance

Head of Sales & Marketing

Head of Underwriting

Head of Internal Audit

Head of Accounting

Head of Claims

Head of Information Technology

Head of Business Support Services
Head of Human Resources and
Administration

Head of Compliance

Head of Branch Operations

Head of Reinsurance

Head of Brokers, General Agencies & Agents

*The Management Committee is composed of the
management team together with their “one downs”
and selected employees.

Claims Committee
CHAIRMAN

President and CEO

MEMBERS

Head of Accounting & Finance
Head of Sales & Marketing
Head of Underwriting

Head of Claims

Head of Reinsurance
Consultant Lawyer

Underwriting Committee
CHAIRMAN

President and CEO

MEMBERS

Head of Accounting & Finance

Head of Sales & Marketing

Head of Underwriting

Head of Claims

Line Underwriters

Information Technology
Steering Committee
CHAIRMAN

President and CEO

MEMBERS

Head of Accounting & Finance

Head of Sales & Marketing

Head of Underwriting

Head of Claims

Head of Information Technology
Information Technology-Business Analyst

REYNALDO B.
MONTALBO, JR.

President & Chief Executive Officer

EDUCATION

Master in Business Management
Asian Institute of Management
Makati City, Philippines
Master in Strategic Business Economics
University of Asia and the Pacific
Pasig City, Philippines
B.S. in Business Economics
University of the Philippines
Diliman, Quezon City,
Philippines

DATE OF
APPOINTMENT

December 2018

PREVIOUS
POSITIONS

Deputy Chief Finance Officer
Cirtek Holdings Philippines Corporation

Senior Vice President and
Head of Financial Markets
First Metro Investment Corporation

Vice President
FX Trading and Distribution
JG Summit Capital Markets Corporation

Assistant Vice President
Treasury Distribution Division
Philippine Commercial International Bank

Assistant Manager
Citytrust Banking Corporation
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MABEL D. MENDOZA

Vice President
Head, Internal Audit

EDUCATION
B. S. Major in Accounting
St. Paul University, Manila, Philippines
Certified Public Accountant
Management Development Program
Asian Institute of Management
Makati, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
April 2019

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Vice President
Accounting & Finance Head, Freyfil Corporation
Finance Consultant
Finance Transformation & Strategic Deals
Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Deutsche Knowledge Services, Pte Ltd
(a subsidiary of Deutsche Bank)
Vice President & Comptroller
JG Summit Capital Markets Corporation
(a subsidiary of JG Summit Holdings)

EILEEN A. SY

Senior Assistant Vice President
Head, Accounting

EDUCATION
B.S. in Accounting
University of the East, Manila, Philippines
Certified Public Accountant

APPOINTMENT
October 2015

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Assistant Vice President
Compliance, Country Bankers Insurance Corp.
Assistant Vice President
Internal Audit, The Landmark Corp.

RUFINAT. YU

Senior Vice President
Comptroller
Head, Accounting and Finance

EDUCATION
B.S. in Business Administration
Major in Accounting
Far Eastern University, Manila, Philippines
Certified Public Accountant

APPOINTMENT
2001

OTHER POSITIONS
Finance Manager
Foremost Farms, Inc.

Assistant Chief Accountant
Fortune Tobacco Corp.

ROWENA T. CHUA

Executive Vice President

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science Finance
University of San Francisco,
California, United States of America

APPOINTMENT
January 2006

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Director
Allianz PNB Life Insurance
Director
PNB General Insurers Co., Inc.
President
Commlinked Inc.

REY DC ERLANO

Senior Vice President
Head, Sales & Marketing

EDUCATION
B. S. in Mechanical Engineering
University of the Philippines,
Dlliman, Quezon City, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
December 2018

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
First Vice President
Sales and Marketing

First Metro Asset Management, Inc.

Vice President

Strategic Services
First Metro Asset Management, Inc.

Assistant Vice President
Agency Head, Manulife Philippines
Business Development Manager
Generali Pilipinas Insurance, Philippines

EILEEN D. CLEMENTE

Vice President
Head, Underwriting

EDUCATION
B.S. in Applied Mathematics
De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
January 2019

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Vice President

MAPFRE Insular Insurance Corporation
Vice President

National Reinsurance Corporation
of the Philippines
Assistant Vice President
CLG Direct, Generali Pilipinas Insurance




MARIO J. KATIGBAK'
(1957-2020)

Assistant Vice President
Head, Strategic Partnership
and Business Development

EDUCATION
Master in Business Administration
Ateneo Graduate School of Business
Makati Clty, Philippines
A. B. Major in Behavioral Science
De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines
B.S.in Commerce
Major in Management of
Financial Institutions
De La Salle University, Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
November 2011

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Vice President
Bank Relations, PNB Life Insurance, Inc.
Retail Banking
Alliedbanking Corporation

RAFFY G. KATIGBAK

Assistant Vice President
Head, Claims

EDUCATION
B. S. in Business Administration
Major in Marketing
Polytechnic University of the Philippines,
Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
August 2019

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Assistant Vice President

Claims, MAPFRE Insular Insurance Corporation

Section Head
BPI/MS Insurance Corporation

3
o

ROSALIE M. QUICHO

Assistant Vice President
Head, Business Support Services

EDUCATION
B.S. in Statistics

University of the Philippines,
Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
December 2018

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Manager
Financial Analytics,

The Mercantile Insurance Co., Inc.
Senior Manager
Treasury Analytics,

First Metro Investment Corporation

MARCELINA F. VALLES

Assistant Vice President
Head, Corporate Compliance

EDUCATION
B.S.in Accounting
University of the East,
Manila, Philippines
Certified Public Accountant

APPOINTMENT
May 2016

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Financial Comptroller
and Compliance Officer
QBE Insurance Philippines
Accounting Manager
Federal Insurance Co., Inc.
Accounting Manager

Royal International Insurance Holdings, Ltd.

DANILO J. CABERO

Assistant Vice President
Head, Reinsurance

EDUCATION
B.S.in Accounting
Far Eastern University of the Philippines,
Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
April 2018

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Deputy Chief Underwriting Officer
Republic Surety and Insurance, Inc.

Vice President
National Reinsurance Corporation
of the Philippines

INDUSTRY AFFILIATION
President
Society of Underwriters for
Property & Casualty Insurance, Inc.

GIOVANNI P. MIRANDA

Assistant Vice President
Head, Brokers & General Agencies

EDUCATION
B.S. in Civil Engineering
Mapua Institute of Technology
Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
July 2016

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Senior Marketing Manager
Corporate Guarantee & Insurance Co, Inc.
Assistant Marketing Manager
FLT Prime Insurance Corp.




JOEL L. LABANDA

Assistant Vice President
Head, Human Resources
and Administration

EDUCATION

B. S. in Business Administration
University of Santo Tomas,
Legaspi City, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
September 2018

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Head

Human Resources Compensation & Benefits

Alliedbank Corporation
Consultant

Allied Banking Corporation-PNB Merger

RODRIGO N. MANGAHAS

Assistant Vice President
Head, Information Technology

EDUCATION
B.S.in Mathematics
University of Santo Tomas,
Manila, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
January 2017

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Project Manager
Infoman
IT Consultant & Programmer
Pepsi Cola Products Philippines, Inc.

MARCELINO N. DAYRIT

Assistant Vice President
Head, Branch Operations

EDUCATION
B.S. in Business Administration
Major in Marketing Management
Philippine School of Business Administration,
Quezon City, Philippines

APPOINTMENT
July 2019

PREVIOUS POSITIONS
Quezon City Branch Head
Charter Ping An Insurance Corporation
Regional Operations Head
The Mercantile Insurance Co., Inc.
Sales Head
MAPFRE Insular Insurance Corporation

Ouw, 2019
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
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Alliedbankers Insurance
Corporation

Fimancial Statements
Decermber 31, 2019 and 2018

and
Independent Auditor's Report

64 Financial Statement and Independent Auditor’s Report
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

The Stackkolders and the Board of Dhreciars
Alleedbankers Insurance Comparation

Report on the Awsdit of the Financial Statements
Ohpampon

We have sudited the financial statements of Albedbankers Insurance Corporation {the Company], which
comprise the siasements of Nnancial position as a8 December 31, 2001% and 2012, and the stntements of
meomse, sialements of comprchensive inoonse, slatements of chanpges m equity and stalements of cash
fhoars for the years then ended. and netes 1o the fimancial sdemenis, inclueding a summarny of signaficant
accounlig policics and ather explanalory infermation

I our apinion, the accompanying Minancial saemenss present fairdy, inoall masenal respecis, the fmancial
position of the Conipany as s December 31, 2009 and 2018, and its financial performance and its cash
o for the years then ended 1n accordance with Philippine Frnancial Repoming Standands (PFFRSs),

W conducted our andits in sccordance with Philippine Siandands on Awlamg (PSAsL Our
responsibilitics under ihose siandards are funber deseribed inoibe dudivor s Sesportbilinies for (e Adudi
of thee Firanelal Striements seciion af our report. 'We are independent of the Company in sccordance
wilh the Code aff Ethies for Professional Accountants in the Philippanes (Code of Ethicsh 1ogether with the
ethical requinensents that are relevant s our aodat of the financial gatements in the Philippines, and we
have fulfilled our other cihical responaihaliies in accordanee with these requirernents and ihe Code of

Eihics. Wi believe that the audit evidence we have obinined 15 suificient and appropriaie io provide a
bixsis fof our opinson,

Rispansibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Managenont i responsible for the preparation amd Fair presentaiion of the nancial stements in
sccordance with PFRSs, and for such iniemal conirol 2 management detemmines. is necessary to enable
the preparation of fmancial sixements that are free from matenial msstatement, whether due 1o fraud or
errar,

I preparing the Nnanceal statemsents, manygement is responsible for assessing the Company”s ability 1o
contines as a going concem, disclosing, as applcable, matters related 10 going concern and usang the
going concern basis of accounting unbess management ather imends to lsquidate the Company of o coase
opemations, of has no realistic aliemative but 1o do sa,

B e Ui o Erw B marg s |
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Theae charged with governance ane fesponsible lor oversecing the Company s Anancial feporling process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Awidin of the Finanaal Stalements

Char abgectivics ane b obiam rssoenable assurance abaal whether the Mnancial statensents as a whole are
free from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issoe an audiior™s repor. thai
includes our opmion. Reasomable assurance is a high level of sssuramnce, but is not 2 puaramiee thad an
audit eonducted in gccordance with PSAs will ohways detect a material messtsemen when il exists.
Musslaternends can anse from fraud of emmor and are considered matenial of, imdividualby or m ibe
aggregaie, they coubl reasonably be expectad to influence the cconomic decisions of wsers 1aken on the
bawsis of these financeal staements,

As part of an audit m accordanoe with P3AS, we exercise professional judzment and mamtain
professional skepticism throughout the audin. We alsac

#  Mentify and assess the nisks of matenial nisstatensent of the financial stiements, whether due to fraud
of crmor, design and perform audin precedunss resporsive 1o those risks, and obtain asdin evidencs that
15 sulficient and pppropriate o provide a basis for our opinien. The risk of not detecting a masenal
mustaement resulung from fraod 5 higher than For one resulting from ermer, as frasd may invelve
collusion, forgery, micnional omissions, missepresentations, or the override of imemnal ecntrol.

s Dbtain an understanding of ingernal control relevant to the mudi 10 order 1o design audin procedures
that sre approprime in (e circumsiamess, bt not For the parpose of expressing an opimion on the
effectiveness of the Company s miemal comirol,

e Evaluaie the appropriatencss of accounting palicies vsed and ihe reasonablensss of accouning
estinuates and related disclosures made by managensend,

»  Conclude on the appropratencss of management s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audin evidense obiained, whether a maersal uncenamty exists related 1o cvents or
conditions that may ¢ast significant doubt on the Company”s abality 10 continue a5 a going concern,
Il we conclude that o masenal uncenamty exists, we are required 1o drow atsention in our auditer’s
repart 1a the related disclosunes i the financial statements or, i such disclosares are madequale, 1o
midify ouar opinssn.  Char conclusions are based on the pedit evidence obinmed wp to ihe daie of our
auditor’s report. However, fture events or condiions may cause the Company b0 cease [ conlinge
A5 & POINE CONCET,

e Evalunie the overall preseniation, sinsclure and coment of the fmancial sinbements, including ibe
disclosurcs, and wheiber the linanceal sialenicnls represent the underlyimg ransactions and events ina
manner that achieves fuir prosemiation.

Wi commumicate with those charged with govemance regarding. among other maiters. the planned scope

and timming of the audit and swpaificant asdn findmes, meluding any sigmficant deliciencies 1n migmnal
contrad that we idemtily during our awdil

e e T T e
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Rieport on the Sapplementary lnformation Required Under Revenue Regalations 15-2010

Or audits were cotducted Tor the purpose of forming an opinkon on the basic Anancal staemenes taken
as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations | 5-2000 in Noge 31 1o
the financial statements 15 presented for parposes of filing with the Bureaw of Intemal Bevenoe and s nat
n required pan of the basic Anancial statemenis. Swch information is the responsihality of the
mansgerment of Alliedbankers Insarance Corporation, The information has been subjected 1o the anditing
procedurcs applied in our awdil of the basic financial satements. o our opinion. the information is fairly
sinted, in oll muerial respects, 1o relation w the basic financial stalements token as o whole,

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & OO,

i?fﬂwlﬂ-l-—

CPA Certificate Mo, (R 096G

SEC Accroditstion Mo, (F26-AR-3 [ Group A),
Juby 235, 200, valsd anaal July 24, NEET

Tax Idemtafication No. 1 TH-4R6-G06

BIR Accreditation Mo, (S04 IE-8 12018,
March |4, 2018, valid until March 13, 2021

PTR No. 8125286, January 7, 2020, Makati Ciry

July 11, 2020
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ALLIEDBANKERS INSURANCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ALLIEDBANKERS INSURANCE CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2019 2018

REVEXUES
Ciross earmed premiums PT43,634.926 RPEI4 753404
Reinsurers” share of gross eamed premiums (3o®BO00235) (357312671
Mot earned premiums (Mote 18 and 25) ATRAML0M 257440742
Investment income - net (Mote 19) 71,856,240 40,412 650
Commussion income (Mate 10) 57,000,772 A7 045 708
Miscellaneous income (MNote 15) 24,486,005 2224 915
Crher underwriting incone 17491 . 046 2 104,187
Foreign exchange gaim (loss) - net (642,913) 3045123
Cnhers 213481 G0, 208
Oiher income 170415531 B4.943 021

Sd4,25(,222 342 583 Tad
BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPEXNSES
Gross ingurance benefits and clams pard 120,808,636 ER. 770,800
Rewnsurers” share of gross ansurance benefits and clams paid (49,196,085) (21,10, 1 25)
Gross change in insurance contract liabilies 71,291,555 74,606,418
Reinsurers” share of gross chanee in insurance contract liabilities (56, 204,818) (51,986,430
Mol insurance benelits and claims (Notes 9, 14 and 200 B6.69907H O, 380,681
Cieneral and administrative expenses (Notes 21 and 26) 157, 214688 103,628 156
Comimiszion expense (Mates 10 and 25) 67315665 44834018
Underwniting expenses 62,730,171 9461469
[ntirest expense (Motes |5 and 223 1069 860 QI 7 534
Expenses IHE 330351 168831 497

ATS5029.429 250212178
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 169,220,703 B3,071,585
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX [MNote 23) 40,956,748 21,443 574
NET INCOME FI12E, 264,045 Pal, 7220010

Decenber 31
009 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalemts (Mobes 4, 24 and 23) 439538, 200 P336,993.631
Short-term Investments (MNotes 5 and 24) 126,589,724 -
Insurance receivables — nel (Motes &, 24 and 23) 57T BoU.R Y STT316,TH
Financial asscis (Mote 7 and 24)
Financial assets &t fair valoe throaugh profit or loss 217.151.152 206R3 9T
Available-for-sale Ninancial assets 929238713 T2RTL5.509
Loans and receivables 161,311 498 [ 74.55% 592
Acerued income [MNote &) Thod 168 G323 256
Reinsumnce assets (Notes 9 and 14) 443426725 IR 09 356
Deferred soquisition costs (Nate 10) 0,036,624 26,537 685
Property and equipment — net (Mote 11) 27051084 24 AT0 A0S
Deferred 1ax assets — met (Note 23) 36,204 920 14,448 (kD
Met pension asset (Node 22) - G631 671
Cher assets (Noie 12) 133387.Th1 G 54T 404
PRI 662 P2T45 755 44
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linhilities
Insurance comract liabiliaes {Motes 14, 16 and 24) BTRELIOE],T2S P393 6T0EDS
Accoums payvable and accrued expenses (Motes 13, 24 and 25) R0, 744,527 JE3 S 4TE
Insurance payables (Notwes 15 and 24) 110 154,062 256571
Income tax payable 21,961,624 -
Defermed reinsurance commissions {Mote 10) 19,588 277 14, s 719
Davidends pavable (Mate |7) 19237 343 19 237 343
MNet pension liabality (Mote 221 4,156,157 -
1. A56,8M,T1 5 1.213.815.934
Equity
Capital stock (Notes 17 and 27) 470,00, D 70, (R (M)
Subseribed capital siock (Mote 17) 165537 S 165537 300
Comributed surplus (Nege 17) 441615510 441615510
Revaluation reserve on AFS financial assets (MNode 7) 40,705,126 10,045,184
Remeasurement gains (losses) on defined benefi plan (Note 22) (3355000 ) 4578414
Retained eamings SaE421.907 44,157 Bin2
1,682,944.247 1.531,957.470

P3I39.835,662  P2745.753 404

Sow crocowpaTing Nedes fo Financiel Matemnts,
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1) (11,305015) 4,288,993 Fczizd g* S ERE ?J;
Income tax effect (Note 22) 3391505 (1.286.698) Pk |2 &3 £ gz
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ALLIEDBANKERS INSURANCE CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YWears Ended Decembier 31
201 2l s
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Imcme Befone income ax PGB 20,793 B3 ITI,5HS
Adjusmments far:
Provisson for clasms IBNE and MTAD (xosc 14) 23,755.575 11,275,170
Prowvision for bad dolbis (MNodes 6oamd 21) 27092124 -
Impairment kst (Noles 7 and 15) I ATROIS 5,971 AXT
Pemslon expense (Mobes 2| and 22) 4500043 57671
Deprecianion and amonisation (Moes | and 21) S TIRNETL 3240043
Imteneil expense (Nates 15 and 22) [ELCR A T R
Unrealized foreign excharge boss (gain) [EIIEH 4 (B 5 123
Caamn on deposal of PFE (I5.429) -
Chasges in (hir value of financial assets at FYPL(Noies 7 and 19) (467, 175) 16,276 R4
G o sale of AFS Anancial asses (hose T) (30, TH) (2 185,151}
Dhvidend moomse (Mode 199 (14080, YLy {15,558 58T}
Imneres] moons: (Mote 19) (53,618, 6KE) {44, H66,.233)
Cinerating income befone changes in working capital 138505450 L BT 2 500
Decrease (inenease) in:
IEsurance reecivablics [ET7.T45, 23] (119,360 6%3)
Loans and receivables 14165196 26,040,245
Bamsunmoe sl (21920, 18T) {59 30 | Gd)
Lielerrd aquisiieon costs {3 ATH ) (2, E50HIT
Ohiwer assets (R, TARI6T) (15.637,774)
Imcrense (decrese) inc
[msurance contrmct liabilvies T2 10046 137,417,974
Accounis payable and aconeed expenses Ol B B2 0
Imsurance payables (72,007, 50%) 71,850,937
Dielerred reinsurance oSS s A HTHE5H 3114431
Mt cash peneralcd from operatioss 1ML TIRETGT 112,168 622
Conirbulions o plan sseis (ote 12 [N ESG, M5 (10,315 EH)
Iesccam Ees paid (57 A0 440 (11258951}
Imierest paid {1450, ) (85 013}
Nt cash paovided by operaling sctiviles 141,559,952 RHAKRS (a2
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dhvidends reccived 1A 160541 14,670 4%1
Imieres poceived 25015934 45219, 1 X
Proceeds Trem disposalmaneiies of;
Financial assets al FYFL - 1, T4E (906
AFS lmancial asscts (Mole Th TG AMAS3 SAAIAIT
Propery and equipment (Mo 11) Th6,S500 454, HH9
Apquisitions ol
Shori=lermn invesiment (ole 5§ (126589724
AFS hmancaal atsets (Mo Th (41 TEA4T) {93,721, 98X)
Propemy and equapnsei (Maobe 1] [ | A ] (0,45, RN}
Nt cash provided by (used in) imvesting activities [237.597,165) 7,255, |52
CASH FLIOMWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Dividends paid (Noses 17 and %) (45 449 045}
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES % CASH ANID
CASH EQUIVALENTS {1008 1) 5 AGE 14
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS T AS5S0) 5379071
CASH ANDCASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (Mo 4) 536,001 081 4H3, 194, 555
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENDOF YEAR
Malcd ) FLATSIE I o R TR |

New oo A Vo v i el Yuieese b
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ALLIEDBANKERS INSURANCE CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate Information

Alliedbankers Insurance Corporstion (the Company ) was registered with the Philippine Secunnes and
Exchange Commission {3EC) on Decembser 22, 2010 primanly to engage in the busimess of non-life
insurance, indenui fying others against loss, damage or liability anising from unknown of contingent
events and to act as agent to other insurance or surety companies, or any of its branches, including life
insurance. I8 includes lines such as health, aceident. fire and allsed lines, motor vehiche, casualty,
surety, marine cargo, manne holl, comprehensive liability msurance and allied risks.

The regrstered office address of the Company 15 | Tth Floor Federal Tower Condominium,
Dasmarutas 5t. comer Muelle de Binondo, Binondo, Manila.

The accompanying financial statements were authonized for issuance by the Board of Directoss
(BOD) on July 11, 2020,

O Chctober 11, 2007, the BOD approved the combination'menger/acquisitton by the Company of
PMB Gen by way of share swap or combination of share swap and cash, subject to repulatory
compliance and acceptable independem valuation ranges,

I 2009, the parties discussed the form of the combination and the BOD approved the tenms of the
final offer For a cash acquismion of 100% of PNB Gen's shares owned by PYB and PNE Holdings,
based on independent valuation ranges in Sepember 2019, PNB and PNBE Holdings, in their lener
dated September 20, 2009, declined the offer, in view of PNB s mandate to conduct the required price
discovery process with other possible acguirers,

The parties subsequently cancelled the aniginal offer of combination through merger and/or
acquisition of PNB Gen,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a histoncal cos bass, except for
available-for-sale { AFS) financial assets and fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) which have been
rveasured at fair value and pension leability which is measured at the present valoe of the defimed
benelit obligation.

The Company’s preseniation and functional cumency is the Philippine peso (P, All amounis ane
rounded off 1o the nearest peso unit, unless otherwise indicated.

The Company presemts its statements of financial position broadly in order of hguidity. An analysis
regarding recovery of setlement within twelve (12) months afier the reporting date and more than
rwelve (12) months after the reporting dare is presented in Note 28,

The financeal statements provide comparsiive information in respect of the previous pened.
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Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with Philipping Financial
Keporting Standards {PFRSs)

Changes in Accounting Policies and Dasclosures

The accounting policies adopred are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for the
adoption of the following amendments and improvemens w PFESs which became effective on
January 1, 2019, The Company did nod early adopt any other standard, iderpretation or amendmend
that has been issued but 5 not vet effective. Unless otherwise indicated, these new and revised
accounting standards did not have an imgkect on the Company”s financial statemenis.

s PFRS 16, Losex

PFRS 16 supersedes PAS 17, Leases, Philippine Interpretateon I[FRIC 4, Defermining whetler an
Arrangement containg o Lease, Philippine Interpretation S1C-1 5, Operagog Leases-froenfives
and Phulippine Interpretation S1C-27, Evalvaning dhe Suhsionee of Tronsections lmvelvipg the
Legal Forpr of 0 Lease. The standard seis out the pnnciples for the recopnition, measurement,
presentation and diselosure of leases and requires lessees to recopnize most leases on the balance
sheet.

Lessor accounting under PFRS 16 i substanyially unchanged from soday”s acoounting under

PAS 17, Lessors will continue 1o classify all leases using the same classification pringiple as in
PAS 17 and distinguish between two types of leases: operating and finance leases. The Company
does not have any activities as a lessor a3 at wransation dae,

The Company adopted PFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach and elected o apply
thee standard o contracis that were previously wdentified as leases applving PAS 17 and Philippine
Interpretation IFRIC=3, The Company will therefore not apply the standard 1o conracts that were
not previously identificd as containing a lease applying PAS 17 and Philippine Interpretation
IFRIC-4.

The Company enterad into a one (1) vear comtract for the lease of its office space from
Jume 1|, 2009 to May 31, 2020 which is renewable upon mutual agreement of the panies.

Upon adoption of PFRS 16, these lease contracts are short-term leases s at transiiion date, The
Company applied the available practical expedient wherem it applied the shont-term bease
exemption o leases with lease term that ends wathin 12 months of the date of initial application.
Refer below for the accounting policy begimming January 1, 2019,

Based on the above, the adoption of PFRS 16 did not have an impact for leases where the
Company is the lessee as a1 January |, 2009,

¢ Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-23, Uncersainty over focomre Tax Treetmenis

The Interpretanion addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve
uncentainty that affects the applicaton of PAS 12, Income Taves. It does not apply to taxes or
bevies outside the scope of PAS 12, nor does it specifically inchude requirements relating o
interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treptments. The Interpretation speci fically
addresses ihe following:

# awhether the Company considers uncertain tax ireatmeants separately:

s the assumptions the Company makes abowt the examination of tax weatments by laxation
authorines;
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®  how the Company detenmines taxable income (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused
tax credits and tax rates; and
& ow the Company considers changes in facts and circumatances

The Company 15 required 1o determune whether to conssder each uncennn tax treatment
separabely or topether with one or more other uncenain tax treatments and uses the approach that
better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty.

Upon adopiion of the Imerpretaiion, ihe Company has assessed whether it has any uncertain tax
position and applied significant judgment in idennifving uncenainties aver i INcome Lax
treatments, Based on its assessment and in consultation with its tax counsel, the Company
determiined that it is probable that its income tax treaiments will be accepted by the taxaton
mthorities, Accordingly, the Interpretation did mot have an impact on the financial staemens of
the Company.

= Amendments o FFRS 9, Propaverens Feamres wish Negative Compensation
= Amendments o PAS |9, Emplovee Bemefits, Plan Asrendmerns, Curnailmen? or Seslemenr
«  Amendments o PAS 28, Long-ferm Tnicrests in Associaies and Joint Veativres
o donwal fmprovemenis o PERS: 2005-2017 Cyele
& Amendrments to PFRS 3, Business Contbinanione, aind PFRS 11, feind Arramgeimenis,
Previensly Held Interest in a Joint Cperation
o Amendments o PAS 12, facome Doy Corsegrences of Pmments on Finaoelal Irstnimenis
Classiffed wx Eguity
o Amendments o PAS 23, Borrowing Costs, Borvowing Costs Eligible for Capitalization
F in ntimg Polici

Pronouncensents issued but not vet efMective are listed below, Unless otherwise indicated, sdoption of
these prosouncements is not expected 1o have a significant impact on the Company s financial
statements. The Company intends to adopt the following pronouncements when they become
effective,

Effeciive beginning on ar affer Japuary , 2040

= Amendments o PFRS 3, Definition of o B
«  Amendments to PAS |, Presematton of Finaacial Suaemenis, and PAS 8, dceonnning Polferes,
Changes in Acoownning Eximates amd Frroes, Difinition of Material

Effeciive beginning on or after Japuary {, 2023

=  PFRS 1T, foswrance Coniracts
PFRS 17 15 a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts covenng
recognition and measuremend, presentation and disclosure. Once effective, PFRS 17 will replace
PFRS 4, fswrrarce Cowirrgcts, This nes standard on insurance contraces applies to all opes of
insurance contracts (1., life, non-life, direct msurance and reinsurance), regardless of the type of
entities that i1ssue them, as well as o certain guarantees and financial mstruments with
discretionary pamicipation features, A few scope exceplions will apply.
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The overall objective of FFRS 17 s o provide an sccounting model for insurance comracts thal
15 morg useful and consistent for insurers, In contrast to the requirements in PFRS 4, which are
largrely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, PFRS 17 provides a
comprehensive model for insurance contracis, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core
of PFRS 17 13 the general model, supplemented by:

= A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the vanable fee

approach)
& A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for shori-duration contracts

PFRS 17 15 effective For reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021, with
comparative figures required. Early application i1s permitted.

The Company started a project o implement PFRS 17 and has been performing an impact
assessment of the new standard. The Company expecis that the new standard will result in a
significant chanpe 1o its sccounting policies for inswrance contract liabilities and is likely o have
a significant impact on profit and total equity together with the presentation and disclosure.

Deferred effectiviy

A

Amendments to PFRS 10, Consefidlred Fraanciol Sarements, and PAS 28, Sale or Contribution
af Assets Berweer an frvesior and its Associane or Seind Vernfuare

nkin n Eflectiv n
PFRS 9, Finercial Tosirararenis
PFRS 9 reflects all phases of the financial mstruments project and replaces PAS 3%, Financial
frsrrumenis: Recogrivion and Measiresrens, and all previous versions of PFRS 2. The standard
introduces new requirements for classificanon and measurement, impairment, and hedge
Accounting.

Retrospective application is requined, but providing comparative infommation i pol compulsory,
For hedpe sccounting, the requirements are generally applied prospectively, with some limited
CXCEPIOns.

The Company mit the ehgibality cnteria of the temporary exemption from PFRES 9 and imtends to
defer the application of PFES 9 until the effective date of the new insurance contracts standard
{FFRS 17} of annual repoming periods beginning on or after Jamuary |, 2021, applying the
temporary éxémpion from applyving PFRES 9 a5 introduced by the amendments to PFRS 4

{see below).

Amendments to PFRS 4, Applving PFRY % Fiaancial! Tavtrirmenis with PERS 4 Insveance

{ narirecis

The amendments address concerns ansing from implementing PFRS %, the new financial
instruments standard, before implementing the new insurance conracts standard, The
amendments introduce two options for enlities iS5uing INSUFANCE COMTACES, & LEMPOTANY
exempiion from applying PFRS 9 and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption ks first
applied for repoming periods beginning onor after January |, 20018,
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An entily mdy elect the overlay approach when it first applies PFRS 9 and apply that approach
retrospectively 10 financial assets designated on ransition 10 PFRS 9. The entity restates
comparative information re flecting the overlay approach 1f, and only if, the entity restates
comparative information when applying PFRS 9,

Chealifiving for temporary exempiion froee PFRY 9

The Company applied the temporary exemption from FFRS 9 as permited by the amendments o
PFES 4 Applving PERS Q. Fingnctal Fasreuments with PERS J, frsprance Contracts issued in
September 2016, The remporary exemplion permils entities whose activities are predominantly
conmected with insurance to continue applying PAS 1% rather than PFRS 9 for annual penods
beginning before January 1, 2022,

The assessment for whether a reporting entity”s activities are predominantly connected with
insurance i3 based on the Liabilities connected with insurance in proportion 1o the entiiy's wal
labalities. An entity may elect the temporary exemption if, and only if:

The carrying amount of i1s liabilities ansing from contracts within the scope of PFRS 4 15
sigmificant compared 1o the total cormyimg armount of all its labilities; and

The percentage of the total camying amount of its liabilities connected with insurance relative
tor the total carrving amount of all of its liabilities &

s Greater than 90 percent; or
#  Less than or equal to S0 percent but greater than 80 percent. and the msurer does not
chagage in a significant activiny unconnecied wath insurance.

The predominance assessment is performed usmg the carmying amounts of habiliies reported on
the statement of financial posinon at the annual reporimg date Decembeer 31, 2015, Applying the
requirements, the Company perfomed the predominance assessment using the Company s
siastement of financial posien as of December 31, 2005,

The Company concluded that in sull qualifies for the emporary exemption from PFRS 9 because
i3 actrvites are predominantly connected with insurance. As ot December 31, 2013, the
Company’s gross habilities ansing from msurance activities represenied 4% of the total canrving
armpunt of all is liabilities, Since December 31, 2005, there has been no change in the activities
of the Company that requires reassessment of the use of the temporary exemplion.

Furde valie disclosures

The following table presents an analysis of the Bir value of classes of financial asses as of
Decembeer 31, 2009, as well as the cormesponding change i fair valoe for the year ended
December 31, 2000, Inthe following table, the amonized cost of cash and cash eguivalems,
insurance receivables and loans and receivables has been used a2 a reasonable approximation 1o
furr value, The financial assets are divided into two categones:

& Acsels for which their comractual cash flows represent solely payments of prancipal and

interest (SPPI), excluding any Mmancial asseis that are held for trading or that are manasged
and whose performance 15 evaluated on a farr value basis; and

UNLOCKING THE BLUE OCEAN /7



'l'ﬁ' -T-r

= All financial assets other than those specified im SPPLabove {1.e. those for which contraciual Camving amount Fair valpg
cash Mlows do nod represent SPPI, assets that are held for rrading and asseds thar are managed Financial assets a1 FVPL
and whose performance 15 evaluated on a fair value basis) Tem motes P5R.81 2,621 P38.81 1621
AFS Mnancial assets
= - Csvernment debl sscuniies 286,509 25T 2H6 000 SHT
SPPI financial nsﬁ;y - Oiher financial asseis — Private debi socuriiies 437357 475 437257475
Fair valise Eair vahae Fair valus Eair value P2.124016504 ¥3.104 0165M
Loans and recervables . .
Cash and cash equivalenis  P439 538 200 O P P Eroduct Classification _ _
Short-dem invesiments I 26 585 774 - . Insurance contracts are defined as those contracts under which the Company (the insurer) accepls
Insurance receivables ST R K3 - - - significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agrecmg to compensate the
Laans and reccivables — net Lisl 301 408 - - - policyholders if a specified uncertain funre event {the msured event) adversely affects the
Finamcial assets 31 FVPL - - 37,151,152 HAGTITY policvholder, As a general guideline, the Company defines significant insurance risk, by comparning

AFS financial nsscis benefits pard with benefits payable if the insured event did not eccur. Insurance contracts can also
Dbt securities T3 957 062 15085 430 - - ransfer financial risk. Financial risk is the msk of a possible future change inone or more of a
Equity socurilies - - Lo T 13,323 238 apeci fied interess rate, security price, commadity price, foreipn exchange rate, index of price or rates,

202 166467 PISOR5 436 P432A32RIZ PI9TERANN a credit rating or credit index or other vanable. Investment contracts mainly transfer financial nsk
bt can also transfer insignificant insurance risk.

Croelir risk divelosures

The following table shows the camrying amount of the SPP assets in accordance with PAS 39
categones by credit nsk mbing grades repoied to key management personnel. The carmving
amount i5 measured in accordance with PAS 39, For assets measured at amoniized cost, the
carrying amount shown is before impairment allowance,

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance comract, it remaing an insurance contract for the
remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance nisk reduces significantly during this peried, unbess all
rights and obligations are extinguished or has expired, Investment contracts can however be
reclassified as insurance contracts after imception i the insurance risk becomes sagmificant,

Investnseni  Mon-invesimend Pasi due or Foreign Currency Transactions and Translasons

Cirade grade impained Tenal Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in Philippine peso at exchange rane a1 the dase
Loans and receivables of the ransacton. Cutstanding foreign cumency denominated monetary assets and habalities are
Cash and cash equivalents P39 538 200 [ [ P39 538 M retranslated at the closing exchange rave at the repoming date. Owtstanding foreign curmency
Short=lermn mydssbmenls 126, 550 724 - 126 559 714 denominated nonmonetary items that are measared in terms of histoneal oost are ranslated usang the

Insurance reecvables - 577 RO B03 IEmTALG 613, R0T 504

exchange rate at the date of initial transaction and are not subsequently restated. Outstanding foreign
Loans and receivables UKL ETELLY 030 A5 160 30 1 493 currency denominated nonmonsary items measured at fair value are translated using the exchange
Funamcial asscis s FYVPL rate at the date when the fair value was determined, All foreign exchange differences are taken 1o
Term notes SERI12,621 - - 58R12.620 profit or loss, except where it relases 10 equity securities where gains or bosses are recognized directly
AFS financial assets - in other comprehensive income.
Government debt secunitics IRG G SET 2RO 65 55T
Private debl sccumitics 437257475 - - 437257475 Fair Value Measurement

P1#8.897.697 Pﬁﬂ-;,l:-cl__w! PAS.23TAN6 2124016504 The Company measures financial instruments, mcluding AFS financial assets and financial assets at

FVPL, at fair valwe at sach reporting date,

The following 1able provides information on the fair value and carmying amoum under PAS 39 for
those SPPI assers that do not have low credit risk as determined by the Company, The carrying
amounts are measured in accordance with PAS 39, For assets measured ot amortized cost, the
carmying amount shown is before any allowance for impaimnend |oss.

Farr value is the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or pard to transfer a lability in an orderly
iransaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the hability takes place

Carrving s Fair valse cither:
m?;fﬁﬁuﬁ —_— B439.538.290 Pk39,538.200 # In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
S'MM:“ img:m 1:m.5m:51-| 126,589 724 # [nthe a_'bsu_;m:e of a principal market, in the meese ad-.-anugenus._nm!m for the asset or liabilivy,
Eanmimce: veosivilbles 613,807 309 6138073089 Thie prncipal o the mast advantageous market mos be accessible 1o by the Company,
Laoars and receivables 1613110 498 161,301 4%
(Forward) The fair value of an asset or a liability s measured wsing the assumptions that market participants.
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wirald use when pricing the asset or Lability, assuming that markes participants act in their economic
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A Fair value measurernent of a non-financial asset takes inbo account 3 market panicipant’s abiliy w
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use by selling it to anather
miarket participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company usis valuation techrques that are appropriaste i the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available 1o measure fir value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inpus
and minirnizing the wse of unobservable inpuis.

All sses and Dabilities for which fair value s meeasured or disclosad i the imancial stlements are
categorized within the fair valse hierarchy, described as follows, based om the Jowest level inpat thai
15 significant to the far value measurement as a whole:

#  Level | = Quoted (unadjusted ) market prices in active markets for sdeniical assets or habihines

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest bevel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

«  Level 3 - Valuation techmiques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is uncbservable,

For assets and labilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recamng basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have ocoumed between Levels in the hierarchy by
re=assessing categonzation (based on the lowest level input that 15 significant 1o the fair value
measurement a5 a whole) a1 the end of each reporting pened.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carmied in the statement of financial position at face amount or nominal
amount. Cash includes cash on hand and inbanks, Cash equivalenis ane shon-term, kighly liquid
investments that are readily convertible wo known amoums of cash with onginal maturines of three
months or less from dates of placement and that are subject to an insigni ficant nisk of changes in
value and are free of any encumbrances.

Shart-term Investments

Short-veren investments are made for periods ranging mose than three (3) months and up 1o twelve
(12) mwonehs and eam interest a s respective shor-term invesaiment rates which is not restricted as 1o
uSE,

Insurance Receivables

Insurance receivables are recognized on policy inception dates and measured on iniial recognition at
the fair value of the consideration receivable for the penod of coverage. Subsequent to imtial
recognition, insurance receivables are measured a1 amortized cost. The carmying value of insurance
recervables is reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicane that the carnying
amiount may not be recoverable, with the provision for impairment loss recorded m the profit or loss.

Insurance receivables are derecognized following the derecognition criteria of financial assets,

Financial Instruments — Recomition and Measunement

Dhave eof recogninion

Fimancial istruments are recogmized in the statement of financial position when the Company
becomes a party 1o the contractual provissons of the instnument.  Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketploce are recognized on the trade date,
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Tuirial recogmition

Financial instruments are recognized inmially at fair value of the consideration given (in case of an
asset) or recerved (in the case of o lability). The initial measurement of financial assets includes
transaciion costs excepd for financal assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYPL).

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at FVPL, AFS
financial assers, held-to-mamry (HTM) investmems, and leans and receivables. The Company
classifies its financial kabalies as other financial liabilities, The classificaton depends on the
purpise for which the invesiments were sequired and whather they are quated i an active market,
Management determings the classification of its invesiments at initial recopnition and, where allowed
and appropreate, re-evaloates such designation at every reporting peraod,

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company s financial instruments mclede AFS financeal
assets, Nnanceal asseis at FYPL, loans and receivables and ather financial liabilnies.

Thay' I difference

Where the transaction prce in a non-active market is different from the fair value from odher
observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on a valuation techmigue
whose vanables include only data from observable market, the Company recognizes the difference
between the transaction price and fair value {a “Day |7 profit or loss) in profit or loss unless it
qualifies for recognition as some other type of asser, In cases where an unobservable dara is used, the
difference between the ransaction price and model value 15 only recognized in the profit or loss when
the inputs become observable or when the instrument s derecognized. For each transachion, the
Company deterrminess the appropriate method of recognieing the "Day |° difference amount,

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are those which are designated as such or do not qualify e be classified as
financial assets at FYPL, HTM financeal assets or keans and receivables. They are purchased and
held indefinitely. and may be sold in response 1o lguidity reguirements of changes in market
comditions,

Adfter tatial measurement, AFS financeal assets are subsequently measured at faor value. The
effective yield component of AFS debn secunties, as well a5 the impact of restaement on foreign
currgney-denominated AFS debt secunnies, s reponied in profit or loss, Interest eamed on holding
AF5 debt secunitics are reported as interest income using the effective interest method. Dwvidends
camed on helding AFS equity secunities are recognized in profit or loss as dividend income when the
right 1o recenve the paymient has been established. The unrealized gamns and losses ansing from the
fwir valuation of AFS financial assets are reporied i the statement of comprehensive income, Losses
ansing from inspairment of such investments are recognized in profit of loss, When the secunty i3
disposed of, the cumulative gain or losas previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
recognized in profit or loss

When the fair value of AFS financial assets cannot be measured reliably because of lack of reliable
estimates of future cash Aows and discount rates necessany 1o calculate the Far value of unsuotid
equity instraments, these mvestments are camied at cost, less any allowance for impaimment loss.

Loans and receivalles

Loans and receivables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or deierminable payments and
fixed maturities that are not quoted in an active market. They ane not entered into with the intention
of immediate or shor-term resale and are not classified as financial assets beld-for-trading, nor
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designated as AFS financial assets or s financial assets s FYPL, This accounting policy relates 1o the
aatement of financial peanon "Cash and cash equivalents’, *Shon-term investments’, “Insurance
recetvables’, “Loans and recervables’ and “Accrued mcome”.

Adter initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequenly measured m amortized cost
wsing the effective interest rate method, less allowance for impaimient. Amortieed costis caloulated
by taking imio sccount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees than are an integral pam of the
effective mterest rate. Amontization 15 included in the interest income i profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment of such loans and receivables are recognized in the profit or loss,

(her fTvancial Tabilides

Issned financial mstraments or their components, which are not held for rading or designated as
FVPL, are classified as other financial habilities, where the substance of the contractual arrangement
resulis inothe Company having an obligation either 1o deliver cash or another financial asset to the
heolder, or to satisfy the obligation other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or ancther
financial asset for & fixed number of own cquity shares. This includes investment contracts which
manly iransfer financial nisk and has no significant insurance sk,

After initial measurement, other financial liabalities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. Amonized cost is caleulated by taking imo acoount any discount
of premium on the issue and fees that are an integral part of the effective interess rate, Gains and
losses are recognized i profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the
AMOrNEINON Process.

As of Diecember 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company s other financial liabilities inclhede insurance
contract liabilities, insurance payables, accounts payable and accrued expenses that meet the above
definition (odher than liabilines covered by oaher accounting siandards, such as provisions, pension
liability and income tax payable). and dividends payable.

ificati fFi ial [n WEEn i
Fimancial instruments are classified as Labilty or equity in sccordance with the substance of the
contractual armangement. Interests, dividends, gains and losses relafing to a financial instnament or a
component that is financial liabilivy are reported as expense or income, Distnbutions wo bolders of
financial insruments classified as equity are charged directly to equity, net of any related income tax
benciit.

A Dinancial instrument 15 classfied as deba o 0 has o contactual obligatson to;

deliver cash or another financial asset o another entity;
exchange financial assets or fmancial Tabilites with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorshle o the Company, or

e il the Company does not have an unconditsenal right w avod delivering cash or another linancial
st to sertle s contractual obligaten, the obligation meets the definition of a financial lability,

Offserting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and lnanceal Labilines are offset and the met amout is reponted i the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there 15 & cumently enforceable legal mght o offset the recognized
amaunts and there 5 an intention o sciile ona net basis, or to realize the asset and seitle the habiliny
simubaneously, The Company assesses that is has a currently enforceable right of offset if the right is
it contingent on a future event, and is legally enforceable in the nomal course of business, event of
default, and event of insolvency or bankmuptcy of the Company and all of the counter parties.
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The Company asseses at every énd of the reporting date whether a fimancial asset or group of
financial assets s impaired. A financial aset or a group of financial assets i deemed to be impaired
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or mone events that has
occurred after the il recogmition of the asset (an curred “loss evem”) and that loss event

(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
firancial assers that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the bomrower, or a group of borrowers, 15 experiencing significant financial difficulry, defaul or
delinguency in interest or principal payments, the probabality that they will emer bankruptey or ether
financial reorganization, and where observable data indicate that there is measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions thar correlate with
defaults,

AFS financlol assers carvied ar falr value

In case of equity investments classified as AFS, impamment indicators would inclede a sigmificant or
prolonged decling in the fair value of the investments below cost. Where there is evidence of
impaimment, the cumulative loss (measured as the difference between the scquisition cost and the
current far value, less any impairment [oss on that fimancial asset previowsly recognieed in profit or
loss) is removed from other comprebensive income and recopnized in profit or loss. Impairment
losses on equity ivestmments ane nod reversed throwgh profit or loss. Increases in fair value afier
impairment are recognized directly in other comprehensive income,

In the case of debt instruments classified as AFS, impaiment is assessed based on the same cntena as
fimancial assets carned al amonioed cost, Future imerest incoime 15 based on the reduced camying
amsoumd and 15 accrwed using the rate of interest used o discount future cash flows for the purpose of
mieasunng impairment loss and s recorded as part of “Investment meome™ in profit or loss. If ina
subsequent penod, the fair value of a debt insorument increased and the increase can be objpectively
related to an event eccumng after the imparment loss was recogmzed in profit of loss, the
impaimment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

AFS financial aoiels carrivd af cost

If there 15 obpective evidence that an impamrment loss has been imcurmed on an unquoted equity
instrument that is not carried an fair valwe because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, or on a
derivative asset that is linked to and must be setiled by delivery of such unquoted equity instrumens,
the amount of the loss 15 measured as the difference between the asset’s carmyving amount and the
present valve of estimated furure cash flows discounted at the current market rate of retum for a
similar financial asse

Lowrns o Pecelvalles

For loans and receivables carried at amontized cost, the Company first assesses whether objective
evidence of mpairmient exsts mdividually for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant 1Fthe Company determines tha
no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed Ninancial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
charactenstics and collectively assesses for impaimment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impaimment and for which an impairment 10ss is, or continues 1o be recognized, are not included in a
collective assessment For impairment

If there s objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the ameunt of the loss is
measured as a difference berwean the assets” carmving amount and the present valse of the estmared
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future cash flows. The presemt valuve of the esumated Roure cash lows 15 discounted at the financial
nssel’s original effective interest rate, The carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced through the
use of an allowance account. The amount of loss shall be recogmized in profit or loss,

If, i & subsequent period, the amount of the impairment boss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event eccurming after the impairmient was recognieed. the previously
recopnized impairrment loss is reversed, Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
i profit or loss, to the extent that the carmyving value of the asser does not exceed i amonized cost ag
the dwe of reversal,

- . . bl
Finaneiol asser

A hinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simalar
fikancial assers) 15 derecognieed when:

the right to receive cash Aows from the asset have expired;

the Company retains the night to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation

to pay them in full without matenal delay to a third party under a “pass-through” amangemsent; or
#  the Company has transferred rts mght to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has

rransfemred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transfemed nor

retmined substantally all the nsks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contral of the

assed,

When the Company has transferred 05 right 1o receive cash Mows from an asset or has entered into a
*pass-through” arrangement and has neither transforred nor retained substannially all the nsks and
rewards of the asset por transferred control of the asset, the asset is recogmized 1o the extent of the
Company's cominung mvoelverment in the asset,. Continuing involverment that takes the form ol a
puarantee over the transfemed asset is measured at the lower of the onginal camying amount of the
asscl and the maximum amount of the consideration that the Company could be required 1o repay.

Financial ahiliry

A finamcial liabiliry is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
has expired, Where an existing financial liabiliny is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing habality are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability, and the difference in the respective camying amounis is recognized in profii or loss,

Reinsurance Assets

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business, Reinsurance asses represent
balance due from reinsurance companies, Recoverable amounts are esnmated in a manner consisient
with the outstanding clams prowision and are 1naccordance with the reinsurance confract.

An impairment review is performed o each reporting date or more Frequently when an indicanon of
impairment anses during the reporting year. Impaimment occurs when objective evidence exist that
the Company may not recover sutstanding amounts under the terms of the contrast and when the
impact on the amounts that the Company will receve from the reinsurer can be measured reliably
Any impairmient boss 15 charged agmnst profit or loss.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do ned relieve the Company from its obligations 1o policybolders,

84 Financial Statement and Independent Auditor’s Report

=13

The Company alsg assumes reinsurance nsk in the sonmal course of business, Premiums and claims
on assumed reinsurance are recognized a5 income and expenses in the same manner a5 they would be
if the remsurance were considerad direct business, taking 1m0 sccount the product classification of
the reinsured business. Reirsurance liabilibes represent balances due to reinsurance companies,
which are included under “Insurance payables”™ in the statemsent of financial posiion. Amounts
payable are estimated in o manner consistent with the associted rensurance contract.

Premiums and ¢laims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance,

Reinsurance assets of liabilines are derecognized when the contraciual nghts are extinguished or
expared, or when the coniract 15 transferred 1o another party,

Deferred Acquisition Costs and Defemed Reinsurance Commission

Commission and other acquisition costs meuarred during tse reporting persod that vary with and are
related i0 secuning new Insurance contracts of renewing existing insurance coniracts, but which
relates to subsequent reporting peniods, are deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of
future revenue margins. All other acquisition costs are recognized as expense when mcumed,

Subsequent to initial recognition, these costs are amortized using the 24th methed for policies with a
term of exacily one year, otherwise, 365th method s used. Amortization is charged o profin or loss,
The unamartized acquisition costs ane shown as “Deferred acquisition cosis™ i the simement of
financial position. Remsurance commissions are defermed and shown in the statement of financial
position as “Defemed reinsurance commissions”, subpect 1o the same amornzation method as the
related acquisition costs.

Prepayments
Prepayments represent expenses not vl mcurred but already pasd in cash. Prepayments ane inially

recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit
or loss as these are consumed in operations or expire with the passage of time depending on the terms
of the related agreements, if eovered by a contract,

Property and Equipment
Propemy and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and any impairment o
value,

The imitial cost of property and equipment comprises i purchase price, including any directly
attnbutable costs of brnging the asset 1o s working condition and location for s imensded use,
Subsequent costs are included 1n the asset’s camying amount or recognized 05 8 separste assel, as
appropriate, only when it s probable that future economic benefits associated wath the item wall Now
1o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, All ather repairs and maintenance
expenses are charged against the profit or loss during the reperting perod in which they are incumed.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated uselul lives of the assels as
follows:

Years
Condominium unils A0
Fumityre, fixtures and equipment 10
Elecironic data processing ( EDP ) equipmient 510
Leaschold improvemens 10 or the term of the lease,
whichever 1s shorter
Transportation equipment 5
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The assets’ residual valwes estimated wselul lives and depreciation and amortization method are
reviewed periodically to ensure that the method, residual value and penod of depreciation and
amrtization are consistent with the expected pattem of sconomic benefits from items of property and
cquipaTent.

Each part of an item of property and equipment with a cost that 15 significant in relatson to the toal
cost of the item is depreciated separasely,

The estimated uselul lives and the depreciaton and amortization method are reviewed periodically 1o
ensure that the pened and the method of depreciation and amomization are consistent with the
expected pattem of economic benefits from items of propery and equiprsent

Fully depreciated assels are retained in accounts uwil they no longer in use and no further
deprecigiion 15 credited or charged against current operalions,

An item of property and equipment 15 derecogmized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected 1o anise from the continued use of the asset. Awy gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculamed as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrving amount of the item) is in¢luded in profit or loss in the vear the tem 15 derecognized.

Imnpairm f Mon-Fi ial A

At cach reporting penod, the Company assesses whether there 15 any indication that nonfinancial
assers may be impaired. When an indicator of impaimsent exists of when an anmeal impaimment
testing for an assen 15 required, the Company makes a formal estirmate of recoverable amoun.
Eecoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s fair value bess costs 1o sell
and its value in wse, and 15 determined for an individual assed, unbess the asset does not penerate cash
inflaws that are largely independent of those from other asses or groups of asses, mowhich case the
recoverable amount is assessed for the cash generating unn w which the asset belongs., Where the
carmying amount of an asset (or cash generating wnit) exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset (or
cash penerating unit) is considered impaimed and s winten down o its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present valwe using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects cument market assessments of the tme value of money and the nsks
gpecific 1o the asset (or cash gemerating unit). An impaireent boss is charged against operations in the
vear im which it arses,

An assessment 15 made at each end of the reporting penod as 1o whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount s estimated. A previowsly recognized impairment boss 1s
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable
ampunt since the last impaimment loss was recognized.  ITthat i the case, the carmvang amount of the
asset 15 increased 1o 15 recoverable amount,  That increased amount cannot exceed the carmyving
amaunt that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amormization, had no mmpaiment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior periods. Such reversal is recognized in profit or loss, Afier
such reversal, the depreciation and amortization expense 15 adjusted in futwre penods w allocate the
asset’s revised carmving amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaining life.

Wi
Creditable withholding: pertains to the taxes pad by the Company that 15 withheld by its counterparty

for the paymient of Ws expenses and other purchases. Creditable withholding 1axes are recorded at
cost as “Other Assers™ in the staement of financial posation.
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Al each end of the wax reporning deadline, creditable withholding taxes may either be offse agains
future income tax payable or be claimed as a refund from taxation authonities at the opiion of the
Company. If creditable withholding taxes are clamed s a refund, these will be recorded as a
receivable under “Loans and receivable™ in the statement of financial position,

At each end of the reponting peried, an assessment for impaimment 15 performed as to the
recoverability of creditable withholding taxes. Ifany mdication of impairment ¢xists, the Company
makes an estimate of the asser’s recoverable amount, The Company provides the unrecoverable
creditble wihholding 1axes through valuation account, Factors which primarily affect the
recoverabiliny of these assets include the completeness of the supponing documentation {cerificates
of creditable tax withheld at source subject o rules on Philippine income @mxation), A review 1o
determune the adequacy of allowance 15 made by the Company om a continuing basis vear on yéar.

Vialue- W
Eevenues, expenses, and assets are recognized net of the amount of VAT, 1f applicable.

When WAT from sales of goods and’'or services (output VAT) excesds VAT passed on from
purchises of goods or services (input VAT, the excess 15 recognied as payable i the statement of
financial position. When VAT passed on purchases of goeds or services (input WAT) exceeds VAT
from sales of goods and/or services (output VAT, the excess is recognized as an asset in the
statement of financial posinon wo e extent of the recovemble amounn,

| . Liail
Insurance contract liabilities are recopnized when contracts ane entered into and premiums ane

charged,

Frovisions for claims reparted, provision for clatses Tnewrred B WMot Repowed (IBNR) fosses, olaims
harnaling expense (CHED amd Meargin fGr Adverse Deviatton (AMEATH

Provisions for clarms reported are based on the estimaled ultimate cost of all clarms. incurred bug s
setiled at the reponing date. whether reported or not, iogether wiih related claims handling cosis and
recduction for the expected valee of salvage and other recovenes, Delays can be experienced in the
notification and settlement of certain types of claims, therefore the ultimate cost of which cannot be
knowm with certainty at the end of each reporting date. The liabihity 15 not discounted for the time
value of money,

Provision for claims IBNE pertains to amount provided for claim events that have occurred but have
mot been repored to the Company as of the reporting date. The provision for claims IBNR ateach
reporting date i calculated by an independent actuary sccredited by the IC using standard acmarial
projection techniques {or combimation of such techmgues), ncludimg but ot limited to the chamn
ladder method, the expected loss ratio approach, and the Bornhwsetter-Fergusion method. The actuary
determines the approprsteness of the method used by considennyg the characiensiics of the
Company's claims data and other factors such as matanty of the business, large losses ansing from
significant past evenis, operafional changes m claims and underwmting processes and external
conditions,

The Company shall mchsde an MEAD 1o allow for inherent uncerininty of thie best estimate of the
policy reserves which shall be determined by an independent acary af least on an annual basis based
on standard projecton techniques or combanation of such technigues such as, but not limited to, the
Mack Method, Bootstrapping Method, Stochastic Chain Ladder Method to bring the actuanal
cstimate of the policy liabilites st the T5% level of sufficiency.
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Provision for claims handling expense (CHE) is also caloulsed by the actuary w cover estimated
expenses of settling all claims, both reported and unreported, outstanding as of the reporting date,

Ouarterly, an actuarial valuation is performed on the gross and net claims and premiam liabilities to
ensure that the reserves are i compliance with the Valuation Standands for Non-Life Insurance
Policy Beserves as required by the 1C guided by Sections 219 and 220 of the Amended [nsurance
Code (Republic Act (RA) No. 10607) along with Circular Leters Mo, 2018-1 8 and No. 20018-1%.
Addironal reserves are set up if the result of the acnuanal investgation shows tha the existing
balances are not in sccordance with the mandate of 1C,

Claim Cosr Recogribon
Liabalities for unpaid claim costs and claim adustment expenses relatimngg to INSUMnGe contracts are
accrued when the insured events oocur.

An insurance contract remains in force at the meepion date of policy unil 1ts matunty or expiry
regardless of the number of the claims reported and. for as long as the coverage is sufficient.

Premiwor labilivies

Premium labilities 15 equal 1o the provision for uncarmed premiums phes the difference between the
provision for unexpired risk and the provision for uncarned premiums, net of defemred acquisition
costs, ifthe provision for unexpired risk & greaver than the provision for uneamed premiums net of
deferred acquisition costs. Dtherwase, it s equal o the provision for unearned premiums.

Previzlon for unearmed premius

The proporion of writien premmms, gross of commissions payvable to imermedianes, atiributable o
subsequent penieds or to risks that have not yet expired is deferred as provision for uneamed
prermiums, Premivms from policy contracts with a werm of exactly one year are recognized as
revenue over the period of the contracts wsing the 241h method, otherwise, 365™ method 15 used. The
portion of the premiums written that relate 1o the unexpired penods of the policies at the reporting
date are aceounted for as provision for uneamed premiums and presemed as pan of “Insurance
contract habilines™ m staterment of financial position.  The change in the provision for uneamed
premiums 15 taken to profit or loss in the order that revenwe 15 recognized over the penod of nsk.
Further, provisions are made 1o cover claims under unexpired insurance contracts which may exceed
the unearned premaums and the premiums due in respect of these comracts,

Prevvizion for unexpied Fisk

Provision for unexpired risk (LIER] is the best estmmate that relates w expected future clum payments
and related expenses to be incwrred afier the valuation date, ansing from future events. This shall be
calculated as the best estimate of fulure claims and expenses for all classes of busimess, with MIAD,

Pension Cost

The net defined benefit lability or asset is the ageregate of the presemt value of the defined benefin
obligation at the end of the reporting penod reduced by the fair value of plan assets (if any), adjusied
for any effect of limiting a net defined benefit asset to the asset ceiling.  The asset ceiling is the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in
fuure commibutions 1o the plan,

The cost of providing bepefits under the defined benefit plans is actuarially determined using the
projected unit credil method.
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Defined beme fit costs comprise the following:

*  Service cost

o Dot interest on the net defined benefit lability or asset
e Remeasurements of net defined benefit liabaliny or assel

Service costs which mchsde current service costs, past service costs and gains or losses on
non-rouwtine setthements are recognized as expense in profit or loss, Past service costs ane recognized
when plan amendment or curtallment ocours. These amoums are caloulated penodically by
independent qualified actuanes.

Met interest on the net defined benefit Lability or asset 15 the change dunng the penod in the net
defined benefit luability or asset that anses from the passage of ome which is determimed by applyving
the discount rate based on government bonds to the net defined bencfit liability or asset. Met interest
on the et defined beoefit hability or asset s recognized as expense or income in profitor loss,

Femeasurements compnsing actuamal gains and losses, return on plan assets and any change in the
effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net imerest on defined benefin liabaliny) are recognized
immiediately in other comprehensive income in the peniod inwhich they anse. Kemeasurements are
ot reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Plan assets are assets that are held by a long-term emploves benefit fund or quabfyving insurance
policies. Plan assets are not available 1o the creditors of the Company, nor can they be paid directly
to the Company. Fair value of plan asseis is based on market price informaton, When no markey
price 15 avarlable, the fir value of plan assets 15 snmated by discounting expected future cash Mows
using & discount rate that reflects both the nsk associated with the plan assets and the matrity or
expected disposal date of those assets (o, iF they have ao mawnty, the expected period until the
selllement of the related obligations). 17 the fair value of the plan assets 1s higher than the present
vitlue of the defined benefit obligation, the measurement of the resulung defined benefit asset is
limited to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions 1o the plan,

The Comgpany's nght o be reimbursed of some or all of the expenditure required 1o settle a defined
benefit obligation is recognized as a separate asset at fair value when and only when reimbursement is
vimually certain.

Equity

[ 'ar_,-r.i el srek

Capital stock represents the value of shares that have been issued ot par. The transaction costs
incurred as a necessary pan of completing an equity transaction are accounted for as pan of the
transaction and are deducted first from addinonal paid-in-capital

Cornirtfrented surplig
Conmrbuted surplus represemts the oniginal contribution of the aockholders of the Company, in
addition 1o the paid-up capital stock

Revarmed carmings

Fetaned carmings represent the cumulative balance of net income or loss of the Company, effects of
any change in accounting policy and other adjustment affecting the account such as dividend
distribution
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Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized upon transfer of services 1o the customer at an
amount that reflects the conssderation 1o which the Company expects 1o be entitled in exchange for
those services.

The Company a55e55¢5 115 revenue armangements against specific crtenia in order 1o determine if it 1
acting as principal or apent. The Company kas concluded thar it is acting as a principal in all of s
FEVEnue AMTangements,

Lher income
Incame from ather sources i recognized when eamed,

Chher smclerwriling iRcowne
Cuher underwriting income pertaims o income other than premims but related 1o the issuance of
policy. These are recopnized as income when camed.

The follewing revenue accounts are oulside the scope of PFRS 15

Premiums

(055 insurance wiillen premiums comprise the total premiums. receivable for the whele cover period
provided by contracts entered into during the reporting period.  Premiums inchede any adjustments
ansing in the reporting penod for premium recevable in respect of business written in prior periods.
Premiums from policies with a tenm of exacily one year are recognized as revenue over the period of
the contracts using the 24th method, otherwise 365th mthod is uwsed, The portion of the premiums
written that relate to the unexpired periods of the policies at the end of the reportmg penod are
accounted for as provision for uneamed premiums and 15 presented under “Insurance contract
liabilities™ in the statement of financial posiion. The related reinsurance premiums ceded thar peraim
1o the unexpired penods of reporting date are accounted for as deferred rensurance premiums shown
under “Reinsurance assets” in the statement of financial pesition. The net changes in these sccounts
between reporting dates are cradited or charged against profit or loss for the year.

Commission fmooame

Reinsurance commissions are recognized as revenue over the period of the comracts using the 24®
method for polices with a term of exactly one vear, otheraise, 365th method 15 used. The poron of
the commaissions that relates to the unexpired peneds of the policies at the end of the reporting penod
i5 accounted For as “Deferred reimsurance commissions” m the statement of financial position,

Iieress o

Inderest incomse is recosnizsd in the profit o loss as it accrues, aking into account the effective yield
of the asser. Interest income includes the amorization of any discount or premiom using the effective
intenzst methiod.

Iividend tncome
Divedend income 15 recognized when the shareholders” nght to reoeive the payment 15 established,

Ex (181811}
Expenses are decreases in economic benelits dunng the accounting peniod in the form of outllows or

depletions of assets or incurrence of liabilities that result in decreases inequity, other than those
relating 1o distributions 1o equity participams,
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The following specific recoonition critersa must also be mel before revenue i recognized:

Benefits and olaims

Benefits and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders and which include changes in
valuation of isurance contract habilities, except for changes i the provision for uneamed premims
which are included in net ecamed premiums, 1t further includes intemal and external claims handling
oot that are directly related vo the processing and settlement of claims. Amounts receivable inrespect

of salvage and subrogation are also considered and are offet against related claims, Insurance claims
are regorded on the basis of nonfcations receved,

Comiarlision xpeise

Commssions are recognized a5 expense over the penod of the contracts using the 24th method for
pelices with a term of exactly one year, oiherwase, 365th method 15 wsed. The portion of the
commissions that relaves 1w the unexpired periods of the policies o1 reponing date s accounted for as
“Deferred Acquisition Cost”™ and presented in the asset section of the statement of financial pesstion.

{inderwriting expense omd goeneral and adeiiniiralive expetse
These expenses are recognized in profit or [oss as they are incumed,

fnreresr expense
Interest expense is recognized as incurred, aking into account the effective vield of the labilines,

eases = policies applicable beg nuary 1, 2019

Comipaany ax & lexsee — Shor-rerm leases and leases of low-value assers

The Company apphies the shon-term lease recognition exempiion 1o its short-term leases of office and
parking spaces (1.2, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the leases of low-value asseis recognition
exerplion 10 leases of office equipmen that ane condidersd of low value (2., below F216,000. loxe
payments on shore-term leases and leases of low-valee assers are recognized as expense on a siraight-
ling basis over the lease verm,

Leases — policies applicable prior to January 1, 2019

Company as @ leiee

Lease of assets under which the lessor effectively retams all the nsks and rewards of ownership 15
clazsified as operating lease. Operating lease payvments are recognized as an expense in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Income tax for the year consists of current and deferred tax. Income wx is determined in accordance
with Philippine tax laws. Income tax is recognized in profit or boss, except to the extent that it relates
1o ems recognized directly in equity or sther comprehensive income.

Crrrent inceme fax

Cument tax assels and liabilitves for the current and pnor pereds are measured at the amount expected
1o be recovered from or paid 1w othe mxation awthonties, The tax rtes and tax laws used 10 compute
this amount are those that have been enacted or substantially enacted as of the end of the reporting

peried.

Daferred income fax
Deferred imcome tax 15 provided., usimg the lability method, on all temporary differences ai the
reporting date berween the 1ax bases of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts for financial

TEPOMING PUTpHoses,
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Deferred income 1ax liabilities are recognieed for all axable iemporary diffenrences, including assets
revaluations, with certain exceptions, Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deducnble
temporary differences, carrviorward of unused tax cradits from excess of minimum corporate incomse
tax (MCIT) over the regular corporate ineome tax (RCIT) and unused net operating loss carmyover
(NOLCO), 1o the extent that ot 15 probable that sufficient uxable profin will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, camyforward of unused tax credits from excess MOIT and
unused MOLCO can be unilized. Deferred income tax, however, is not recognized on temporany
differences that arese from the mital recognition of an asset or liability in a wansacten that i not a
business combination and, a1 the same time of the transsction, alfecs senher the accounting income
nor taxable income or loss,

The carmving amount of defermed income tax assets 15 reviewed ot each end of the repoming period and
redwoed to the extent that it 1s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o
allow all or pan of the deferred incorme 1ax assets i be wtilieed. Unrecogniesd defemed iax assets are
reassessed ot cach end of the reporting period and are recognized to the extent that 1t has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred income tax assets to be recovered.

Dreferred tax assets amd habilnses are measured at the tax rate that are applicable 10 the penod when
the asset is realized or the labality 15 setthed, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted as of end of the reporting date. Movements in the deferred income 1ax assets
and liabilities ansing from changes in the rates are charged againsg or credited to profit or less for the
period.

Dreferred income 1ax relating 1o items recognised in other comprehensive income is also recognized in
other comprehensive income and not in profit or boss.

Dieferred income iax asseis and liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exisis to set off
current ax assels against current tax labalities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Provisi
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) asa
result of a past event, it is probable that an ewflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
rexquired to seile the obligation, and a religble estimate can be made of the amount of the obliganon,
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset bul only when the
reimbursement 15 virtually certam and the expense relating 10 any provision is presented in profit or
Inss net of any resmbursement. If the effect of the time value of money 15 matenal, provisions ane
determined by discounting the expected future cash Nows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
ansessment of the time value of money and where approprizte, the risks specific to the liability,
Where discounting i used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time 15 recogmized as a
borroawing cosl

141
Contingent liabilities are not recognized m the financial statements. They are disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of respurces embodying economic benefits is remote. A contimgent asset is
not recognized in the financial smements but disclosed when an inflow of econemic benedits s
probable. IF it has become viriually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset
and the related income are recognized in profit or loss,
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Events afler the Reponing Date
Any post vear-gnd event up to the date of approval of the BOTY of the financial statements that
provides additonal information abouwt the Company”s financial position at the end of the repoming
date (adjusting event) is reflected in the financial statement. Post vear-end events that are not
adjusting events, iTany, ane disclosed in the notes o the financial statements when matenal.

Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimaies

The preparation of the financial datements in sccordance with PFES requires the Company to make
Judgmenis and estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, iIncome and expenses
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, Future events may occur which will cause the
Judgments and assumptions used in armiving at the estimates 1o change. The effects of any change in
Judgments and estimates are reflected in the financial statements as they become reasonably
determinable.

Judgments and estimates are continually evaluated and are based on histoncal expenence and other
factors, including expectations of fuire events that are believed 1o be determinable under the
circumstances.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management las made the following
Judgments, apart from those involving estimates and assumpiions, which have the most sigmificant
effect on the amouns recognized in the financial statements.

Progluct classificarion
The Company has determined that the insurance policies have significant insurance risks and
therefore meet the definition of insurance contracts and should be accounted For as such

Classiffcanion af francial instrmenis

The Company classiflies a fimancial instnmment depending on the purpose for which the financial
instruments was acquired or onginated. Management determines the classification of its financial
instruments at mitial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this classification
al every reponing date,

In addimion. the Company classifies financial assets by evaluating. among others, whether the asset is
quated or not in an active market, Included i the evaluation on whether a financial asset is quoted in
active market is the determinanon on whether quoted prices are readily and regularly available, and
whether those prices represent actual and repularly occurming market transactions on an amm's length
basis.

The classification of the Company’s financial instrumsent by cateponies is shown i Note 6.
Operaving leate commitaents - contpany a8 fessee  policies prioe i Janiaey [, 2009

The Company has entered into commercinl property leases with vamous lessors, The Company has
determined that the lessors retain all the significant nsks and rewards of ownership of the leased

properties thus accoums for them as operating leases, Accordingly, these agreements are accounted
for as operating leases (see Note 26),
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The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncenainty at the end
of the reporting penod that have a significant nsk of causing a matenal adpustment to the carrying
amounis of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear are discussed below.

Falnation of insurance comract Rabilities

Estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims repored at the end of the
reporting date and for the expected wltimate cost of claims IBNR at the end of the repoming dae, It
can take o significant pernod of ume before the wlumate clim cost can be established with cenainy,
Mon-life liabilities are not discounted for the tme value of money.

The main assumption underlving estimation of the claims provision 15 that a company”s past ¢lam
development expenience can be used to project future claims development and hence ultimate claims
costs, Histoncal claims development s maimly analyeed by sccident yvears as well as by significan
business lines and claoms tvpes. Large claims are usually separstely addressed. either by being
reservied at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or separately projected in order to reflect their
future developmsent,

In addiion to the use of loss development tnangles per class of business as basis. for projecton of
furure claims, the independent actuary also considers the information gathered from the Company's
Underwriting and Claims Departments in the acanal computation of the policy reserves imcluding
claims IBMNE and ultimate cost of CHE. This information includes, among others, large loss
experience, concems and uncertamtes, operation changes in clams and undervmting processes, and
extermal conditions such as market outlook, inflation aml currem catasirophes.

The carrving value of claims reported and IBMR included in the insurance contract habilines acoount
amounied v PI6T 45 million and P296 16 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2018, respectively
(s MNode 14).

Tmparirment of ARS financial asses

The Company assesses s AFS financial assets for impairment when there has baen a significant or
prodonged dechine m thie fair value below cost. This determination of what is sigmficant or prolonged
requires judgment. The Company treats *significant” generally as 13-20% or more of the onginal cos
of investment, and “prolonged” as being mose than twelve {12} months, In making this jedgment, the
Company evaluates, among other factors, the normal velatility in share price. In addition, impairment
may be appropriate when thene is evidence of detenoration in the financial healih of the investes,
industny and sector performance, changes in technology, and operational and fnancing cash fows,

The carrying value of the Company s AFS equity Nnancial assets amounted 1o P205 28 million and
PLoE 51 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2018, respectively, The Company recognized
impairment lboss on its investment in equity securities amounting to P 1LAT milhon and P5.92 mallion
in 2019 and 2018, respectively (see Mote T).

In case of AFS debt secunities, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial assets at
amortized cost. An amount comprising the difference between its cost, net of any principal payment
and amortization, and s current fair valve, less any impairmen boss previously recognized in profit
of loss, 15 transferred from equity to profit o loss, Future interest income i3 based on the reduced
carrying amount and 1s acerwed based on the rate on interest used to discount future cash flows for the
purpase of measuring impaimeent loss. Such acerual is recorded as part of imerest income in profil oF
loss, IF, in subsaquent vear, the Fur value of a debt instmment increnses and the increase can be
objectively related to an event cccurmng afier the impamrment loss was recognized in protit or loss,
the impaimment loss 5 reversed through profin or boss,
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The carrying value of AFS debn securities amounted 1o FT23 9% million and F559 20 million as of
December 31, 20019 and 2008, respectively. The Company did not recognize impairment loss on its
debt secunitees in 2009 and 2018 (see Mote T),

Fxrimarion of allowance for credit fosses on logirs and recenvakles

The Company reviews its insurance receivables and loans and receivables st each reporting date to
assess whether an allowance for credit logses should be recorded in profit or loss. In pamicular,
Judgrment by management is required in the estimation of the amount and nming of future cash fows
when determining the level of allowance required. Such estumates sre based on assumptions abouwt a
number of factors and aciual resulis may differ, resulting in fisure changes o the allowance. The
lewel of this allowance is evaluated by management on the basis of factors thar affect the collectabiline
of the accounts. These factors mclude, but are not limimad to, the length of the Company's
relationship with the debior, the debsor’s payment behavior and kmown market forces. The Company
reviews the age and staius of recervables, and identifies accounis that are 1o be provided wath
allowance on a continuous basas.

The amount and urming of recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made
different judgments or utilized different estimates. An increase in allowance for credin losses would
inerease recorded expenses and decrease the asset’s carmving values.

The carrying value of insurance receivables amounted w P37 8T million and P3T7_32 million as of
December 31, 2019 and 20M 8, respectively (see Note 6). The allowance for eredit losses amounted to
B3594 mulhion and B2 75 milhion as of December 21, 20019 and 2018, respectively.

As of Diecember 31, 2009 and 2018, the carmying value of loans and receivables amounted 1o
P161.31 mullion and #174.56 million, respectively. The Company did not recognize allowance for
credit Josses on loans and receivables in 2019 and 2018 (see Mote T,

Tmpairmens of properiy amnd equipmeasl
The Company assesses the impairment of its property and equipment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the camang amount of the asset may not be recoverable,

The facrors than the Company considers imponant which could irigger an impainment review include
the following:

« significant underperformance relative w expacted histoncal or propected future operating nesles;
#  significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets; and
s significant negative isdustry or sconemic trends.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2015, the carmang value of propeny and equipment amounted 10
P27.05 malhon and #2447 mallion, respectively. The Company did not recopmnize impamment loss on
its property and equipmient in 2009 and 2018 (see Nowe 11),

Recognition of deferred tax assels

Dreferred income tax assets are necognized for all deductible termporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that the taxable profit will be available against which these can be wiilized. Significant
management judpment 15 required 1o determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recagnized, based upon the likely timing and level of futwre taxable income together with future tax
planning strategies
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Ag of December 31, 20019 and 2018, the Company recopnized deferred 1ax asses amouniing 1o
Pi6.45 nullian and P17.32 million, rn.|;|n|.-'::|i'|.'|.-|:.I | see Mtk 2"1-]-

Pension benefis

The determnation of obligaton and cost of pension benefits 15 dependent on the selection of certan
assumptions used in calculating such amounes, These assumptions melede, among others, discount
rate and salary ingrease rave. In accordance with PFRS, actal results that differ from the Company’s
asumplions are recognized outright in the statemen of comprehensive income,

While the Company believes that the assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, signaficant
differences in the actual experience of significant changes in the assumptions may matenially affex
the pension obligation.

As ol December 31, 2009 and 2008, pet pension liabiliy amounied o B4 L6 enillion and net pension
asset amounied to P26 millen, respectively [Note 22).

{Conifingencies

The Company 15 currently involved in vanous begal procesdings, The estimate of the probable costs
fior the resolution of these claims has been developed in consultation with the legal counsels and
based upon an analysis of potential results. The Company does not believe these proceadings will
hawve a matenal adverse effect on the Company"s financial poaition,

=25

Short-term investments consist of wme deposiis with matunties of mone

than three months bt bess

than one vear from the date of placement, and earmed meerest ot anmueal rates of 3.25% 10 3, 30 1n

2009,

Interest income gamed from these short-term mvestments amounted 1o P 1,50 million in 2009

(Nate 19,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

This account consisis of:

L] ) i) B
Cash on hand #30,900 P Q00
Cash in banks (Note 24) 308254245 266.932,790

131,253,145 IT0ON5 0410
P439,538,290 536993631

Cash in banks cams interest ot the respective bank deposit rates. Cash equivalents are made for
varying penods of up 1o three months depending on the immedeate cash requirements of the
Company, and eamed interest al annual rates that ranged from 1,.25% o 4.00% and from 1,00% 10
T50% i 2009 and 2018, respectively,

Cash equivalents (Mote 24)

Interest income eamed from cash in banks and cash equivalenis amounted to PGS 86 millvon
ancd B21.61 million in 2009 and 2018, respectively (see Note 19)

Insurance Heceivables

This account consisis of:

2019 Hilg

Premiums recevable (Nate 25) Pla6 655,087 PI3EASTRTS
Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses T0E 501,72 | 3, |63 05
Due from ceding companies 103,957 8555 62 XTT 35
Commisions recervahble 11,959,031 37358427
Fund held by ceding companies 10733911 8705, 066
613807309 S8 G2 016

Less: allowance for credin losses J5 01T 416 8,745 202

B5STT. 809,895 Pi7T7.3 16,724

Thi: aging analysis of insurance receivables as of Decemnber 31 follows:

Less thas EERTT &1 10 X m i Ylare fhan
M ilaw s Mhaw+ days e 180 davs T oatad
Premiums recenahls FLE 00,0l IREEE T Pl A5K IKK FATAKLTI?  PITLMESN] FhEs e T
Esimurance recoverablo om paid
s SEIM 615 %% PLERER oh B 0 184 801,722
Due from coding Gopanics B4 58l SE6 [LERN4; ] TEIET MR 22N EiD A0 @01 183, #57 558

Commesahms seconvable 0,77 134,144 B84, 5 A 14E,TH 18,260 680 13958 031

Fumals bl by coding companios

L 1,030 409 aTa T [ T [ U]

..
) 534, 2 P2 452 145 P RES SR FLT44, 05T PRIG, 090,236 P63 807 M

A
L thas Al B &0 il o 1200 [ E{ HCRE Slose (han

:H:IE'H 2'“ 2!-1 |El N80 dayvs Testall

Premitens cecenable Pkd 050 AT 2 FAUAEEOTE  PA1S11,58F  PAS I58,01%  PIGL2MAR] PFLIESSIAM
Esimurance recoverablc om pakd

B S IakaATd [EXEX PR 100 03 e IR Rk [ RENRED -

Daie roim codaf; COMmpan ks 1% 0F] 16 15051 933 AT AT 183353 24030471 XTS5

Comirpssiin s fecerable 4502 10 1,727,714 E. 733581 14437 16 935 128 AT 353 427

Fumads held by cading companios 4, T 241k B R &, 705

PTIEAE 468 PET AL ALL FIT.653, 134 FS1.R8

1755 FIIT 352248  PIRGMIOL6

Short-term Invesimenis

This sccount consists of:

p{) 1) g
Time deposies P126,580,724 P-
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2018, allowance for deubtiul sccoums for insurance receivables

Forllaws:
019 019 018
Due from Reinsurance Government debt securities F250,500,000 P10 200 000
Premiums ceding recoverable Private debs secunities 44 L3 36,080 4] MO8 ESE
receivahle compankes  on paid losses Tatal Equily securites,
Balance a1 beginmang of year (LN L] BHAL IR LRl E R ) PR 745,202 Listed common shares— net of allowance for
Provision fos bad debts (Note 211 227989 11,277,056 68T 079 17,192,124 impairment losses amounting to
Balance 1 end of year #10E27, 163 12,129,237 1 2,9%0,9% P35 037416 P24.94 million and B40,60 million as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively 164677517 125,428 468
ZE : Private common shares 1020000 1020, ()
. D fn.:m Reinsurance BEER. 533,597 P77 66T 320
Premipms oeding recoverpble
: receivable companies _on paid losses Total The carryng values of AFS financial assets have been determined as follows:
Balance at beginming and end of
year i3 594 104 PESIIED 3293 917 P& 745 292 01 I8
Balance a1 beginning of vear PT2T. 715,509 BTO 454 646
- Additions 419,726 447 ) T2 GR2
Financial Assets Disposal/ maturities (246,496,453) (53.329.412)
) ) Arortizaton of premiun (114,453) (111.142)
As of December 31, 20019 and 2018, the Company's fimancial assets are summarnized by measurement Changes in fair value of AFS financial assets 2R 40767 (20,020, 564)
categonies as follows: Balance a end of year P929,238.723 PTX7.7T15.510
209 2018 . . ) .
Financial & —FVPL P2I7.051.152 P230,683.979 The rollforward analysis of the revaluaion reservie on AFS financial assets follows:
AFS financial assets 929,238,723 TITT15509 1019 2018
i 7 592 — = =
Md mccﬁﬂs F].;]ﬁ':'%::jg B :1:% Balance m beglrl'ung af wear Flo048,. 184 P10 333 442
- _ Change in fair valwe of AFS financial assets 28A0THTH (20020, 564)
. . . . Transferred 1w profit and loss:
The assess included in each of the categories above are detailed as follow: Impairment loss (Note 19) 11,470,015 5,923,487
N ) o Ciain om sale of AFS financial assets (9.220,746) (2158 181)
Financial assets at FVPL Balance at end of vear P40,705,126  PLOME 154

This account contists of quated preferred shares and peso-denominated term notes. These financial
assets were designated as at FVPL at initial recopnition. The movement in the fair value of financial

=27

The cost of AFS Ninancial assets are as follows:

In 019 and 2008, |;|r|:|'|.'i5i|:|-|1 Enrinwirrne:rlt lvising amﬂurlting_m F11.47 million and B5 92 aullion

assets at FYPL amounied to P6.47 mallion increase and B16.28 million decrease in 2009 and 2018, . . S . -
pentains o investments in listed equity secunties (MNote 19).

respectively, reponed under ‘Investmem income — net’ i the statements of income (Mote 19),
Imtezest igome eamed from AFS financial assets in 2009 and 2003 amounted to P41,60 million

AFS frnancial assers
This account consists of the following:

and P19.90 million, respectively (see Note 19).

In 200% and 2008, dividend income eamed from investments 10 equity securities amounted 1o P14, 05

2019 2008 : - :
— million and 13,56 mallion, respectively (Mote 19).
Government debt securiies PI8G,GO0.5K7  PITE 137358 Y
Private debt securities 437257475 381063248 Loans and recetvables
Equiry securities: This account consists of the following:
Listed common shares— net of allowance for "
imipainment bosses amounting o #2494 2019 ] 3
million and P40.60 million as of Money markel placements PS04, D00 P54 000 000
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively IMAIG1661 167494503 Acconunts receivable 10,703,402 15,515,131
Private common shares 1.020,0400 1. 020,000 Advances to employees G008, 096 44,461
P929.238,723 _ PTIT.7I5.509 PI6GI311.498  F174.559.592
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bloney market placements are composed of mime deposits which have been acquired with orginal
matunifies of more than three months, These nme deposits eam annual interest ranges from 5,50% 10
3.25% in 2019 and 2008 and with maturity dates from 2009 10 2023, Inferest incoms from money
mearket placements amounted to #3060 million and B335 million in 2009 and 2018, respectively

(Mot 15),

=29 .

& Acerued lncome

This account consists of acensed interest on the following accounts:

1. Froperty and Equipment— net

The compositson of and movensents of this accoun follows:

pil il
I armbmeT,
i wd EIEP 0 v asrbeddl I rnasperistien
‘wmiis i e | s L) 1 Teial

Last
Ralarce s hegiaran g

of yoad LTI FlAlSTed FlLI7d309 PR R Pkl 2dE PERETH 4B
Add it - (LT 1572 AKI AT AL, 1P B0, TIE
Iispenaly - - - - 98 4y 03 868,
Wl 5 ad s wwiar 14,721 8% PR 15, 147 il B89, %, 5T £5 BEEEVE
Accumalafcd

drpreciadian
Malsre: a0 hoginirg
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The cost of fully deprecinted property and equipment still in use amounted o #2.26 million and
F2.21 million as of December 31, 2019 and 200 8, respectively.

rl R 2018
Cash and cash equivalenis B5.194.938 P2 388178
Short-term investments 1,501,959 -
AFS financial assets 465,934 3500111
Loans and receivables TOG3AT 584 6T
F7.969, 168 P9_323 256
2. Reinsurance Assets
This accoum consists of!
2009 2018
Boinsurance recoverable on unpand losses (Mote 14) FIGT,073 368 P2 10868 540
Deferred reinsurance premiums (Mote 14) 176,353 357 |57 222816
P4435.426,715 368,091, 156
10, Deferved Acquisition Costs and Deferred Heinsurpnce Commissions
The rollforward analysis of deferred acquisition costs follows:
2019 018
Balance at beginning of year #26,537,688 F22.686,75
Cost deferred during the year TLE14,600 58674945
Cost ingurred during the veas (67, 315,665) [54,524,0358)
Balamce an end of year PA003G,624 Bl6 237688
The rollforward analysis of deferred reinsurance commissions follows;
200% ils
Balamce an beginning of year P14, 700,719 Bl 592 286
Income deferred during the vear 61,879,330 40,210,231
Income eamed during the year (57000, TT2) (17 095 TI8)
Balance at end of year 219,888,277 B4 TG 710
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. Dither Asscis

This account consass of-

e 2018

Prepaid expenses F64,321,245 P3331ET6
Escrow fund 44,790,169 43,029,100
Dacumentary stamps fund 11,302,315 11,685 485
Deferred input VAT H.160.434 4,192,300
Miscellaneous deposits 1,198,902 1,180,812
Creditable withholding taxes (CWT) - 1,520,003
Others H.614,606 2,707 M08
#133.387.761 P, 648,454
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Prepaid expenses pertain o prepayments for vanous expenses, This account also includes deferned
service fees pertaining 1o other acquisitions costs recorded as underwriting expenses which s
accounted using the 24™ method.

The escrow fund was established pursuant o the requirement of the Land Transportation Franchisang
and Begulatory Board (LTFRE) whersin the Company, beimg accredited for the Personal Passenger
Accident Insurance Program {PFPAL, is required o esiablish an escrow 1o guaranty the payment of the
claims of insured Public Unility Vehicles, The escrow agreement was entered by the Company,
LTFEB, and PNE Trust Banking Growp (escrow agent) on Movember 13, 2003 1o g2t up a fund
amounting o B40 00 million with accumulated interest amounting o B4, 79 million as of 2019

Dacumentary stamps fund perains to fund set asde for pavment of documentary stamps tax to
Burzau of Inmemal Revenus (BIR).

Deferred input VAT anses from purchases of poods and services from VAT regstered suppliers
which were not vet paid as of reporting date.

Miscellaneous deposits represent security rent deposis of branches and fund set aside as per
requiremsent of the Supreme Court for the issuance of bonds for the Company s assured.

CWT pertain to the excess paymems made against current income tax due which can be claimed
against income tax in future periods. CWT applied for payvment of the Company™s income tax due in
200% and 2018 amounted to B5 38 million and #1396 mullon, respectively.

(khers pertain 1o secunty fund and stationery and supphies.

=3l -

Premium deposins penain fo collections from poalicyholders which were received but were not yel

properdy applied dee o incomplete reference.

Deferred output VAT consists of VAT incurred from policy issuances where the cormesponding

premiwms remaim unpand as of reporting dane,

Taxes payable pertain to documentary stamps payable, withholding taxes payvable, fire servioe iax
pavable and other taxes and licenses that are due for sewlement within one month after the reporting

dave,

Chber liabalines mainly conssts of contribution asd loan pavable wo 555, Pag-ibig and Medicane,

13

Accounts Pavable and Accrued Expenses

This account consists of,

2009 2008
Commussions payable (Note 25) PI2EBO3TIT PO0 423 432
Accounts payable 93,124,797 SE.64B 638
Premium deposits 62,446,120 OIT01E
Defemed output VAT 49,741,588 38044 68T
Taxes pavable 35676578 33911827
Accrued expenses 14457890 00l 13T
Output VAT 1,143,865 LRGN
Others 350,172 203,058

PIED, 744,527 PR3 044,478

Commesions payable perain 1o commissions o agents. brokers and ceding companies. These are
seftled within M) days from policy issuance date,

Accoumts payable and accrusd expenses pertan 1o opemating expenses of the Company which are
non-interest bearing and due and demandable. Accrued expenses also include aconsals. for bonus.

Durning 20019, the Company reversed long-outsganding accounts payable amounting to P4.30 mil on
These reversals were recorded as pant of “Miscellaneous income” in the statements of income.
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14,

Insurance Contract Liahilities

Isusance contract liabilises may be analyeed as follows:

FIL) &
Hilnserarm” Eanmarers
Wpramra ni e alare of [EETTT P T abarg of
oA liahifirks CONTE hahsluics
Hu il s {le T) Sk habddics {Nate ¥ %el

Prowision Fof laims reponied FLITITRELT  FIELISE SN FRSEER S PIAIO5ASIT  PITESAAIT m.ﬁ?

Proviseen o clatims IHNE and

__MEAm 130,371,671 i A4 et 41 | Dl 13 h80 3L o 1
Total proviios for chaims

reporied. <lams [1ENE and

WAL MTASEIE  METATAJGR  IBGATTEM 19639443 10,865,550 HE291 303

Provisash Toed eidarmd

[T AL i K2 Y 1TE %S LAY AR 20T, 170 TR S10 RS IS8T 203 A 146 | 41, XK |4

FTELOSI,TIS  BMAADETIS  PAIRAELMN  FSAATIAZE  PIGR (G| 356 P2065T04RT

The provision for claims repored, claims IBNR and MPAD may be analvzed as follows:

sy mis
Hrimsorrm” Eamares'
Insnrsace ahare o Inaurance wharg of
L Lirtil latilinh AT liaksaluigs
Fiabailties (N T S| Lishilimse Mol ¥ el
Pl i b ity o ‘yooid FIW 1595840 FL I EGE 540 PRSIRIE  POIN SR EDS 158 282 108 P2 581 297
Chatis swoinred darsg be
Wit 104,558 214 Ei WRE T30 [ TR ] L6, TIT RO2 AIAET H| T I08 511
Claims pakd during the vour
Mol M) 1 20X08 A (I, e e (71413580} (8, TS0 (20,10, 12 BT AT
I (didease) i [ENE
mIM[UhH-m:‘_‘LIt ﬂﬂaﬂﬂ L N 4 TRE 513 B, T390 3485 Nli’laﬁ.‘ll !II."‘?EIIZ'I:I
Ballassse ol crid of voar FAET 451 1% FEET IF s 27T, P05 150843 PRI 40 A5 M| uR

The provision for uneamed premiums may be analveed as follows:

e 2003
Mt iireds” Fetin il
lnseranie sharr of kErurancc shaic of
maairaci lishilithrs oot b e
lisbdivhe s R B3 Nof hakadiises Modig Kb i
Ikadazcy o1 hsgmmimg of year FIWAIRW0  FISTIILENE  PRALEELNGE PRRERREE FIIRALR  PIGAIS VT
Pedicies Wi tan durn the
woar [Mote |E) ESR. TR AT N 1R ML TTh ATR.TEIANT Lori e [ edt ] ELEAY [URE 2015 T4
Preomrm canreed durmg the
wear (Moke 1K) (TARELASRE)  (AeS b0 %)  (STLEALARN) Sl TEEA14)  RETLIRATI)  (2ET A0 T4E)
Talazce ot nd of vear R AT TR AT RRARRATATE PR GIGAEO  PASTIIRALA PRA) RN DG
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15.

Insurance Pavables

This account comsists of

2019 2008
Premiums due 1o reinsurers BTS00 445 P263 464 342
Funds held for reinsurers 53,392,617 37,792 22%

PF229,154,062 PA0,256.5T1

Premiumis due to reinsurers represent the reinsurance premiums due and payable by the Company 1o
all its reinsurers whether by treaty or faculative,

Funds held for reinsuners represent the amoums pertaining toa cenain percentage of the ol
reinsurance premiums due 1o reinsurers within one (1) vear from date of retention being beld by the
Company a8 reserves for unpasd losses and uneamed premiums,

The rollforwand analysas of insurance payvables Ffollows:

pA R
Premiums dise Fumds held
BF T A TETS fr reinsarers Tauial
Bialance a1 beginming of year FladA64, 342 BT 792,229 301,250,571
Anising during the vear JRES ML TG W, 265678 4H5,194 451
Paid during the vear (ATH.633673) (R0663,28T) {557, 206, N
Balance al end of vear P75 761,445 P53392.617 P19 154,062
Pl g
Prenaumes duse Funsds held
1D rEinsUTers for reinssneTs Tiongd
Balance a1 beginming of year G [ P19, 350,454 PR 552 543
Ansing durimg the vear XS0 S8E B0 RES M 424 995 SH1
Paid during the vear (0568 180 (21,423 206) {352,201 555)
Balance af end of vear FJﬁ.l.-iﬁﬂl;H:" BE37.792.229 Pl 256570

Interest expense on funds held for reinsurers amounted o BLOT million and BOS0 mallion in 2019
and 2018, respectively.

The Company reversed prermiums due 1o reinsurers amouniing o B L3 19 mullion o 20109, These
reversals were recorded as part of “Miscellaneous income™ in the statements of income,

, Insmrance Contract Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets — Terms, Assumptions and Sensitivities

The major ¢lasses of general insurance written by the Company include aviation, fire, surety,
casualty, and engineenng. Risks under these palicies usually cover one=month to three-year periods.

For general insurance contracts, claims provisions (comprising provision for claims reported and

claims IBMNE) are established to cover the ultimate cost of setthng the habilities in respest of claims
thai have cccurred and ane estimated based on known facts ai the reporting date.
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The provisions are refined quanerly as pan of a regular ongoing process ag clamms experience
develops, certain ¢laims are setled and furber claims are reported, Ouistanding clams provisions
are not discounted for the tme value of money,

The measuremsnt process prmanly includes projections of future clinms throwgh we of historcal
experience statistics, In certain ¢ases, where there is back of reliable higoncal data on which to
estimate ¢laims development, relevant benchmarks of similar business are used in developing claims
estimates, Claims are usually assessed by loss adjusters,

Assrrmpifons

The principal assumption underlying the estimates 15 the Company™s past claims developmen
expenence.  This inchedes assumptions i respect of average claim costs and claim numbers for each
accident year. Judgment is used to assess the extent (o which extemal factors such as judicial
decisions and povemment legislatnon alfect the estimates,

Semsitivinies

The general insurance claims provision s seasitive o the above key assumplions. The sensitivity of
certn assumptions such as legislanve change and uncertinty in the estimation process 15 m
possible to quantify. As a result, the final labilities may change as result of succeeding
developments, Differences from recomputation of the final liabilities are taken up in subsequent
financial staterments,

The sensitivity analysis below is performed for a reasonably possible movement m key assumptions
with all other assumpions beld constant, The correlation of assumptions will have a significam effect
in determiming the ultimate claims lmbilities, bt 1o demonsirate the impact due to changes in
assumptions, assumption changes had to be done on an individual basis

e
Impact on Impeact an
s i SUrnnce nel insurance Inypact om
Change in contrac cumnirsc icome ntlore
sasITTsEinn liahilitics lighilities imC e [
Average clam cosls +4 85% PO, 746,010 (3102531} (P3102.531)
Average number ol clains + 10T 61,135,921 (16,770, TT) (16770, TT4)
HHE
Impact on Impact om
ETOss Insusnce nil Imsumnce Imipact on
Change in comrEe conlract imgome belone
assumplisn liahilitics lisbiligies i 10X
Average clamm cosls +23% 22159210 (B3.772,055) (P2,772055)
Avemge number of claims +1R. M 45416, 197 (01 230,056 (11 R3O, 056)

il el T
The tables i the next page show the development of clims over a penod of tmse. These reflect the
cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each successive acaident
year at each reporing date, wgether with cumulative payments 1o date,

The Company aims o mainiain strong reserves in respect of 11s general insurance in order o protect
apainst adverse fumre claims experience and development. As claims develop and ultimaie cosis of

claims become more certam, the absence of adverse clams expenience will then result in a release of
reserves from earler accident years.
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Reproduced below is an exhibit thot shows the development of claims over o penod of time on a gross and net reinsurance basis;

Lyrass insuramoe conlracl lakilities For 2009

T

Tatal

0w

27

206

204

2013 and prior

Estimate of altimate claim cosis
Al the end of sceident year

Oz wear laler

15T A3

161241453
30,549,539
1648316

PREDRALATO PIRG.T92.063  PRRO.THE GG
I6L241 453

JELEL L]
R0.54T.563
g4e500

13,965,150
(L [

DEBE01A

A6T04%3

0,233,431
476590584

113,393,160

PIS300: 5949  PRIL914.246

P12 22 ARD
i, 103,250
6,770
i, (W
126,163

172,281,268
pEESER |
14343035

1.149 R0

Pt d 855,700

Inee years later
Fomur years later
Five years later

S wers laber

T years laer

9,442
11618

AREIS0EL

69,442

M E49510 I6LEH1. 451 IHOLTOS %61

671,493 1,608,216
1 808,399

69,442

11618

Currend estmabe of cumulative claims

Cumulative payments b date

120, KO8, 636

IR 406, 159

5309068 BAS19.911

627,981

39,441

T
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P61 299,774 FIGTAS1.198

liabilities inm the statement of
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7.

Equity

Cagatal stock
Detarls of the Company’s common shares as of December 31, 2009 and 2018 follow:

1 b ULl
MumbsT ol Mumber of
shares Amauni sharss Aol

Authorized capital sieck - PI par valus

per share (RLRLTUREL R TR UL T CTLC TR S RECECLTEEC] ]
Issued amd fullly pald 4T, T 1 A TR, ) T OO, () AT 00, KD
Suibscribed 165,557 500 165, 537 S0
Pasd-up capital G35 58T 500 635,537,500
Contribuied sumphas HL615510 HIalss10

FlA7T0 53,000 FLOTT. 153010

Contributed surplus amounting to B0.44 billion as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 represents the
onginal connbution of the stockholders of the Company, in addition 1o the pasd-up capital stock

Ot o the B 125 00 million cash dividends declased in 2006, P19 24 million remain outstanding as of
December 31, 2009 and 2018,

. Met Earned Premionms

Todal gross camed premiums on insurance coniracis follows:

g 28

o premiums witien
Direct PHD0E2,982 PO20 452618
Assymed 160,641,491 58,781 4TR
Taonal gross premiams wrillen R50.724473 67921429
Ciross change in provision for ungamed premiums (116,059,547) (i 4600 BET)

Tedal gross earned premiums (Mot 14} PT43,634.926  Pol4,753414

Todal reinsurers’ shane of gross carmed premiums on insurmnce contracts follows:

e 018

Reinsurers” share of gross premiums written

Direct RISEOMLTTG P3RS 110582

Assumed -
Taoaal reinsurers” share of gross prémiums written IBR03,TTE 385110382
Reinsurers” share of gross change in provision for

uncamed premiums (19,130,341 ) (27, 797.910]
Total reinsurers” share of gross camed premiums

(Mate 14) PI69.800,235  P35T312672
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19, Investment Income — net

This aecownd consists ol

=3iT7-

Reinsurers” share of gross clange in insumnce comract liabilities,

2o1g 2018
Interest income on:
AFS financial assets (Mot 7) P41,597.813 B19.9H02 385
Cash and cash equivalents (Mote 4) i, 5601, 21613848
Money market placements (Mote T7) JEOETIR 3350000
Shont-1emm investments (Mote 3] 1,501,959 -
Dhisadend incomea (Mate 7) 14,080,943 15558 587
Ceain on sale of AFS financial assets
(MNote T) 02200, T 2185181
Changes in fair value of financial assets st FVPL
(Mote T) 467,173 (16,276 834)
Inpairvvent byss on AFS financial assets
(Note T) {(11.470,015) {5,923 487)
FT1.856.240 40,412 680
20, Met Insurance Bemelits and Claims
Gross isurance contract benefits and clams pad:
2019 2018
Direct F117,830.807 P73 555 624
Assymed L977,739 15,215,176
PI120,808,636 PRE. 770,800
Reinaurers” share of gross insurance contracis benefits and claims paid:
e 2018
Direct F51.759,963 R15.793 630
Agsumid 2563 877) 5306 485
F49,196,085 P21, 100,125
(Gross changee 1n insurance contract labilibes:
2o 2015
Change in provision for claims reported
Direct (F39,141,385) PE0, 736,595
Ay 33,261,985 (7,778 501)
(5,879,400) 72957 042
Provision for claims IBNE and MEAD TLIT0,755 1,739 3146
F"I"I-E'PIJSF F74,696,438
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ole 2] %
Change in provision fior claims reported:
Direc (FII. 706, 1200 Poa 004, 1 16
Assumed 15,555,766 [2A481,5860)
TR 640 61,522 256
Provision for claims IBNR and MFAD 53,415,182 (9.535.824)
#54.204,528 P51 986430
21, General and Administrative Expenses
This account consists of:
R} ] 2018
Salaries and allowances (Mote 25) i ] e, Jiel B 007 998
Provision for doubaful accounts (Mode &) 27,092,124 -
Professional fees 14,730,572 3478 62
Advemising, promotion and marketing expense 12878326 560,189
Board meeiing expenses and directors” fees 4570411 4 369 152
Pension expense (MNote 21) 4,542,043 5724671
Professional and technical develaprment 4,120,818 11,677,787
Depreciation and amartization {Note 11) 3,798,872 3241043
Taxes and licenses 3542640 1.477.721
Transporation and wavel 300 EGE 1,216,145
Bepresentation and entertamment 1,733,139 816,044
Spcial security and ather contributions 1680018 1187143
Communication and postage 1,614,852 1,727, 22
Statonery and supplies 1,336,556 1,243,083
Hospiialization contnbution 1.131,624 1019075
Light and water 1,045,003 1,027 059
Bank, tust and other fees 1.012,5%4 1,100 3838
Association dues T41.443 801,971
Fringe benefin tax 658,256 -
(her emploves benefis 542,718 394,600
Fent (Mote 16) 530,347 424,053
Repairs and mainienance EL RS 291,507
Ohers 4,500,401 7555 382
157,214,655 103,628 156
Cithers include paymenis made to agency, books and periodicals, donations and charmable
contributions,
22 Pension Cost

The Company has an unfunded, non-contributorny defined benefit retirement plan covenng

substantiplly all of s regular emplovees,
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The following tables summarize the components of retrement cost recognized in the stajements of

The discount rate used o determine the deflined benelfin obligation is determined by reference 1o the
ingome and pension obligation recognized in the statements of financial position:

approximated zero-coupon vields of govemment bonds with remaining period 10 matunity

approximating the estimated average duration of the benefit payment.

k1] b
P;:";;;‘::”;g Fair value et PET‘M The salary increase rate takes imo consideration the prevatling inflaton rate and Company palicy.

Balance ot ing of the year Hm Tm:;l Ihhimrb TI'H: _i.ens.ili'ril:'_i.r a.naJ}'sis below has been &termin!adb_-asad on reasonably possible chmge; of each
Currem service com (Note 21) 1542043 - FETRNTE significant assumption on the defined benefit obligation as of the end of the reporting penod,
Nel inlerest expense [imone) 1,880,242 1951457 71,215 wssuming if all other assumptions were held constant
Total pemsion exponse 6423 785 {1.951,457) 4470528
Actuanial boss om delined Besefin obigalson 10K A5 10590450 Imcrease (decrease) in present
Remeasumemeni loss om plan assets - 4R 565 HIH50E value of delined benelii
Tenal renseasurcisent boss (gaind 1o other Change in olaligation

w#mh"l: income TG A 50 48 65 1185015 wariahles T MR
P — (1,342,425 el T Discount rate 5% (PLT3LE4Y)  (PIAS0.835)
— — : A 5 1,030,135 1633923
Halance af the end of 18 year L (U] T | (3 o 1) P41 56,157 Salary increase raic £1.00% 5 T944TY 3,160,059

2018 SR L (4 H2IT.318) (2,677, 434)
Present value of Total . : o . .
d-:ﬁ-:; benefil Fair value Mt pension There were no significant changes from the previous period in the metheds and assumpions used in
obligation of plan asseis Kisthility {assei) preparing the seositivity analysis,

Balance a1 beginning of the year PI2R50.Tid (P25 362.938) PTAMRDG
Curriml service eosd (Mote 213 5,124,671 - 5,7HM67] Shewen below is the mamrity analyais of the undizcoumed benefit payments:
M inberesl enpense (inooine) ILRS3 9| (1,430 470) 422 B
Total pmimw '.",5'.'7,5'1’.! [||ﬂ-“|l47ﬂ} I:ilrlliTld-'JE 3010 I
Actuanal gan on definsd bmein obliganon (5A439411) - (543611
Remeasurement [oss on plan assets = L15061% L 150608 Las tham | year B P
Total renseasurcnecal ks (galR) o Ol More than 1 vear to 5 vears 16,866,786 Q080,255

comprelensive inconme (5.439.611) 1,150,618 (4,288,993 Mare than 5 years 1o 10 years 24,790,888 23,843,986
Benefils paid {9,555 054 0 558 5 _ More than 10 years o 1 5 vears 66 338,260 531813676
Comtribaticns - (140,318 555 {100,313 %M More than 15 years to 20 vears o A68.589 45 682045
Balance a1 the end of the year [FEETENTT (P26 Ak, THY) (P61 Mare than 20 vears 1311873536 Tl Te5678

Details of accumulated remeasurement gain on defined benefit plan as of December 31 follows:

The Company expects 1o confribute at least PIT 08 million to the define benedit plan in 2020,

1] ) 2018 The average expected future working hives of the emplovess of the Company i5 23 vears as of
Balance a1 beginning of vear P4.578414 BTG, 119 Dwecember 31, 2009 and 2018
Remeasurement gain recognized in other o
comprehensive income during the year 11,305,015) 4,288 993 The disanbution of the plan assets as of December 31, 2019 and 2008 follows;
(6,726,601 5 865,112
Income tax effect 3301 505 (1,286 608) PillE) 2018
Balance a1 end of vear (B3,335096) B4 578414 Amount . AUt e
Savimps deposin P5.3106 0.0 % B2 (65 (L e
Pension expense and the 1'.|I'E'.Ell'll 1.';!|Iu¢ of the defined h?neﬁ: obligation are determined u.qlirng a.uuarial :::3:_::1' : :‘::1 mmwiﬁﬂ-d :m&m :l;m ::ﬁ.-:g: ;':ﬁ:
valuation. The actuanal valuation involves making vanous assumpiions. The latest actuanal valuation Evestouent i corpomte debt securiies 5063, 589 - £25 |08 -
mport iy s of Decarsber 31, 2019, Accruod imcrest 97659 0.27% 120,484 0.86%
Joobnd. 210 1HF% S 26,415 541 10 1 195

The principal assumptions used to determine pension for the defined benefit plans follows:

Lizsa: provisson for credit losses [L3] 1M1 %% [ 28 =0y A1 | 1%
K, ] 3 i
2019 2018 b ihd, Hd 1M P A0, 7 LR L
E:mu?::?:u — lm l;g?];: The carrving values of plan assets approximate their far values as of December 31, 2009 and 200 8.
Avernge years of service 5.56 T.25
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23 Imcome Tax

i Deals of the provision for ingome tax follows:

=il -

¢ The reconciliation of the stalory corporate imcoms ax rate 1 the effective income tax rate

follows:
2019 018
Statnory corporate inoome tax P30, 766,238 P240951 475
Add (deduct) the 1ax effects of!
Tax pad income (4,593, 3800 (4.993.471)
MNon-deductible expenses 3,776,964 1,925 550
Nan-taxable income (2.993,074) {440 980)
Effective income lax P 956,748 B2 442 574

2019 2018
Current
RCIT P48, 012,511 F13957 570
Final 11,369,553 8,384,335
30,382,064 22340 505
Deferred (18,425 316) (8549 331}
P40.956,T48 P21,442,574
. Components of net deferred tax assets follow:
2019 2018
Presented in profit or loss
Dieferred ineomes Ly assets on;
Unamsortized past service cost P6.512,204 P52 ELS
Provision for claims IBMR, CHE and M{AD 14,791,737 7.4 353
Allowance for credit losses 10,781,225 2623 388
Met pension labality = 1673076
Acerual for Performance Bonus AT, DM -
Acerual for Auditor S NIE =
Unrealized foreign exchange loss 192,874 -
35,018,072 17.323.812
Deferred income 1ax habality on
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - (913,536)
Met pension labaliny (182480} -
(182 913,536
34.835.507 16410276
Presented in ofher comprehensive income
Deferred income tax asset | liabiling) on
rerneasurenent gains on defined henefit
obligation 1429328 (1962177
P36,264,920 Fld 448099
Movemems in net deferred tax assels comprise of
2019 2013
Balance at beginning of vear P14,448,009 PI14,835 466
Deferred income 1ax recopnized in profit or loss 18428316 99 33
Deferred incorme tax recognized in other
comprehensive imcome 3,391,505 [1.286,698)
Balance at end of the year F36.264,920 P14 448 099
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24, Management of lnsurance and Financial Risks

Covermance Framework

The primary objective of the Company™s nsk and financeal management framework &5 to protect the
Company from evenis that hinder the sustainable achievement of the Company s performance
obpectives, ingluding failure to explon opportunities. The Company recognizes the importance of
having efficient and effective nsk management systems. in place.

Regulators are interested in protecting the nphts of the policyholders and maintain close vigl o
ensure that the Company is satisfactonly managing affairs for their benefit,. At the same time, the
regulators are alse interested in ensuring that the Company maimains appropriate solvency pesition 1o
mieet liabilives ansing from claims and that the risk bevels are at acceplable levels,

The operations of the Company are subject to the regulalory requirements of the [C. Such regulations
not onby prescribe approval and monmoring of activities but also impose certain restrictive provisions
(e.g., capral adequacy to minimize the nsk of default and insolvency on the part of the msurance
companies 10 meet the unforeseen liabilites as these anse).

Ag of December 31, 2009 and 2018, the carmying values of the Company 's assets and labilities as
reflected in the statements of financial posrion and related motes approximate their respective fiir
values as of the statements of financial posison date.

The methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair values of the financial
instruments are as follows:

erwhy qamed sy el verlennis, peeuronce receivalles, aeorued fneome amd Moy oo receivalilis
e to the short-term nature of these accounts, the far values approximate the carmyang amounts as of
the reporting date.

AFS fingrcial assers and financial assets ar FVPE,

The fair values of equity secunities that are actively traded in organized financial markets are
determined using quoted marker preces within the bid-offer price change at reponing date, Unguoted
equity securities are camied ot cost subject o impatrment when the fair valee could not be relinbly
determined.
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Finmrcial Nablirles

The fair values of insurance contract habalines, accounts pavable and acerued expenses

{excluding statutory liabilities) and insurance payables approximate their carrving valwes due to esther
the demandable feature or the relatively shori-term maturities of these liabilities.

The fair value hierarchy of the Company’s financial assets are summarnzed inthe mble below,

2
Lovel 1 Lavel 2 Lol 3 Tutal
Financial asses at FYPL FIITASDISE P= [ FIEITA51.052
AFS financial assers:
(rovernmeni debt spouariiies RGO ERT - = TR, 09,5HT
Privase debi securitics 43T 2ATATE - - 437, 287474
Listed ecquity securities 2, 2060 i1 - - TOML 261661
P11 854 G0 578 - - [ A TR ]
201%
Lewel 1 Level 2 Laved 3 Tiatal
Financial assets at FYPL P22OH3 9T0 [ - BN AR 079
AFS [Inancial aseets
Grovernmeni debd securiies 1 78,137 158 178, 137,355
Privase del secunities 54,147 144 20 0046, 103 = AX] 063 247
Listed xquity securitics L7 A0 S = = N7, 454
P20 8603 1RS P26 2146, 103 B PET AT 45

I 2009 amd 2018, there were mo transfers between Level | and Level 2 of fair value measusemens,
and no transfer mto and out of Level 3 fair valuee measurement.

Fi ol R
The Company iz exposed 1o financeal risks through s financial asses, financial liabilines,
reinsurance assets and insurance labilines. In particular, the key financial sk is that the proceeds
froem its financial assets ane not sufficient 1o fund the obligations ansing from 18 insurance Comracts,
The most imgonam components of this Ginancial nisk are ceedit risk, liquediny risk and market risk.

These risks anse from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of whach are
exposed o general and specilic market movements,

Creelid rixk
Credit nsk is the nsk that one pany 1o a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligaion and
camse the other pany 10 incur a financial loss,

The Company manages the level of credit nsk by setting up exposure limits for each counierparty or
group of counerpanies and indusiry segments; right of offset where coumerparties are both debrors
and creditors; puidelines on obtaming collaterals and guaramees; reporting of credit nsk exposures:
mamtorng comphance with credit nsk policy; and review of credit nisk policy for pertinence and
changing emvironment,

The Company sets the maximum amaeunis and limits that may be advanced to or placed with
itdividual comporate counterpanies which are set by reference to their long-term ralings,

Credit nsk exposure in respect of all other counterpartics 5 managed by setting standard business

termns that are required 10 be met by all counterpanies. Commissions due to intermedianies ane set off
against amounts receivable from them o reduce the nisk of doubtiul accoums.
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, ithe carrving values of the Company s financial instruments
represent maximum exposure 1o credit risk as of reporimg date.

The table below provides information reganding the credit risk exposure of the Company by
classfying assets according 10 the Company s credit ranings of counterparmies as of December 31:

!_II'I'
gither past dwe mer impaired
lavetmenl  Non-iaves it Part dliic
gradc grale aip imgaired Tutal
Laans asil rescivahlea:
Ui sl cash eqiavalenss® [IRDES b ] - - PL30,507, 5040
Shaoet e mvsEmemts 136, 89.734 - - 126,569,714
Insuzance recevables:
Premanems recavabls = U A4E 220 JiH, 0GB T i, 55,067
Kaamuranee rocoverable on gand
s - 4TR.TE 108,07 3680 108,501, 7EE
[ firons ceding companics - 1440220 TLEIT A2 18,957 454
Commassions recoavable = 1. 893921 Pl N AR LLTET ]
Funaks held by coding companes = G600 1o, 7ra3m 1o, 7R850
Avooanis recavable = 10,783,402 - 10, T0A M
Advances o emplovess - [ aLT = (AR
Mooy market placoments ISl (e, Vel = = 150, THHE M)
Aecrued income TS 16E = = 7000, 168
Finamcial sscts at FYW L IITASLISD = = IETASLASE
AFS finansclal aaseis:
oy crneneil Geh secnines 286 D AET - - IR, 0 SHT
Prvale debt securies 43T T ATE = = 487, 257475
Listed comumon skares LT N | = = b1 T IS
Private cosenon shases 1 — - 1,020 1HH
] Ao 5 157 Fld3 8501 544 BN S5T Dad L ARS AT
*eyeinalen ol of A
2008
Maither pasl dhes nor impaired
Investmenl  MNon-mvestmsenl Past dae
Cimde i or Empaired Tavinl
Loans and receivables:
Carsh el cash equivalems* PR3 g T P - A5G 048, 73]
|isugance feoavalles;
Trenanams resavabils = 123,034,042 215,523,547 3R A5T 670
Fainsmnoe recovershle on paid
TC - 25, 1T 3T 118 376550 150, 163,647
T Frowns L'I,'di:ly AT - 31,063,570 3. 2156605 02277018
Commmsshins rocoavablc - 13,2314 2RASGRN1R 3T ISRATT
Funik heeld by ceding compamies = = B, 705 65 B, 705 Dl
Aoonasnes receivable - 15 505,131 = 15515131
Aulvanoes o o - 44 460 - 44 40|
Moy markad placoments | 55 JT) 0 = = 1 59, HEIHK]
Aporud income AT I5G = = 0.X2% 156
Finarial assems w1 FYVPLL O RLETS - - 2MLAEISTY
AFS Minascnl asscts
Ciovommenl dold seambes ITENITASE - - 178,137 258
Privale deba securities EE Il R - = 81065 24K
Lisned cosimmimeon =buires 16T 494 S0 - = 1437 404 9015
Prvnale cosrmon slads (RN - - 1 D120

FILGA3 6T 14T

FIT 346,838 PI.274.770  F2.255, 205,083

*arctaten ol an By
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The credit gualiny of the financial assets was determined as follows;

. Ll ard casl equivalents and acomed income

Thisse are classified as investment grade. These are deposned, placed or invested in foreign and
local banks belonging to the top banks in the Philippines in terms of resources and profitability.

b frswrence receivalles and Towrs and recefvables
The Company wses o credit rating concept based on the borrower’s overall credit worthiness,

Investmient grade is given 1o borrowers and counterparties having good standing in terms of credit

and paying habits and their owstanding account balance does mot excesd 30% of their tocal

production, Noo-investment grade is given to borrowers and coumerpanies having low standing

in terms of credit and paying habits and ther outstanding balance exceeds 50%% of thear wotal
production.

e Il vecurities

These are classified as investment grade. The government debt securities are 1ssued by the local
government authority and are considered as nisk-free debt secunities. The private debt secunties

are issued by tee stable companies and are considersd 1o be high eredil worthiness.
e Egrity sechriies

Exquity securines not subjected to other than temporary decline are classified as investment grade.

The table below shows the aging analysis of Iinancial assets that are past due but pol impaired.

Faul duv bwl mol b padir vl
Lrss e LT ] B Cher ™ Pasl dus
29 davs durys s daxs Tstal _sud Tatal
Ensramd rocvay s
Premmms reccivable [N B P FIETTPLGEA  PRSTOTRAN P NOADTEEE P DN D N7

Feviaafas ¢ ot etals il
e o andkeg comp s = = = [EEE= T [EECE Y (PR F FEh g i LN
L ormem bssonn. rece i shic - - - paE LN R 22 i )1 - Fa X LI
Fumds beld by ceding
 ompom - - - IaTRLNIE T34 N0 - iETEANI@
F- P F- ¥ ¥ FAILEET AR P EEL
Hijd
Fast el
Lot cham Bl ol ail Crrm 50 Fai S
20 o dars o s Eoisl el impaived ___ Totsl
Brusiraso s dbbin
Prevmms mitivilble [ [ B PXimAkd N FIROED, S PO SRl P S SRE SET
F s el by cedmg
S E [J Il X i DT A2 LIFEMT [y
F oI £ FoCen o ol
jrinl Wraads LTI ] M A LR LTI T
[z frvem amdieg ey ER LT £, %04 i - ERLT
| ormrmivs e roven s PR I IL] 35436 118 38 8% 18
F P P PEASSMLATT  PFAEL EATY o L o " R

The Company has a significam concentration of credin risk with the Lucio Tan Group as of
December 31, 2009 and 2018 {(Mote 25).

Ligueline risk

Liguediny or funding risk 15 the nsk that an ety will encoumter diMiculty in raising funds 1o meet
commitments associated with financial instruments.  Liquidity nsk may result from either the
inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair valves; counterparty failing on repayment of a

contractual obligation; insurance Liability falling due for payment earlier than expected; or inability 1o

generate cash inflows as anbcipated.

The mapor lgquidity msk confronting the Company is the potential dailly calls on its available cash
resources in respect of claims ansing from insurnge contracts.
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The Company manages lquidity risk by specifying mimmum proportion of funds (o meet emergency
calls; specifying the sources of funding and the events that would rigger the plan; determining
concentration of funding sources; reposting of hqusdity nsk exposures; monitonng compliance with
ligquidity risk policy and review of liguidity risk policy for pertinence and changing environment.

The following tables analyze financial assets and habalities of the Company mio their relevant
miatunity groups based on the remaiming period at the reporting dates to their contractual matunties o

expected repayrment dates.
o9
Up o m vear Y5 vemin Choor & wrar o brirm Tatal
Fifuecanl inscis
Loans sl reeenables
Cashi pmal cash ovivaleni® SRR pAl ] P- P- P- il ¥9.407 A
SO W (e 120AR, T - - - | 1 S99, T 1
basutancc fecenvahles:
Fromi sty soccivable JG6655 B8T = - - Bk, G55 OET
Reimurmcs poooverable on paid
Biraa INEEN), TR - - - L4 ek )
Dt Trom ool Cormpe s 103957 858 - - - 103 W57 558
Fisds held by caling oompanee (LRt ] - - - 1873581
Crmmess ks e shlc AR LS T L] - - - L LT ]
Acgount e ivabile R L B - (LA LR T
Julvasos o empliyes ielich, iy - - - Tl H P
Mlency maikel placcmenls 3 s, 00 1 20, 4408, (i) - - | Sl G (i)
Accrued mcoms TS 168 okt R
Firomcas] woscts st FVPL SEE1IEE = = ([ MELEA] FERAE ML
AKS il gyt
Cmermincn | debil sl 9 16 14T T AR NS - - I
Provale dche securitics. TR0, 746 051 17 i 40 T A 5T - ANT BT TR
Lnbcd pommoen shargs = = = LT | B0 I G
Prevale comamea Jhares = - - 1,020 00 1,020 4
1 ART 1 S0 FAT AR T AT PATALLIN2SY PR ARS AT 00
Firamsnal Bahilnigs
IasiFanos ooflied kabilines FIST A5 TES P - - FTE1 851 724
Agount payable and sccrucd
Cupmas T S DR, 1A - - - LELN N
Insuranod pasys biles 1291 R4 801 - = = TIRALDRD
I'I.]EID._JHM T - P B PSS ITEANT
e cimehed cash on Band
**pxcluden krver payably
MK
ip 10 3 year ‘E'hﬂ -mgtﬂn H.nm l.rul
Eirsmigual avects
Liwing s recemahles
Canky o] ol ongaivalenn®™ PSRG9, T30 P " * P536 948 731
I sufand e Tevsnables:
Promimms srcenshle IEE 547 4% (T LN A ]
Boimurancs ropoverable on paid
Teras [ELNERES: Y 155,104 f0K
e liom codmj cmpan ks AY ITT Xk - - - BX 2T Xk
Fushs holid by poding companics R ILE B MO S
Comune e rocewy ahlc AT NdE 4T AT %R 40T
Ao rece bl 13,314,151 15,513,151
Audvanges 1o emphoiis LR LR
Moncy markel plicemenis 15,3, 750 161250175 7,500,125
Acorued moome 0k MR LRl 2T
Firsmeual gegts @ FYPL TE0GEE ST ID0GKEE AT
AFS linancisl aswis
Crrvernesnl debl soceries TASH 50 o e s - - HEOI4A75
Prvake &bt wamition A 0TIk E36 3T 145 05, 50 Mbs 46E614 066
Listiad gommasn shares FET 400 1) 1678 50k
Prvak <ommen shares 10210 (W 111 210 CAH
I'I.'-l.'iﬁ._:"l.ﬂ.iﬂ Fﬁ‘*ﬂw W’iﬂrﬂ_ﬂ- [PEGE 14 00 l':..l'”:*m.[l‘lhl
(Foraasd
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_ Lip 10 & vear E‘t YEATS Ihm R lgTm Todal
Enaacial bubilitics
besirence coabtract Ebalitico PoRL £TORIR P [ F Pl STEIE
Acgournts pavabr sl sconsed

CXpaeing ™t b [ PR T b [ RLRR S i
lasidafie pavibles M| 25647 - - - M| 13547

Pl, 142 303,33 5 [ = F- PILI14I 10013
— —

Brrclmilen cask o Aand
iy kg payably

Merket rixk

Market nsk 15 the nsk of change in fuir value of financial instruments from fluctuations in foreign
exchange rates (curmency rabe of risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices
(price rsk), whether such change in price is caused by factors specific 1o the individual istrument or
1is 1ssuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Company stmctunes levels of markel nsk i accepts through a market nisk policy thay determines
what constitutes market sk for the Company, determines the basis used 1o faor value financial assets
and liabilities; defines asset allocation and ponfolio limit structure; provides diversification
benchmarks by type of instrument; se1s out the net exposure limits by each counterpany or group of
counterparties, reports market nsk exposures and breaches; and moniors comphance with market nsk
policy; and reviews market risk policy for peminence and changing environment.

a.  Currency risk
The Company's principal transactions are carmed out in Philippine Peso and its exposure to
foreign exchamge risk amses pnmanly with respect 1o the United Stated Dollar (158).

The Company ‘s financial assets are denominated m the same currencies. as its Isurance
liahilitics, which mitigate the foreign currency exchange rate risk. Thus, the main foreign
exchange risk arises from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than
those in which msurance habilities are expected 10 be settled.

The following 1able shows the details of the Company™s foreign cumency denomingied monetary
assets and labilities and their Philippine Peso equivalents,

2019 pullk]
55 PFHF Lss PHF
Cash amd cash equivalents L'S540.510 FLi%1.224 Li55487.028 P25.655 25

The enchwmge rades pced e PSOSET fo DELO0 0 2T and P52 58 to [INE m I8

The Company has no foreign cumrency-denominabed Mnancial labilities as of December 31, 2019
and 1%,

The analysis below is performied for reasonably possible movements in key vanahbles with all
other varables beld constant, showing the impact on profit before tax (due to changes in fair
value of curmency sensitive monetary assets and liabilines) and equity (that reflects adpstments to
profit before tax)

01 IR
Imapact omn lmpact on
ingamg TN TR
Currency Change in Rate hefore twx  Chamge in Rage hefore inx
LI5S HLbBEY PL3950 +T A0 PIB97 268
Li55 LEEY {13.95m) T 4% 1,597 BOE)
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The Company wsed the average of changes in vear-end closing rae for the past thiee [3) vears in

=47 -

determining the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

fverest rale Fisk

Interest rate risk 15 the rsk that the value or fuure eash Dows of a financial instrument wall
Auctuate because of changes in interest rates,

The following 1ables show the information relaung 10 the Company”s financial instruments that
arg exposed o interest rate ek presented by matarsy profile,

29
Indowest reies  Wiikin 1 vesr PAwemrs  Onor 8 vesrs Taesl
Finsnial ssseis
sy aned cash equncakenie® 1.25% jo A% BO9507T 390 [ B F4X9 507 39
Sl b s Tl A IREL g X EO%, 136580 724 - - IR6. 580, TH
S5 Cinaneisl Sl
Covemment dobl seounizes  E38% jo 635% T 0NT 217400, 344 = pLINL RS
Privats debd secaritics £ 35% to k7 8% 139,70 05 FLEE NS T HE ST ANTISTATS
Wiy monkct placements LI5%L gn A50% LR B0, [ L5 0L 30 )
PPRL IS PATAE FIoAGRATE  PAS0 BN, 76
-_— — S— — w— R
Finani sl lishiliies
Farils hekl To8 pafiniifeis L% P53 39T 618 P P P53 39L 618
"ershalden coml o o
_ UL
Il cresl el Withes | vear 2-5 yomin Chce 5§ wvears Tistal
Financinl aeeis
Canl and cash equivakenis® 10 o T804 PELS Gk TH] I8 P PR S48 T
AFS Nifancial assis
Covermment debt secimizes  3.25% o 4 B8 178,157,558 I THLET, 158
Private debsl securies 330 1o L G g} P R L 275,190,091 0 71020] L) W I
Laarms and secavalles 1 25% s 5 500G E AN 150 il (nk | 55 00N (=¥

I"!-?.'«.DII&M Pl 4TS5 Y PELT 0200 Pl 2551 49.330

L
I'mancial habilities
Fegiads bkl Jof pasmurncs SO0 P3T.TO2. 31 P- P PRT.TI2 IR

®er bkl coidy o

Price risk
The Company's price risk exposure at vear-end relates 1o financial asss and labilites whose
values will flucnate a5 o result of changes in market prces, pancipally equity securimes,

Such investment secunties are subject to prace nisk dve 10 changes in marker values of
instruments ansing either from faclors specific w individual insiruments or their issuers or factors
affecting all instruments traded i the market.

The Company s market nsk policy requings it to manage such nsks by seming and monitoring
objectives and constraints on investments, diversification plan, and limits on investment in each
apctor and marker.

The analvsis below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key variables with all
ather vanables held constant, showing the impact on other comprehensive moome

{duie to changes in fair value of AFS financial assets). The correlation of variables will have a
significant effect m determinimg the ulbmate impact on pnce nisk, but (o demonstrate the impact
due to changes in vanables, vanables had to be changed on an individual basis, It should be
e that movements in these vanables are non-limsear,
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The following table shews the equity impact of reasonably possible changes in the Philippine
Swock Exchange index (PSEi)

o 1

The vanabality of nsks is improved by careful sebection and implementation of underwriting
strabegies, strct clainis review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, as well as the
investigation of possible fraudulent clams. The Company also enforces a policy of actively

RiES 2018 managing and prompily pursumg claims, in order (o reduce 15 exposure to unpredictable futane
Change in Imapact Change in Impact developments that can negatively impact the Company,
Market indices varialdes on equiiy vareables O SEguily
FSE: +3,70%% P4, 053,200 +17.90% P15 443525 The Company also limits its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certam contracts as
PSEi 504 {4053, 20 17 W% (1%443.526) well as the use of reinsurance arrangements, The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance

The impact on other comprehensive income is arrived ot using the reasonably possible change in
PSEi and the specific adjusted beta of each steck the Company holds. Adjusted beta is the
forecasted measure of the volatility of the secunty for a portfolio in compartson to the market as a

strafegres 15 10 limit exposure to catastrophes (o a predetermnad maximum amount based on the
Company s premiums retamed.

The majority of reinsurance business ceded 15 placed on a quota share basis with retention limits

whole, varying by product line. Amounts recoverable from reinswrers are estimated 1n a manner consistent
with the assumptions used for ascenaining the underying policy benefits and are presented in the
Imsurance Risk statements of Nnancial posiion a8 reinsurance ameasls

The risk under an insurance comiract 15 the nisk that an insured event will occur including the
uncertamiy of the amount and oming of any resulting clam.  The principal sk that the Company
faces under such contracts is that the actual claims and benefit paymients exceed the camying amount
of insurance lighilies. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims when actual
benefits pawd are greater than onginally estimated and subsaquent development of long-tem ¢laims.

The following table sets out the concentration of the claims liabilities by type of contract as of

December 31,

Although the Company has reinsurance arangements, i s not relieved of its direct oblizaivons to s
policvhalders and thus a eredit exposure exists wath respect to the reinsurance ceded, o the extem
that any reinsurers is unable 1o meet 15 obligations. asswmed under such reansuronce agreements. The
Company s placement of reinsurance 15 diversified such that it s neither dependent on a single
reinsurer nor are the operations of the Company substantally dependent upon any single reinsurance
comniract,

1018 25 Related Party Transactions
lmsmranee Brimsurers”
CORITICL share of i Parties are considered 1o be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
i liabilitics Riwhilities NNt other party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
Fire F1116,767 FI06AL, T3 41,572,974 decisions, Parties are also considered 1o be related i hey are subject 10 common contred or common
Mot ELE S ] 673,708 AT 524 significant influence
Cazualty 13 ME G 40T AR w9229 :
E’::m tm M:I-::j;: ﬁ;::;: Chatstanding balances as of vear-end and settled in cash. There have been no guaraniees provided or
P 131334521 19180421 214108 received for any related party receivables o payables. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and
Bonds 24957610 19596, 649 5 360,961 2018, the Company has not recorded any impaimment on receivables relating to amounts owed by
P367.451,198 FI07073,308 FI0D377.530 related parties. This assessment is undenaken each Anancial vear by examming the financial position
of the related party and the market in which the related party operates. The related party transactions
MK are 1o be seqtled in cash.
hﬁ:‘: Rh,dw,: af Transactions with related parties consist mainly of the fllowing activities
F plw:i::.:iﬁﬁ = TI?EL::T:: P26 1 ﬁ: L =L
ire 68, »T, 706,572 201 62
Mator 37,194,072 4,453 659 32.710.413 — ot e e
Casualiy 13,6340 771 10,527 dubl 1120m ok bler
Marme 320 EoS 2502 3,206 Tl Philippine Mational Bask (PNEB)
Fngireering 7 1K2.046 $71.716 1 610,330 Premiuns (b PILEILAN PLTIATIT  PLLTTGTIE B 05 HSE i
Aviation 129,017,084 127,225,447 1,791,637 Clommesscn 1) - - i b
Bands 113 512 351643 TIR. 168
[N TR B2 10 46H 40 RS Ml 30 rrmw partirs .
Bl Industess, Ine. [ Himimel) 1952 ER0 161,158 4283558 1,183,861
For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks anse from climate changes, natral rmylmuhﬂ,__:::_-m' :ﬁ:ﬂ ;ﬁ:ﬁ:: ;_;ﬁ'm Eﬁﬁ
disasters and termorist activities.  These nisks vary significantly in relation to the location of the sk PN Savings Rank EFTTE 151,45 1874277 10,585
insured by the Company and types of nisks insuned. S—
Fors
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Ag of December 31, 2009 and 2018, fumne minimem rentals payvable under non-cancellable operating
lensis ane as follow:

0w 2018
Within one vear Flo.741 P355.TIO

Rent expense charged against operations amounted to PO.53 mallion and B043 million m 2009 and
2008, respeciively (Moge 21,

PIITAIS 0% PaRIR600

PFT4d43.568  PT7.ETASEG

il darerenr by, snseruned o Lspa irmesd
¥ o e dysarang e g o dable, Laserared

(a) The Company maintaims savings accounds, cument accounts and cash equivalents with PNB,

details fiollow:

2019 2018
Current account HIE, 186,469 BlG6] MG T6s
Savings account N {1 A1 | H5004
Tirme deposits 144,033,971 185,704,984

PI55,731,141  P447.060653

(b} In the ordinary course of business, the Company accepts insurance business from related parties,

nomsally through Himmel, the Company's general agent and a related pany under common
control, These wansactions are basad on terms similar to those offered 10 third partees,

(c) The Company’s key management personnel include its executive, managers, supervisors and
officer-in-charge. The summarny of compensation of key management personnel is as follows:

20 2018
Salarses and other short-term emplovee benefits B4R 60T 498 P32 742828
Post-emploviment bepefits and others 0,724 648 9 555 054

PER422,146 P42 297882

26, Lease Commitmenis

The Company s branches emered into non-cancellable bease agresments with third paries for their

office spaces. These leases are renewed anmually upon mutual agreement of bath paries.
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Capital Management and Regulatory Reguirements

Regulatory Framework

Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintaim close vigl to
ensure that the Company 15 satisfactonly managing affairs for their benelin, At the same umse, the
regulitors ane also interssted in ensuring that the Company mamtains appropriate solvency position 1o
mieet liabilities ansing from claims and that the risk levels are at accepable kevels.

The operations of the Company are subject to the regulatory regquirements of the [C. Such regulations
not only presenbe approval and monitoring of activities but also impose certain restnictive provisions
(.., minimum statmony net-worth and risk-based capinal requirements).

Capital M Frameword

The Company maintains a certain level of capital to ensure sufficient solvency margins and 1o
sdequately protect the policyholders.

Thie Company reviews the capital requirements by monitoring the minimem statueery netwonh and
the risk-based capital (RBC) which is regulady communicated to the major shareholders. With this
procedure, sharcholders are forewarmed i anticipation of the IC requirements of additsonal capatal
infusion.

Sharcholders are well updated with these externally imposed capital requirements since these are
being discussed dunng the annual BOD mesting.

Minimum stalinfory nerwortl

On Auguse 5, 2013, the President of the Philippines approved BA Mo, 10607, known as the “New
Insurance Code”, which provides the new capitalization requirements for all existing insurance
companies based on netwonh ona staggered basis sarng June 30, 2003 up w December 31, 2022,

On January 13, 2005 the IC issued CL Mo, 2005-02-A, Miniwuon Capiralization Beguirements [ngder
Secrinns 194, T97, 200 and 259 of Reprublic Aoy 10607 §The Amendrent Insurance Cade), which
provides for the clanfication of minimum capatal requirements under Sectson 194, 197, 200 and 259
of the New Insurance Code. Under the said circular, non-life insurance companics duly licensed by
the IC must have a petwornth ol an leasy P250 000 000 by December 31, 2003, The minirmum metworth
of the said companies shall increase to the following amount:

Compliance date Minimium networth
Decermber 31, 2006 FA50,000,000
December 31, 20019 SO0.000,000
December 31, 2022 1 S0HH DR MMD
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The said circular supersedes Deparemem Order Mos, 2706 and 1 5-2002 and CL Mos, 23-3008 and
26-2008

As of December 31, 20019 and 2018, the Company’s estimated and actual siatuiory networth
pmounted w P1L290,597 549 and F1.251. 419 332, respecuvely,

BB regquiremenis

For purposes of the December 31, 2019 and 2018 financial repoming, the Company determined ns
gomplance with the RBC requirements based on the provisions of CL No, 2016-65, Amended Rivk-
Hased Capital (REC2) Frameword, and INC Mo, T-20086, Complianee to 10 Regurirements,
respectively. These circulars provide RBC frameworks for mon-life insurance companies in onder 1o
establish the required amounts of capatal to be mamtained m relation to investment and insurance
nsks. A non-life insurance company 15 requirsd to mamtain a mmmum RBC rato ration shall subpect
the fail rend test on a vearly basis. Failure wo meet the minimuom BRBC ratve shall subject the
Insurance company io comesponding regulatory intervention which has been defined at vanous levels.

Pursuam to CL no, 200 7-15, effective January 1, 2007, non-lifie insurance companies are requinesd to
mamtain the mimimum BBC2 requirement as presenbed ander CL No, 200668, Under the RBC2
framework, the RBC2 ratio shall be caloulated as total available capital divided by the RBC2
requirement. The final RBC2 rano can be determined only after the accoums of the Company have
been examined by the 1C.

The followang table shows the final RBC2 ratio as audited by the 1C for the vear December 31, 2003,

et warth B1.250.419.332
RBC requirement 3200056, 095
RBC ratio 3] %

The following able shows e estimated BBC2 ratio as of December 31, 2009 as determined by the
Company based on the RBC2 framework:

Totl availahle capitnl 1, B50AFTT 5T4
RBCE requircment F22042.024
RBCE i §13%
L

The todal available capiial shall be ihe aggregate of Tier | and Tier 2 capital mmus dedections,
subject 1o applicable limis and detenminations, Tier | capital represents capital that is fully available
to cover losses of the insurer ot all umes on a going-concern and winding up basis, This capial is
considered to be the highest qualiy capatal available o the insurer. Tier 2 capital does not have the
same high-quality charactenstics of Tier 1, bt can provide an additional buffer 1o the insurer, Tier 2
capital shall not exceed 50% of Tier | capital. The RBC2 requirement shall be the capial that is
required o be held in order 1w cover the msks an insuranee company is exposed 1o and shall be
compuied using the formula as prescribed under CL No. 20016-68,

et worth shall ivclude pard-up capatal, contnbuted and contingency surplus and unassigned surplus.
Revaluateon and Mluctuation reserve acoouns shall form pan of net worth anly 1o thee extem
suthorzsd by the IC. The EBC requirement shall be computed using the formula presenbed under
IMEC Mo, 7-20046.
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[T the Company failed vo meet the minimum required statuiory netwonh and BBC requirements, the
IC is authorized 10 suspend or revoke all centificates of authority granted to the Company, is officers
and agents, and no new business shall be borne by and for the Company uniil its awthonty is restored

by the IC.

Financial reporting framework

CL Mo, 2006-65 prescribes the new financial reporting framework (FRF) than is used for the stanory
quanerly and annual reporting effective January 1, 2017, Thas incledes rules and regulations
conceming Titles 11 and IV of Chapter 111 ofthe Mew Insurance Code and all other accounts not
discussed in the Mew lnsurance Code but are used in accounting of insurance and reinsurance

COMpanies

The FRF includes the sconomic valuation of assets and lsabilities based on imemational ly accepted
accounting, actuanal and msurance core principles which requires quanerly and annual reporting of

networih to the 1C,

28,

Alaturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

The table below show the Company”s asset and labilities analyeed according to when they are
expected 1o be recovered, setiled or reversed.

29
L= than ver
12 maonihs 12 months Tamial

Assels
Cash and cash equivalenis P49 530 204 L P39 ZXH 200
Short-lerm myvesimaenis 126,589,724 126,580,724
Insurance recenvables — net STT RGP HS = ST RGRLS
Fimancial assets

Finamcinl asseis ai FVPL TS50 15E - 22T.I51.152

AFE financaal agsels [ RN R el B TR AT QI IIRTIA

Loans and recevables 1030 1. 494 1 S0, [WER, D 161311494
Acerucd imcome T, 168 - T0E9, 168
Reinsumnge assets 443,426,725 - HIALGTES
D lermad antr.li:il'ldn Eals 0,036 624 - 30,036,624
Property and cquapmcnt — net = 27051, 154 TS0, 154
Delemed tax asseis — met - K, 264,530 Jh 264,000
Chber asscts = 123 387,761 133387761

[l TR LT P1LOTH,SHD, E0 PR, 1 30REE G2
Liahilities
Insurance cantract liabilies BTHLOE].725 = BTHLOS]. 725
Agcounis payable amd accnesd capenses A0, 744,527 = SH0,744.527
Insurance payables 2201 54,062 - 239154062
Dividends pavable 19,217,343 = 19,237,343
Deliemad remnsurance comimiss 1585277 = 19,585 277
Imcome tax payable 20,961,624 = 21,9 1.624
Mgt pension lmbility - 4,156,157 4,156,157
¥l .4-5-5?31.558 F&ISEIS? Fhw
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2018
Less than Oher
12 months 12 msoeths Tonal
Aszels
Cash and cash equivalonts B34 73 63 B- B30, 093 03]
[mssarance recavables = net ST1A16,7TM = ATTA16,724
Fimancinl asseis
Financial asse1s a1 FYPL 2HIGHE T = 2HGEI TS
AFS linancial asscts 27,062 355 Ti 633,154 TETT1E 500
Loans and receivables 24,550 592 | SO0 (HND 174,559 592
Accruisd mcomae 9323 215G = 9323 15
Randurnss atsels A6X R 354G - Bk 0 350
Dk ferred acquisition cosls 26, 55T RN - 26,537 R
Mot peesion asseq - WEATI il 671
Propserty and equipment - net - 24, 470 405 24,470,405
D ferred income lax assels — nel = 14 448 (7 14 44% [EE}
Oiher assels - L L e g i 545 49
FIE‘!J.HE_FH] PSS 154,823 P2 545 753 44
Liabilitics
[rssarance comras liabilives PG 70 RS P A T H2S
Accoants pmynble and ncorued expenses JEE A ATH - JES B4 4TH
Insarance payables 300,256,571 A 256 57
Dividends payable 19,237 343 - 19,237 343
Dhe Ferred reinsuranss Somimissm 14,706 719 — |4, TG, T 19
P1.213,%145 934 P-  PL213X15934
240 Mot to Statements of Cash Flows
The table below shows the changes in habilities ansing from financing activities:
2%
Balwnge at
heginning Balance at
ol ¥ car Cash outllows endl of vear
[hvidends payable F19.237 343 B F19. 237 343
MR
Balance an
heginning Halange ad
of vear Cash oaiflows end of vear
Dividends pavable Pl GRT 298 (P45 447 955 PI9237 343

shifl wo modified enhanced community guaranting (MECC) thay will be in effect in the Manonal
Capital Region, the provinee of Laguna, and Cebu City stafting May 16 until May 31, 2020, The
Intest guidelines issued was Besolution Mo, 46-A of IATF which wall place most of the areas into
general community quarantine (GO0 ineluding Metre Manila until Jupe 30, 2020, These measures
have I:I-lu:m:l disruptions 10 businesses and economic activities, and 15 mpact on busineses continue
10 £widlvg,

The Company’s focus during this quaranting has always been service to s policvholders and other
stakeholders while ensuring utmost safety and care of s personnel,  As such, the Company continues
1o provide products and services 1o its policyholders and stakeholders through flexible work
arrangements, as mayhbe deemed requined,

The Company considers the events surrounding the outbreak as non-adjusting subsequent events,
which do nol impact its financial position and performance as of and for the vear ended December 31,
2019, Howewver, the outbreak could have a material impact on its 2020 financeal results and even
peniods thercafter. Considenng the evolving nature of this outbreak, the Company canmot determing
at this time the impact wo its financial positon, performance and cash Mlows, The Company will
continue 10 monitor the situation.

The Company expects the distnbution of its products that requires face-to-face imeraction could
cause financial impact against the Company’s projections in its limited retail channel, However, the
Company will continue to moniter and mitigate the sifuation by creating new products and always
maintaiming a balanced distnbution network acress the country.

So far, Senwor Management has decided to adyust s Gross Bevenue targets for 2020 by, at present,
peging it at 2019 kevels and also pegging its Net Income target ar 2009 levels. This, however, can
change depending on how much longer the quarantine will be enforced by the Government and how

much longer the virus will continwe 10 be an immediate nsk.

3,

Evenis Aflter the Reporting Peried

In a mawe to contian the COYID-19 outhreak, on March 13, 2020, the Office of the President of the

Philippises 1sswed a Memorandum directive to impose siningent social destancing measures in the
Mational Capital Region effective March 15, 2020, On March 16, 2020, Presidental Proclamation

Mo, F2% was isswed, declaning a Siate of Calamity throughout the Phulippines for a penod of six (6)
months and imposed an enhanced community quarantine throughout the island of Luzon unnl
May 15, 2020, Under Resolution Mo, 37 of the Inter-Agency Task Force (1ATF), it implemented the
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. Supplementary Tax Information under Revenoe Regulations 15-2010

In complianee with the requirements set forth by Revenue Regulations Moo 15-2000 issweed by the
Philippine Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) hereunder ane the informanion on axes and licenses fzes
paid or accrued duning the taxable year 2009,

YAT
The Company is a VAT-registerad entity with VAT owpan tax declarations for premiums,

commissions and other miscellancous collections as follows:

A Chatput VAT
P38 647 467 P52 5 040

WATakle sales
WAT zero-rated sales™ pertains to gross receipis/collections: on premiums. from contracts issued io
PEZA entitbes of which are entitled 1w VAT zevo-rating under Section 08BN T) of the 1997 Tax
Code. On the other hand, “VATable sales”, pertains o gross recenpts collections from the issuance of
policy from other sources.

The Company has no output VAT from sales of goods and leasing income. There are no exempd sales
and zero-rated sales during the vear.
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The amoumt of VAT-inpul taxes claimed are broken down as follows;

Balance at Jamuary 1, 20149 (Fi65 95T
Current year's domestic purchases payments for:
Services lodeed under other accounts [13.622.373)
(14,188 235)
Input Y AT applied to output VAT 14, 188,255
Balance at December 31, 2019 P
o taxes and license fos
This includes all other taxes, bocal and national, including real estate taxes, hoenses and permit fees
Deetanls consist of the following:
Local:
Local gpovernment tax P4 1,797
Clearance and certificate fees 219,526
Business permit &, 100
Community tax 10,500
hers 2621823
3490 46
Mational
Filing of annual statement 0,400
VAT renstration 2.3
42900
P3_542 64

Documentary Stamp Tax (DST)

The DST pasd Tor the current vear amounted 1o B37931, 763 which is based on premiums wrtlen

dumnng the year amounting o Be90 083 982,

The Company has taxes relating 1o non-life insurance policees that has besn passed on o the
policyholders and are not recognized in the statement of income. Details of these taxes in 2018
foll o

Fire servioe fax 3,137 0549
Premimm tax 4 BES 440
PRO2S 139

Withholding taxes
The amouwnt of withholding taxes paid and accreed for the vear armounted to:

Expanded withholding taxes P56, 606
Withholding taxes on compensation and benefits D453,797
Final withholding 1axes g et ] |

P13 506 684

Tax assesaments and cascs
The Company has no final assessment notice and'or formal leeter of dermand from the BIR. In

additeon, the Company has no on-going pending tax case outside the adminstration of the BIR.
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PAMPANGA
Branch Head: Mr. Rony Puno

Unit 205 & 206, 2nd Floor, Peninsula Plaza Building,
Mac Arthur Highway, Dolores, City of San Fernando, Pampanga

Contact Numbers: (045) 409-1005 / (0917) 621-8362
Email Address: abic.angeles@alliedbankers.com.ph

BATANGAS
Branch Head: Ms. Meishie Lavarez

(CURRENT)
Room 301, 3rd Floor, ATDRMAM Building,
Ayala Hi-way, Mataas na Lupa, Lipa City, Batangas

(NEW)
Unit No. 3, Bldg. 1, K-Pointe Commercial Center, Lipa City
(Transfer to the new address for Lipa branch is scheduled for October 2020)

Contact Number: (043) 740-6199
Email Address: abic.lipa@alliedbankers.com.ph

CEBU
Branch Head: Ms. Jocelyn Lasonder
Room 218, CDC Building, Osmefna Boulevard, Cebu City
Contact Numbers: (032) 256-2569 / (032) 253-0160
E-mail Address: abic.cebu@alliedbankers.com.ph

CAGAYAN DE ORO
Branch Head: Ms. Vivilu Quibal

2" Floor, PNB Building,
Corner J. R. Borja and Capt. Vicente Roa Streets,
Cagayan de Oro City, Misamis Oriental

Contact Number: (088) 857-3702
E-mail Address: abic.cdo@alliedbankers.com.ph

DAVAO
Branch Heads: Mr. Christopher Escleto / Mr. Ajai Paryani
Room U, Valgosons Building, C. M. Recto Avenue, Davao City
Contact Numbers: (082) 227-9784 / (082) 221-7748
E-mail Address: abic.davao@alliedbankers.com.ph
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Alliedbankers Insurance Corporation

17t Floor Federal Tower,

Dasmarifas Street Corner Muelle De Binondo,
1006 Binondo, Manila, Philippines

+63 2 8245 2886
www.alliedbankers.com.ph




